From: Tyrrell, Pete

Sent: Tue, 22 Jun 2021 16:26:54 +0000

To: LaVia, Mark;Piccolo, Marc

Subject: DRAFT Collections Strategy

Attachments: BPQO CRO3 - Collection Workflow and Queuing Strategy 022321 V3.docx

| think this is the most recent strategy CR draft; there are other BPO related draft CRs too but thought
we would just start with this as a refresher for the 1pm.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor
Federal Student Aid
Wanamalker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107

0:(215) 656-6014
cfo)®









From: Piccolo, Marc

Sent: Mon, 2 Aug 2021 00:41:52 +0000
To: Tyrrell, Pete;Bryant, Michael

Cc: LaVia, Mark

Subject: Edits to Question responses

Pete/Mike — please address the comments below in red.

Thanks
Marc

_Question :

(0)(3)




(0)E)

Marc D. Piccalo

Executive Director

Delivery Systems and Extended Workforce Management (DS/EWM)
Student Experience and Aid Delivery (SEAD)

Federal Student Aid (FSA)

US Department of Education




Mnbile:l{b)'ﬁ)

Office: (202) 377-4363



From: Bryant, Michael

Sent: Tue, 29 Sep 2020 19:28:32 +0000
To: Tyrrell, Pete
Subject: RE: Update needed

Pete, depending on how far we look back here are the numbers:

Employers
Percent
Last 7 days 753 0.64%
Last 14
days 1280 1.09%
Last 30
days 2129 1.82%

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid
319-333-8836

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 2:01 PM
To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>
Subject: Update needed

Importance: High

Hey Mike -|(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)5) i....‘..can you update for me please.

Desﬂe outreach efforts

erformed b Ma:-umus Federal Serwces MFS

payments are sent phy5|cal check)toa demgnated Iockboxand payments receaved are processed by
U.S. Bank via a contract managed by Treasury. These payments are then posted to borrowers' account

on the Debt Management Collections System (DMCS).

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

cPo__



From: Piccolo, Marc

Sent: Wed, 9 Sep 2020 17:09:34 +0000
To: Tyrrell, Pete;Bryant, Michael

Cc: LaVia, Mark

Subject: AWG mailbox

Mike — please update the Issue portion of this to include the latest numbers for AWGs. This was
originally drafted in early July.

Issue #2;[P)E)

p)(3)

BackgroundP®

(0)(3)

Recommendation; [*®)

(b)(5)




From: Benson, Mark

Sent: Fri, 30 Oct 2020 13:46:05 +0000

To: Pioneer;ERS/Alltran;Action Financial;Bass;Central Research;Coast
Professionals;Credit Adjustments;FH Cann;ICR (ICRcontractexecs@icrsolutions.net);National
Credit;National Recoveries;PBCM;Reliant Capital

Cc: Bryant, Michael;Cross, Maxine;Gomes, Milene;Howell, Lawannah;Laine,
Douglas;Patillo, Aquita;Russo, Kami;Searcy, Hunter;Shea, Sarah;Thorne, Richard;Tyrrell, Pete
Subject: AWG Lockbox

Contract Administrators —

Federal Student Aid has directed the Treasury Department to temporarily close the Administrative Wage
Garnishment (AWG) lockbox, effective October 31, 2020 through December 31, 2020. Any AWG
payments received during this time will be returned to the employer unopened.

Communications regarding this action will be sent to those employers that have continued to send AWG
payments; notices will also be sent to impacted borrowers, These communications will be sent the
week of November 2, 2020.

Please acknowledge receipt,

Mark Benson

Contracting Officer

Federal Student Aid, Business Process Operations Team
U.S. Department of Education

Office: 404-974-9400

Cell #:[0E) |




From: Pugh, James

Sent: Thu, 29 Oct 2020 17:10:03 +0000

To: Bryant, Michael;Szathmary, Michael;Wise, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Wohilfiel,
Luz;Burris, Joshua

Cc: Santos, Bob F;Johnston, Lamonica M;Lindbloom, Niev E;Smith, Karen
M:Warmbrunn, Nicholas P

Subject: RE: ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox
Attachments: CAO5DVO1 - Borrower CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure Notice -

Draft_10292020_v02.docx, WG86DVO01 - Employer CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure Notice -
Final_v02.docx

The effective date of the Lockbox closure has been updated on both letters to October 30, 2020.
Attached for reference.

Thank you,

Jim Pugh, PMP®
Director, Software Delivery
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)

MAXIMUS Federal
Office: 240.772.3733

Mobile:!{b){ﬁ)
JamesPughi@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthonized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited, If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and destroy all copies and the orginal message.

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, Octaober 29, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>;
Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Waohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris,
Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>

Cc: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M
<Lamanicalohnston@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@ maximus.com>; Smith, Karen
M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Warmbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox

Jim, these are good, but Treasury has confirmed the lockbox will be closed after tomorrow (October 30),
so we should update these notices to say that any payments received after October 30 will be returned.

From: Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise @ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz

<Luz. Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>




Cc: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M
<Lamonicalohnston@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@ maximus.com>; Smith, Karen
M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Warmbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com>
Subject: RE: ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox

Attached are the 2 notice templates. The WG86 — Employer CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure notice is a
final and approved version based on the original message from FSA. We made an update for the CAQS -
Borrower CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure notice to include either the DRG or PCA name/telephone
number. This will reduce borrowers that are assigned to a PCA being rerouted when they call the
number included on the notice. The code is already in place as we leveraged it from other CARES Act
letters.

Let us know if you have any comments or if the letters are approved.
Thank you,

Jim Pugh, PMP®
Director, Software Delivery
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)

MAXIMUS Federal

Office: 240.772.3733

Mobile: |(b)(6)

JamesPugh@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unautharized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and destroy all copies and the original message.

From: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>;
Warmbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com>; Razmadze, Sophio
<SophioRazmadze @ maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com>; Johnstaon,
Lamonica M <Lamonicalohnston@maximus.com>

Cc: Mark. Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz. Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua
<Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox

Importance: High

Maximus,

This email constitutes ATP to send out a new notice under CR 5478 for the Shutdown of the AWG
Mailbox. Despite outreach efforts from Maximus Federal Services (MFS), approximately 1,700
employers, representing ~1% of the original employer population, continue to send administrative wage
garnishment (AWG) payments to FSA impacting approximately 2400 borrowers. These AWG payments
(physical check) are sent to a designated lockbox and payments received are processed by U.S. Bank via
a contract managed by Treasury. These payments are then posted to the borrowers’ account on the
Debt Management Collections System (DMCS).



FSA has decided to instruct Treasury to temporarily close the AWG lockbox for AWG payments, effective
November 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 (or through any extension of the CARES Act period). In
support of this recommendation, FSA requires that MFS send additional notifications to employers and
impacted borrowers using funds available under CR 5478, notifying them of this decision.

Communications to Transmit:

sCommunications to Employers — Send the attached letter to those employers from whom a payment
has been received the past 30 days.

«Communications to Borrowers — Send the attached notice to those borrowers for whom an AWG
payment was received from their employer in the past 30 days. Emails should be sent to the maximum
extent practicable: otherwise postal letters are to be sent to those borrowers that have a valid mailing
address. Finally, corresponding documentation should be placed on these borrower accounts.

Please acknowledge receipt of this ATP and let us know if you have any questions,

Mike Szathmary
DMCS Administrative Contracting Officer
FSA Acquisition Directorate

Duty Hours: 7:30AM-4:00PM
Office: (404) 974-9261

Cell: [0)E) |

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6
Atlanta GA 30303
michael.szathmary(@ed.gov
StudentAid.gov

FederalStudent ld | maizve:

Eha ANl BICAN MIND Y

From: Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>;
Warmbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@ maximus.com>; Razmadze, Sophio
<SophioRazmadze @ maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com>

Cc: Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise @ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Johnston, Lamonica M
<Lamonicalohnston@maximus.com>

Subject: RE: New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox

Good afternoon Mike,



(0)(5)

Please let us know of any questions or concerns.

Best regards,

Niev Lindbloom
Director, Program Office
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)

Maximus Federal

5202 Presidents Ct., Ste. 200
Frederick, MD 21703
610.246.5113

From: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Warmbrunn, Nicholas P
<NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Razmadze,
Sophio <SophioRazmadze @maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com>

Cc: Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox

Importance: High

Niev/Bob/Nick,

(0)(5)

Mike Szathmary
DMCS Administrative Contracting Officer
FSA Acquisition Directorate

Duty Hours: 7:30AM-4:00PM
Office: (404) 974-9261

Cell: [b)6) |

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

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 4:40 PM

To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Waohlfiel,
Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F
<RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com=>; Mcnally, Paul
<PaulMcnally@maximus.com>

Subject: RE: New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox

Mike - | put the letter into the template and included some minor updates for the last sentence. We
understand this is a draft and will not be moving forward until we receive direction from FSA.

Thank you,

Jim Pugh, PMP®
Director, Software Delivery
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)

MAXIMUS Federal

Office: 240.772.3733

L G E—

JamesPugh@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emall, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential

and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited, If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and destroy all copies and the original message.

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com>

Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel,
Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise@ed.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox

Jim-

Here is the language FSA wants sent to the roughly 1700 employers who have remitted a garnishment
payment in the past 30 days:

ATTENTION: FUTURE GARNISHMENT PAYMENTS WILL BE RETURNED TO EMPLOYERS
UNCASHED

Dear Employer:
In accordance with the CARES Act and its subsequent Presidential extension, we have sent you

multiple notifications to stop garnishing employees in debt to the U.S. Department of Education,
but we continue to receive payments from you.



Accordingly, we will be shutting down the P.O. Box to which you have been remitting payments,
effective November 1, 2020. Any payments received after this date will be returned to you,
unopened, by the U.S. Postal Service. Upon receipt of this returned mail, you should promptly
restore the garnished funds to the employee.

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact us at 800-621-3115.
Let me know if you need anything further.

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid
319-333-8836

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message.
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
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be
protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original
message.
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An OFFICE of the U.S. DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION
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1000000000 ﬁlﬂlt!t't!"l*!*AAAAA

FIRST NAME MILAST NAME SUFFIX e g
ADDRESS 1-3 Month DD, CCYY
CITY ST ZIP CODE

COUNTRY {do not print If USA) ACCOUNT #: 8999969909

ATTENTION: FUTURE GARNISHMENT PAYMENTS WILL BE RETURNED TO YOUR EMPLOYER
UNOPENED

Dear Borrower:

In accordance with the CARES Act, and its subsequent extension by Presidential order, we have sent
multiple notices to your employer ordering them to stop garnishing your wages. Despite this, your
employer has continued to remit garnishment payments to us for your federally-held student loan account.

The purpose of this notice is to inform you that the Department of Education will no longer accept wage
garnishment payments from your employer after October 30, 2020. Payments received after this date will
be returned to your employer unopened, and we have instructed your employer to promptly restore the
garnished funds to you.

Remember you are not required to make any payments during the CARES Act period, which currently runs
through December 31, 2020.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact us at [Default Resolution Group at 1-800-
621-3115 (TTY; 1-877-825-9923)] or [PCA Name at PCA Telephone] from 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. ET Monday
through Friday and 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET on Saturday.

myeddebt.ed.gov
CA05DV01 mveddebt.ed.gov
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Federal Student Aid

An OFFICE of the U.S. DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION

R RrRRT R
1000000000 FrAAapa et AAAAA

EMPLOYER NAME PR
ADDRESS 1-3 Month DD, CCYY
CITY ST ZIP CODE

COUNTRY (do not print If USA)

ATTENTION: FUTURE GARNISHMENT PAYMENTS WILL BE RETURNED TO EMPLOYERS
UNCASHED

Dear Employer:

In accordance with the CARES Act and its subsequent Presidential extension, we have sent you multiple
notifications to stop garnishing employees in debt to the U.S. Department of Education, but we continue to
receive payments from you.

Accordingly, we will be temporarily shutting down the P.O. Box to which you have been remitting
payments, effective October 30, 2020. Any payments received after this date will be returned to you,
unopened, by the U.S. Postal Service. Upon receipt of this returned mail, you should promptly restore the
garnished funds to the employee.

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact the Department of Education’'s Default Resolution
Group at 800-621-3115 and choose the employer optien 1.

Sincerely,

Department of Education
Default Resolution Group Servicing Center

myeddebt.ed.gov
WGB6DV01 mveddebt.ed.gov



From: Smith, Karen M

Sent: Wed, 24 Feb 2021 15:51:35 +0000

To: Tyrrell, Pete

Cc: Santos, Bob F

Subject: Employers sending AWG Payments to Voluntary Lockbox

75 borrowers — no new borrowers identified since 2/10
All employers contacted and verbally committed te no further wage garnishment of employee at
the earliest payroll cycle
* Daily tracking of the 75 accounts for additional AWG payments will continue until no
AWG payments are received
o AWG payments received will have immediate follow with employer and
refunded
Changes from last update on 2/16
s 3 employers contract with a third party employee benefit for bill payment and payments are not
AWG
e« Common Bond, Inc. submits payments on behalf of employees participating in this
company bill paying benefit
e Accounts in DM have been annotated
» Borrowers contacted to explain reason for refunds and to confirm future
payments would not be refunded

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Karen M Smith
Senior Director Business and Financial Operations
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)

Maximus Federal

5202 Presidents Court
Frederick. MD 21703
Maobile[®)6)
Karenmsmith@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachiments. is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message,



From: Smith, Karen M

Sent: Tue, 16 Feb 2021 15:00:13 +0000

To: Tyrrell, Pete

Cc: Santos, Bob F

Subject: Employers Sending AWG Payments to Voluntary Lockbox
Attachments: VOL to AWG Refunds Follow Up 2.16.xlsx

Pete,

Attached is an update spreadsheet that shows actions taken to date in column N and an indicator if we
feel there is nothing left that we can do to get employer to stop garnishing in column O.

Couple of updates since last report on 2/10:;

75 borrowers — no new borrowers identified since 2/10
24 employers still garnishing wages
¢ 1 employer not notified. Unable to find an email address or fax. Called and left voicemail for
employer. Will mail a WG34 to the address in UDP this week.
s MFS believes we can still make progress on all 24 outstanding employers

Changes in employers since last update on 2/10
* 2 employer changes
o (line 34) — Previously reported as stopped, however, we received a new
payment in. | will call employer this week.

o} Previously reported as not stopped, however, garnishments were
stopped on Friday. (Removed from spreadsheet)

Thank you,

Karen M Smith
Senior Director Business and Financial Operations
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)

Maximus Federal
5202 Presidents Court
Frederick, MD 21703
Mobile:[@)E) ]

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

Sent: Tue, 6 Jul 2021 21:18:09 +0000

To: LaVia, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Greene, Chris;Kane, John
Cc: Albers, David;Hankish, James

Subject: final slides for tomorrow

Attachments: PCAs Overview 070721 (V1).pptx

All — attached are the final slides for tomorrow’s session with Rich. If | don’t get any comments back by
6pm I'll forward these to Wayne for Rich’s overnight reading book.

marc
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Date/Time Opened

Cose Type

Case Numnber

Category

Subcategory

Description

Desired Outcome

Date/Time Closed

3/6/2020 14:15

Camplaliit

(b)(E)

3/6/2020 18:01

Comolai

3/1/202013:33

Camatant

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

‘What is the aame ot your collection

agency?  Credit Adjusiment Have you cantacied
yaur collection sgency regarding this issus?  Yes
Have you reached out Lo the U5, Department of
Education or your guaranty agency regarding this
sskeT  Yes Have you warked with anather entity,
sugh as a student loan debt relief company (also
known as a third-party debt relief company],
regarding this Issue?  No Please describe the s
you have repaying your loans o grants, 1 had Vied
a seguest for hardship claim form and
documentation To suppert the clam, | was informed
the documantation was receved on February 7R,
2020 but the Tracking number is given by the USPS
departmentlichdey,——————— the
documents were sent an 01/23/20 to be delversd
an Z7th of lanuary, | checked the tracking and it
shows the documents were dellvered on fanuany
I7th at 1005 AM | contacted the collection
department and they refused to hear the
information, stating they received it on February 7
and they could do nothing o help me but ta apply
dgain and walt the 60 days. 1n the moantime, | only
make 52800 4 month and my wages are being
garnished for 5532.00,

| want my case to be marked as
documents received on fime. | want to be
given a fair amount of time to respond ta
documents that need amending The
garnlshment pulled untll more Information
i flven,

110/2020 .08

Repaying Student Finanoal Aid
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the eptity associated with your
issue: no Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: no Please describe
details of your issue: Wage Garnlshment Call Notes:
The customer calied and stated that she s getting a
15% wage garnishiment from DOE, Shu iz not
understanding why she s getting & wage
garnishment and wants to find our some
information on this garmshment, | informed the
eustamier that her loan with DRG is In defadlt with a
collection agency of Mational Rer_mreries
(877) 221-9729 et 1043 and Informed by
hat she will need to contact them to get this
iesolved and possibly apply for a hardship. The
custamer statas thar she has been gamished for
about 3 years and nobady is giving me the
opportumty ta pay an my loans,

The customer (s wanting to stop the wage
gernishment

3/6/2020 15:15

Repaying Student Finapcal A -
I Dofauly

Wage Garmishment

‘What |5 the name ot your collection agency? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your callection agency
regarding this lssue?  Yes Have you reached oul o
thie L5, Department of Education of your guaranty
agency regarding this ssue?  Yes Have you worked
with anather entity, such as 4 student loap debt
relief company (#lse 4nown as 3 third-party debt
eliel comparny), régarding this issue?
deseribe the wstue you have repaying your loans o
grants.  Starting on February 19, 2020: | have
natized & deduction from my wages regarding foa
garnishment, | have been making my payments on
wme | have a repayment plan o my loans and |
riever see this befare an my paychecks. | called the
Depariment of Education and they transfer my call
e the callection department The collection
department said that | have & stildent lnan far the
amouni of 3,967 and its pot fn my repayment plag
The collaction agency did not give me any further
notlee aboul this situztion_ | have read the steps for
= collectlon process and it said that | suppose ta
recelve a letter with the regarding information, and |
have the right for 2 heanng or make anarrangement
af payments with the creditar. | never receive a
letter regarding 1o a garnishment of this student
Ipan that | did not know was autside ot my
consalidabons.

No Please

Since | faye my repayment glan | neyer
missad & paymeant. | want to see how | can
include this loan in my consolidation an
s how we can do ko take it out of
garnishment due ta the process was unfalr
and it was not followed the process of
communication,

3/19/2070 8141




3/3/2020 921 Complaint
3/2/2020 335 Comalaint
3/2/2070 10:20 Camgtainl

(b)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal Al -
In Cefault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
sslier No Have you contacied the Depariment of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describe
details of your ssie: Borrower was paying Navient
and row his |oans are defauited and he is under
AW, Call Notes; To rehabilitate your defaulten
tederal student loans, you must agree (in writing) 1o
make ning, an-time, consecutive monthly payments
With |servicer), Depending on yeun income, yaul
payment under this program could bie as Iow as
55,00 per manth, After the loan has been
rehabilitated, you will need ta continue making
payments with (servicer| until your account has
bieen transfored 10 @ loan servicer. In sddition 1o
the defaull status being removed from your loan, T
yiod camplite the toan rebadilitation agreerment, the
default status will be remaoved from your credit
report as well, Explained after fifth payment they
will fifs the AWE from his account. However afier
the AWE s ifted, if he stops making payments
towards thi rohab grogram, then thiey wil put the
AW back on his account, Jason Erwin, of Bass &
Associates 520-577-1544 ext 5140

Barrawer wants AWE stopped.

3/2/2010 8:30

Aepaying Student Financal sid .
In Defaull

Wage Garnishment

What |s the name of your collection agency? Mot
Listad Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this lssue?  Yes Have you reached out to
thie U5, Department of Education af your guaranpty
agency regarding this ssue?  Yes Have you worked
with another entity, such a5 a student loan debt
relief company (#lso ¥nown as a third-party debt
reliel company), regarding this issue?  No Please
descrine the sssue you have repaying your loans or
grants. | was tald my loan was pald in full and was
lust informed more maney is Being taken without
notliying me, | need to see whar can be done tn stop
this from happaning when was already 1old it was
pald in full

notify before gernishing my wages 15%

A/20/2020 14:42

Regaying Student Financal Al
In Detault

Wage Garriishimenl

Hawve you contacted the antity associated with your
issue; Mo Have you coniacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describe
details of your ssue: Borrower states that her wages
were being garmished. She went through a hardshin
and last her job. She jelozated and recently Found =
oty Borrower filed her tases this vear and they were
intercepted, 54,043 00 was taken from her
Borrower states that the PCA (s ot really working
with her they just demand & largs lump of money
Call Notes: Explained according to MSLDS the
borrower defaulted snd rehatiliated the accountin
2013, Thiwefore the will notbe eligible for
rehabilitation agaln, IMyeu would [ke 1o apply for a
Direct Loan Consoldation, you must elther make
three consecutive, wnluntary, on-time, full manthiy
payments priar to applying, or you must agres to
tepay the new laan under an Income-Driven
Repayment plan [I0R), if you qualify. Loan
Consolidation will combine the federsl student loans
of your chojce as ope loan with 3 weighted aveiage
interest rate, If you choase ta consolidate all af your
federal student loans, you will also have only one
loan servicer and one payment dug per menth. In
oroer to apply for @ Direct Consolidation Loan, yad
may go onhine oowww studentloans gov and do so
Mefarred borrower ta studentloans gov to apply for

Borrower wanls tawes refunded

3/2/30201033




3/2/2020 1331 Eomplaint
3/2/2020 1335 Campfainl
3/2/202017:25 ComptaimL

(D)(6)

Hepaying Studuent Financal Al -
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issues No Have you contacied the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: NG Please describe
details of your issue: Customer called in regarding
someone taking a loan out in his name through the
Unversity of Phoerix, He just recenved a notice in
the mail stating that his wapes are going to be
garnishad. Call Nobtes: Custamer catled in staking that
e was a it of [dentity theft and semeone ook
aut a loan in his name thraugh the Liniversity of
Phoeniy, He states that he did not know anything
abaut this loan until his recruiter tald him about ir.
He states that was back In 2018. | advised that it
does show that one of the loans was canceled and
one was distirsed In 2014, | advised that the loans
are held with the Default Resolution Graup [DAG)
and the PCA is Action Financial Services. | advaed
that he will need ta confact them to request a frawd
packet, He states that he just received & notice that
his wapes are golng 1o be garnished due to this loan.
He states that he has contacted the University of
Pheweni regarding this and they advised him to go to
studentaid gov 1o get 3 form but he did not kpow
what farm they adviced him fo get. He states that he
graouased high schoal in June of 2013, 1 advised that
e would need to contact DR in order to get a
frawd packe: at (BOD) 521-3115.f advised that since

Ta have this loan resolved so his wages arg
rol garnished

3/2/207010:58

Repaying Student Financial Ald
In Gefault

Wage Garristimenl

What is the name of your collection agency?  FE
Cann & Asspoiates Have you contacted your
collection agency regarding this ssue?  Yes Have
you reached out to the L5, Departmont of
Erlucation or your guaranty agency regarding this
issue? Mo Have you worked with another enfity,
such as a student loan debt relief company (also
known as a third-party debt relief company),
regarding this issue? Mo Please describe the wsue
vou have fepaylng your loans or grants | have
been dealing with F.H, Cann and Associares and they
continue to change the terms of my repayment plan
or the dozuments | need to submit to remave the
wage garplshment. | was teld | would have Lo pay
SE7.00 conserutive paymeants in order for my wage
garnishment bo stop. | have done sa, bul now they
are stating | need to start overat a higher rate |
realize | put myself in this situation and | am frying
to wiark it out, but B H, Cann is making it difficult,

| really need the wage gamishment
stapped as | am suffering extreme
hardship. A< b stated above, | have been
warking with the collection ageney, but
thiey ahuse their power, | would
appreciate if the agency would live up 1o
the initial agreement,

3f41/2020 11:04

Regaying Student Financial Aud -
In Gafaulr

Wage Garmishrmenl

Have you coptacted the entity associated with your
e No Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please descrine
details of your issue! Customer called in regarding 2
letier she received stating that her wages are going
s be gamished and she wanted toset up voluntary
payments. Call Notes: Custamer called in stating that
Thiat shie receled @ nobice that 15% of her wages are
going to be garnished so she wanted 1o set up
wolurdary payments, | advised that in order to
remove the wage garmishment, she would have to
make five loan rehabilitation payments. | advised
that the wage garnishment is considered inveluntary
payments and may cantinue while sie is raking hoer
rehab payments, | adviser that she could also
consolidate her loans and elther agree to repay the
new Direct Conzalidation lnan under an Incoms
DOrnen Repayment (IDR] plan ar make three,
consecutive, voluntary, on-time, full monthly
payments on the defaulted loan before you
consalidate it | advised that she contact the PCA,
Immediate Credit Recovery, regarding this at (BEE)
401-7187 ext 121, | pravided her case number. She
thanked me and the call endsd

To setup voluntary payrients so hep
wages are not garnished.

3/2/1020 2011




3/2/202018:57 Camplkint
2/3/202011:38 Compiaint
3f3/2020 11:42 Complait

(b)(6)

Hopaying Student Financal Al
In Dafault

\Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted your servicer regarding this
issue?  Yes What (s the name of your

sorvicer?  EQ - FedLoan Serviang (PHEAA) Have
you reached out to the LS, Department of
Education or your guaranty agency regarding this
msue?  Ves Have you wiorked with apother enbity,
such as a student loan debt relief company {also
knawn as a third-party debt relie! company),
regarding this [ssue? Mo Pledse deserlbe the issus
you have repaying your loans or grants, | need
hielp with getting my income taxes returped bach to
my account due to Fedloan's mistake of my personal
anbing sccount stating loan was paid in full then sent
o collzctions withaut my knowledge. When | called
and spake 1o supervisor fIRTTR |(which is recarded)
| specifically asked what was Fedloan's policy In
regards to default situations on persanal onling
accounts she stated that they were to say in defauit,
collections, etc, She also stated that a letter was
sent in 2018 stating | was in default The letier | have
o my account s from March of 2019 not shating
arlyrhing (n regards Lo a colleation agancy or my
Tawes being 37 risk, just stating that | had missed a
couple af payments, This is morally and ethically
wrong. | depend of this income Eax every year to
help provide for mysell and four children as belng a
single mother | need help with this situation

By income takes returnsd expeditiausly
due to the mitake of Fedioan

3/6/2070 1034

Repaying Student Finanoal A -
In Dinfault

Wage Garmishment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
issue Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Yes Ploase deseribe
detalls of your ssbo: The customer stated that she @
Trying to get & hearing for her student loans that are
In AWG for 15% and she stated shie is homeless and
doesn't have a vehizle and she can't even get a place
i live. She needs o wark out 2 payment
arrangement. She was told she has ta pay money an
top of the AWE for 5 months, Call Motes: | reviewied
WELDS and Tanium. | advised that her options to
stag the AWG would be rehabilitaticn, Which is the
2 monthly payments within 10 months and the AWG
would stop at the Sth payment. | advised that she
haz already conselidated so that isn’t gong 1o be an
aption. | asked If she requested a hearing during the
tirme that it was offered. She stated she was told
that It was sent to her out she never received it She
stated she doesn't know what she needs ta do_She
stated she received an email with our number on it,
She stated she spoke with someans else that was
niot helpful at all, She stated she's already struggling
and she can't pay additional momey. Reviewed
Titaniem and she was adyised that the hearing
requast was emailed to har on 2/20/2020, She
indicates she never received that. | advised that she
can go to myeddebt.ed gov and she should be able

To have her AWG siopped,

3/6/2020 9:15

Repaying Student Financial Atd -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you conracted the antity associated with your
15508 Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Pleate describe
detalls of your issue; Custemer called in regarding
her belng notifled that ber wages are going 1o be
garnished due to defaulted studerit loans, Call
Motes: Customer called m stating that she was
contacted by A credit agency stating she fas
Depariment of Education loans and they advised
that they are going to garnish her wages. She states
that she did not take oul Department of Education
Inans, only private loans thraugh Great Lakes She
states that she atiended Kaplan University for only &
few months. | advized that she has a total of five
loans that were ariginally with ED-Great Lakes then
thie lozne defaulted in 2014, | advised that in ordar
e get oul of dofaull she would have to either frepay
the debt I full, consilidate the loans, or complets
Ioan rehabilitation. | advised that the loans are held
with the Cetault Resalution Groug (DRG| and the
PCA 15 Mational Credit Services. | also adwnzed that it
does sppear there i= a Masler Promissary Note
|MPN| an file which is accepting the leans and the
riepayment terms | advised that the servicer could
alsn send her 2 copy of the MPN. | advised that 1 she
completes loan rehatilitation, after five rehab
payments it would remave the wage garmishment or

Ta resolve the loan detault sa she jz not
garnizhen

1342030 1156




(0)(6)

3/3/2020 1320 Complaint
3/3/202013:32 Camplaint
3/3/2020 14:27 Complaint

Repaying Student Financial Aid
In Default

Wage Garnishment

My name rslfh\fﬁ\ IThis letter and

attached documents are in regards to the
Garnlshment hearing decision | recelved via mail an
February Bth 2020, | am asking for reconsideration
of this decision due to financial hardship. Enclosed is
evidence which demonstrates my financial situation
is In grave danger if | were to have 15% of my

shed from my weekly earning at
(D)(6) was rehired witfh WA

HWARY afterl(h W/ Jof

EINg Unemployed and collecting unemployment
benefits from the State Dl'clr Federal
Government. Included as evidence in this packet
which | have put together is as followed: Utility
Expenses- Gas Electric, Trash/ Recyeling, Water,
Sewer, Internet. Rent Lease, 2 of my most recent Pay
Stubs, Phone Bill, declaration of Caregiver Services
for my (2) chitdren [Call caregiver for Social Security
Number), and maost recent w-2 for year 2019. With
this evidence which s enclosed supports the income
and expenses that | have claimed, of which | base my
abjection that garnlshment as proposed In the
notice will definitely cause financial hardship for me
and my 2 young children which | have custody of 4
days out of the 7-day week. Please recansider this
abjection for financial hardship as | am already
struggling to maintain what | already have. Please

3/12/2020 14:31

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the antity associated with your
issbe: no Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this ssue: offset check Please
describe detalls of your ssue: offset check Call
Notes: Customer I3 calling because she is in default
and the IRS check was offset. Customer wants ta
know what to da to recover that money, Customer
wants all these collections to be suspended.
Customer wark check was garnish fram June 2019
untll now and she has not been able to find any
solution te this problem. | checked with Titanium
and N5LDS and she started a rehab but she don't
finish. Customer doesn't know anything about the
process and | think that since they were already
garnishing she thought it was the same payment.
Customer also has a BOR application since 2018 and
I don't think she chose the aption 1o stap any
collection. | tald her that | will transfer her to BDR
B55-279-6207 to help her update the application
and she can choose that option to stop all collection.
| also tald her to call DRG and see if se can apply
economic hardship. | gave the case number to the
customer and transferred it to BDR to help her with
the case.

Customer wants this garnishment to stop
and her offset IRS Check back.

3/3/2020 14:09

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue:No Please describe
detalls of your issie: He recelved a letter that he
potentially could recelve a TOP Offset in addition to
his current AWG on his account however, he isa
wvictim of identity theft. Call Notes: The customer
called and stated that he received a lstter from
Department of Education (ED) indicating if he does
not respond he could potentially be affected by a
TOP Offset for his default debt and asked if they
could do that since he is currently being affected by
AWG, linformed him that is accurate that they could
potentially offset him in addition to AWG and he
said he never took out these federal loans and that
he has been disputing them for years. | informed
him | do see he was previeusly denled in 08/201% for
the identity theft discharge, | advised DRG Is the
servicer of his foans and that he would nesd 1o
speak with them directly in managing his account to
prevent a TOP Offset. | provided DRG's number of
{B00) 521-3115 and pravided the case number in
case he has any issues and transferred the call

To prevent a TOP Difset.

3/3/2020 14:27




3/3/2020 16:12

Lomplaint

(b)(6)

3/4/202016:37 Camalaint
3/4/2020 1831 Camplaint
3/5/2020 8:10 Camplai

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnshment

Have you contacted the entity associabed with your
tasiier Yies Have you contacted the Depaftmant of
Education regarding this issue: No Please descrlbe
details of your issie; The custamer is wanting more
information on her defaulted loans as she |5 getting
AWE, Call Motes: | advised it appears she has
defaulted loans with DRG and the PCA assigned ta
her loans are FH Cann & Associates. | advised could
cotup a fepayment plan with the PCA at (877) 677+
136

Resoive default or get loan discharge

3/3/2020 1622

Repaying Student Financial fid -
In Detault

Wago Garishrianl

What |5 the name of your collection

agency?  Immediate Credit Recovery Have you
contacted your collection agency ragarding thiz
issue?  Yes Have you reached out te the U5,
Department of Educatian or your glaranty agency
risgarding this lssue?  Yes Have you worked wiln
another entity, such as a student loan debt refief
company (alse known as a third-party deht relief
company}, Tegarding this issue?  No Please
describe the issue you have regaying your loans or
grants.  Your case number ST ooy Jor
referenen, thizis nol lsted ap the websie

communieation

3/24/2020 11:56

Repaving Student Financal Aid -
In Datault

Wage Garnishmenl

Have you contacted the antity associdted with your
iwle: Yes Have you contacted the Departmeni of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
defails ot your szue: Customer stated that he was
trying o consolidate his loan and he was told thar
his laans were eligible far the consalidation 2s he
was ol In AWG, Tustomer stated that he was then
denled for the consallidation because of the AWG
and those loan were then taken off the
consalidation, Call Notes: Custormer called and
stated that he was calling in regards to his federal
student [oans. Customer stated thaw he had loans
with Naviert and DRG. Customer stated that the
Ioans that were | default with Navient had bewn
resolved that he was tryng o consolidate his loans
and ke was told by coast professional that they were
eligible for the conselidation as he was notin the
AWE. Customer stated that he completed the loan
consolldation application and he was eligible then
ton, Customer stated that ke fried to do the
consalldation apd it was then denfed because of the
AWG. Custamer stated that hie was anginally told he
was not in AWG and he was able to consolidate.
Customer skated that his loans with Navient were
appraved tor the consalldabon but his loans with
DRG were not. | advised thee eustomer that | would
escalate 2 case for him and | informed the customer

Customer would (ke his loans
consolidated so he can apply for B0

A/21/2020 1726

Renayng Student Financial Aid -
In Befaull

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the eptity associated with your
sl Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this [ssue: Yes Please describe
details of your lssue: Customer contacted our affice
comcerming an offset/wage garmishment. Call Motes
Customer called in stating that he has been ofizet
and his wages garmished far B years naw. He stated
that he has contacted DRG about the garnishment
and they will not advised as to why they are still
taking menies from his pay and when |t will stop. His
employer advised that he has finished the

Barni: and does not stapd why the
letter 1o stop the garmishment has not came yet
Custamer is requesting that he |s told why the
garnishment has continued and that any moenies that
he paid over the halance of thie ioan returned to
fim, | advised that | can escalate a case for further
review. | informad them the case resolution fime
frame 15 up to B0 days and 1-15 days far the firsk
outreach and advised them to check the junk/spam
Telder of theyr email as they can reply without
changing the subject ling for it 1o go direcily 1o the
case worker as we escalate these case out of our
office and work off the case and don't have arcess 1o
the case worker's informatian. | provided their case
number and advised f they haven't received
anything within 115 days they can conladl our

T el a wage garnishment stopped a5 ho
Fas finished paying s loans,

4/30/2020 8:53




3/5/2020 934 Complaint
3/5/2020 1246 Campiatnt
A5 F0a0 1931 Camplaiir

(0)(6)

Hepaying Student Firnancal Al
In Dafault

Wage Garnishment

She spoke with doe, back in 2017 she had a student
lman and the Ioan dofaulted, Now thay are
garnishing her wages, The total amount was 939,75
they have garmished $707 17. She spoke with them
yesterday and there 15 2 balance for (ate fees and
interest, she owes over 5500 She is frying to go back
1o schood and she can't get financial sid. Her schoal
advized that some people were able ta get fnanclal
ald i sirlar situation. She can't pay the balance off
hecause she can't afford it. They offersd hera
compremise of 50-60 doflars. This is not a big
difference, sha is trying to find some help. She spaks
with someone who was extremely nasty Lo ber who
Wik @ supErvisar at BD0.621.3115. She doasn't recall
the persohs name and they hung dp on fer, She was
supposed Lo be ransfering her. She was advised
that she was the highest person that she could speak
100, Then she went to transter and instead just
ended the call. | verified the customers pii and
publed her up In nsids. | then advised that when her
lpans go nto default the only way to get financkal ald
agiin would be 1o get her loans cut of defalll or 16
have @ default clearance letfer from the servicer pea
Mational Recoveries 1-877-221-97213 DRG

BB0.521 3115 | adwised that there is three ways our
of default. 1) Payment in full. 2) Rahab. 3)
Consolidation. Rehab |4 2 pracess that takes 9

Customer wanls torewrn to school 2nd
gor financial ald.

3/5/302010,20

Repaying Student Financal s -

Wage Garmnishment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this 1ssue: Yes Please deseribie
dutalls of your ssiie: The customer called and stated
that this past Tuesday, March 3, 2020 he received a
9 page doc in the mall from Dept of Ed, ADP LLC,
Reliant Sclutions concerming wage garmshment
agamst him. She said she doesnit knaw anyehing
about this. Call Notes: One of the pages has a Depl.
af B4 starmp. It s addressed to s employer
CRNCErnINgG Wage garnishment, He cantacted the
Consumer Protection Bureau and filed a comolant,
He contacted his payroll Dept. at his employment
and lat them knaw what is going on, and filed 3
complaint. He tald them ke will mail the documents
fin thern, His maln conceen 14 that he was not teld
that he recelved loans that e had to pay for, And
that he was not infarmed who fim oan servicer was
and what js going on with them. He feels they |ied to
him emplaysr (Hertz) saying they pravioushy
contacied him cancerming the loans and didn?t gave
him s ehance o dispute the debt. He cams e was
rever contacted. They claimed they contacted him
previously but fie sald they did not. He did go to
college in 1994 and 1995, He went tn Seattie Pacfic
Unversity and Morfalk State Lniversity, He said he
did take oul loans. He says he has not received apy

The custamer wants these loans forgiven.

5/8/2020 1337

Repaying Student Financial Ad -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

What is the name of your collection agency?  Coast
Professional Have you contacted your collection
agency regarding thisissbe?  Yes Have you reached
out to the U3, Department of Education of your
guaranty agency regarding this lssue?  No Have
you worked with another entity, such as & studeny
tomn deby relief company (also nown asa third-
party oeht reliet company), regarding this

issug? Mo Plegse describe the issue you have
fEpaying your loans or grants.  To start, the
stsudentaid website AND the myeddebt website
hoth show my remalning balance on my student
loan ta pow be 54160, which sounds correct to me
Coast Professional Inc. is reparting my debt as a non-
defaulted dett and it e currently at 5894, 1 first
ristleed this particular ssue in November of last yaar
whien the debt was being reported as 5870, |
thought at the time that is may be cofrect, but as it
tias steadlly increased aver the past few manths, this
15 clearly not the case. Mot anly is it being reported
a5 @ higher amount, but it's alse accumulating "late
payment” reparts o my credit report. S0 instesa af
O late payments net even bao months aga, | now
shaw 7 late payments all regaraing this loan, This
lo@n 15 defaulied. [t doesn't accomulate Interest,
Theare 15 no payment plan. | can say that for certain
beczuse in my NUMERDUS attempts to call Coast

MYy loan out of Coast Professional Inc.'s
hands, my credit report being CORRECTED,
and | will make full repayment (5410}
tomorrow, a5 noted abave.

IAR00: 1025




(0)(E)

3/5/20201350 Comgkint
3/5/202014:42 Comgialiit
3/5/2020 16:05 Camplaiit

Hepaying Student Financal Ak -
In Gefault

\Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
i No Have you contacied the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describe
details of your ssie: Customer called in regarding
her wages being garnished due to her defaulted
student loans, She states that she submtted all the
reqguired documentatian Lo them for the hardship
e thiy skill garmished her payeheck, Call Notes:
Custamer called in stating that she was cantacted by
an atforney stating that her wages were going to be
garnizhed dile ta her student loans. She states that
she contacted them and provided all the required
docurmentation but then they garnished her
paycheck 52040, She states that she s a single mom
and cannot affocd this, | advised that in order bo gy
out of default, a borrower walld have to ether
repay the debrin full, consolidate the loans, or
completa loan rehabilitation, | advised that she
contact the Default Resolution Group (DRG] and
enter all zeros in order to speak with
rieprosentative and sew | her documents were
recelved and the status of her hardship request at
{800) B21-3115. | advised that she also speak fo
them abaut the loan rehabilitation and that # would
take five rehab payments in order to remaove the
wage garnishment. | provided her case number. She
thanked me and the call ended,

Ta have the wage garmishment removed,

3/5/2070 7007

Repaying Student Financal ad -
In Dnfault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this 1ssue: Yes Please deseribe
distalls of your s Customir ateds [0 STop Wage
garnishmans and TOP offset. Call Notes; Customier
saiid that she is defarment but her checks are heing
garnished, She said that they are taken 15% of her
check and they are not giving her any aptions for 2
repayment plan. | asked when the garnizhment
starked and she sajd May 209 She said thal she
was not given any informatian about the
garnishmani, She said that she cannot afford the
garnishment, | advised her that she has 2 loans that
are In @ defaulted status and the rest are shawing
repayment. | told her that her foans were held with
Mavlent Solutians and DMCS. | advised her of the
optlons to resobve the defaulted status; Pay the
Ioans in full, Loan Rehabilitation: You must enter an
agreeable repayment plan with your Inan servicer
and alsa sign this agreemant, You will then be
requlred te make 2 manthly on time payments, Thie
vayment s cateulated Trom your income, Once that
9th paymentis recelved, your account could transfer
10 & new servicer for you to continue making
manthly payments. Youmust confinue to make the
payments until you receive a notice af your new
loan servicer: |f you complets the rehab program,

To resolve defaulted starms and stap
Earnishment,

3/5/2020 10:00

fepaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
msuer Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: Yes Please descnibe
detalls of your s Customers requesting the wage
garnishment be stopped duw to her starting the loan
rehabilitation program. Call Motes: Customer reparts
that her wages are bejng garnished due ta her loans
belng detautted. She was rold that she would have
0 wall 680 days for a hearing from the Department
of Education. She caid that she was on a 55 month
payment that just started last weok along wWith the
wage garnishment, She said that she s poke with
Navient also ahout this issie. She was told that the
wage garnishment would continue for @ maonths jn
additian to her making the monthly payment. She
zald that she fell into default because she had a
brain lumor She said that she did now receive
anything in the mail regarding the garnishment and
fhat her current fob started the garmishment withoul
telling her. | advised her that she could request a
hearing within the DOE if this was gaing to place a
Hardship on her. She said that due to her wages
Lilng garnished thal she was facing being evicted
from her apartment, | provided her with e comtact
infarmaticn for DRG: (B00) 621-3115 along with her
ase number.

To stop wage gamishment

1B/00 1315




I/oaR0 183

Camp@nt

3/H/2020 14:33

Camolwit

3972020931

Zomokint

Anopogeanga

Campiait

(b)(6)

Hegaying Student Fnancal Akd
Ih Defauly

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
sl o Have you contacted the Department af
Education regarding this issue: no Pleasy desenbe
details of your issue: Would like 1o knaw why s
Tanes are being taken, and why & seryicers are
having him pay an the same loan, Call Notes; The
eustomier called and stated that he has a losns and 2
seryicers, 5o for 1loan the servicers are irying o
dharge birn for the same ane, Me 1§ stating that his
Tames are bejng taken as well, Fwas gbout fo discuss
details on fis loans and further steps but the call
was disconnected

36200117

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Detault

Wagt Garnishmenl

What |5 the name of your coliection agency? Mot
Listad Have you contacted your callection zgency
regarding this lssue?  Yes Have you reached out to
thie U5, Department of Education of vour guaranty
agency regarding this ssie?  Yes Have you worked
with anather entity, such as a student loan debt
relief campany (alse $nown 25 a third-party debt
eliel company), regarding this issde?  No Plesse
describe the wssue you have repaying your loans or
grants.  Navient neglected to glve me the ootion of
an incame based plan and instead offered
farbearance Now the dept of education s
garnishing my disability wages.

Talk to my lawyer.

3/11/2020 15:31

Repaying Student Financal sid -
In Default

Wage Gamishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this lssue: No Please describie
destalls of your issue: The customer needs 1o set up
payment plan to stop AWG Call Notes: The customer
was caliing about his student loans. He neseds
senvicer information hecauss he needs to set up
payment plan. He said Lhat he was in AWG as well. |
explained that he will need Lo woerk with the PO
that was assigned on the defaulted loans. | esploned
the PCA was Immediate Credit Recovery, Inc. |
provided him with B66-401-7187 ext 121 to call.
Dptions to Resofve the Detaulted Status: Loan
Rehabilitation - To rehabilitate your loans, you must
enter an agrecable rapayment plan with yaue loan
snfyicer and sign a Rehabllitation Agreement. You
will be required to make nine an time manthiy
payments, These payments will be calculated based
WpER your clrrent income. After the pinth payment
is recelved, your account should transfer Lo @ new
servicer for you to continue your manthly payments
with them. You must continue making payments
umill you recejve notice of your new Inap servicers, 1§
you arean AWG this payment will bein addisian
garnishmens, bur after the Sth payment was
recefved the AWGE shauld be stopped. | provided him
with 866-301-7187 ext. 121.

Stop AWG

3/9/2020 9:41

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Dafaul

(h)E) ith Greene Lamp, Inc contacted our
office in regards Lo an AWG order - She states that
every so often, she s receiving & return of the
payment thatl she is submitted, |inouired what
malling address they were submitting these
pAayments ta, and she stated that they were golng 1o
the following: U5 Department of Education
Mational Payment Center 7,0, Boy 105081 Atlanta,
GA 30348-3081 White | abtained the customer s
Infarmation (NSLDS shows the customer has loans in
default with DRGY, | explained that | wauld rot be
able o discussany of the customer?saccount-
specific information with her without a privary

‘Wage Garnisk

release - However, when looking up the
addrass che provided, | was continually redirected o
DRGTs wiebsite. | explained this infarmation o)
and stated thal | could provide her with
address that appears to have been updated, but alsa
with the phone pumber for the agency that it (s
pulling up sa that she can confirm if this is the
eorrect malling address ar not. | provided her with
DRGY: phone number at (800} 621-3115 and the
dpdated maling address as the followlng: Payment
Address: LS, Department of Education MNational
Payment Center PO, Box 790336 5t Lous, MO
3175-0336 Ms. lones had no additional quastions
or cancerns at this time and e call was ended,

tols. Jones inguired about the mailing
addiess for employers for AWGE payments:

0200 10139




H10/2020 1L08 | Complaint
3/10/2020 1332 Camptaint
5/10/2020 1420 | Comoliint
3/10/2020 16:47 Campiaint

(b)(6)

Repaying Student Financial did -
In Detault

Wage Gamishmenl

What is the name of your collection sgency?  FH
Canr & Associates Have you worked with another
entiny, such asa sludent loan debt relief company
(a0 known as a third-party debit relief company),
eRarding this issue?  No Haye you reached out to
the LL5. Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding this issbe?  Yes Have you
contacted your collection agency regarding this
issiie?  Ye: Flease describe the ssue you have
repaying your |oans or grants. | received g lefier
requesting regayment optlons and threatening wage
garnishment, The requirement was ta send
information in 30 days. As | was preparing the
requasted infurmation, my wage garnishmen| began
the following week. roughly 7 days, not the 30 days
af thie letter | have made numerous attemets 10
contact the collection agency but 1o no avail

| 2m reguesting for the wags garnishment
o be lifted and to pegotiate an affaidable
repayment plan,

4182000 16:07

Hepaying Student Financial Akd
In Cefaulr

Wage Gammishment

Have you contactad the entity azsoclated with your
iszue: no Have you contacted the Department ot
Education regarding this issue: no Please describe
detalls of your sste: Wago Garnlshment Call Nores:
The custemer called and skated that she |s having a
wage garnishment and wants to stop the
garnishmant. | ask it she has conracted the loan
servicar? She states that she has contactad them
and they are saying thal they can not stop the
garnishment. | ask her if she had considered doing a
lpan cansolidation to get the loans out of default |
informed the custemer that she could contact the
collection agency Credit Adjustment at (419] 782-
3709 ext. 127 to speak o them about 3 loan
consolldation,

Stop the wage garnlzhment

3/10/20240 1625

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Cefault

Wage Garnishmenl

‘What |5 the name of your collection agency?  Not
Listed Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this issue?  ¥es Have you réached out ta
the U 5 Department of Edugation or your guaranty
agency regarding thisissue?  Yes Have you waorked
with anather enfity, such as a student loan debt
relief campany {also knowr as a third-party debt
ielief company), regarding this ssue? Mo Please
ey |be the su you have repaying your loans or
grants. | am not healving an lssue, my Wages are and
have been garnished and my Federal Tax retums
have bean taken for & loan that is not mine. | paid
aff my student loans bul continue to have
collections saying | owe,

My maney ielunded and this to be closed.

3/13/2020 19:12

Hepaying Student Financal Aud
In Defaull

Wage Garnshment

‘What j5 the name of your collegiion agency? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this issue?  Npo Have you reached out to
the L5, Department of Education ar your guaranty
dgenty regarding thisissue?  Yes Have you worked
with another entity, such as a student Joan debt
reliet campany (alse $nown a5 a third-party debt
reliet company), regarding this issus? Mo Please
descritie the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. | have relayed my loan 1#m not
understanding why my checks sre still being garnish
if thizy took the remalmig balance | owed from my
faxes on I/ 162020

| woild ke for the to stop garnishing my
checks if you got your maney already and
refund me back my money that?s just
being taking out my checks

3/13/2020 18:57




§/0/4020 19:58

Camplaiit

3/11/2020 8:12

Ganeral inouiry

(0)(6)

/1172020 10:21

Camidiinl

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
tsier No Have you contacied the Depariment of
Education regarding this issue: No Please descrlbe
details of your ssike: Customer stated that her 55
check was being garpished Call Notes:Customer
stated that she was being garmished and that she
wats Unahlz 1o alford the payment any longer. Sha
ctated that she was on 35 benefits and she was
uratie ti da anything. She stated that she was
unable o make the gamishment payment any
ionger, | was able ta see that she has 1 loan that 5
defaulted and has a POA. | was able to explain thar
she would have to contact the PCA at |BBE)253-4233
Exl (F70) and set up a rehsb plan. | stated that she
would be able to request a hardship packet and
maybe be able to stop the gaimishments as she Is
miaking the rehab payment, EOC

Custamer wanls the Garmishmernts b
slop,

3/10/2020 20:15

Repaying Student Financial Aid .
In Gatault

Wage Garnishment

What |5 the name of your coliection agency?  Coast
Brufesslonal Have you contacted your collection
agency regarding this issue?  Yes Have you reached
oyt 1o the LS, Department of Education or your
UarAnTy 3EENCY regarding this issue?  Yes Have
wou worked with another entity, such as a student
loan debt relief company (also known as a third-
party deat relief company), regarding this

ssue? Mo Please describe the (ssue you have
repaying your loans or grants,  To wham it may
eoncern, | want to file 2 complaint against both
Coast Professional (Collectinn Agency on behalf of
US Dept. of Edu| and the LS Dept. of Edu. | have
been dealing with Coast for several years in regards
16 iy defaulted student loans, Last year wi set up a
plan where | had to pay 53 3 manth in order 1o avoid
garnishment, OF course this will never pay it off, but
it was samaething until | can aftard mare and | did
make lzrger payments when able to, Coast had my
pank accokint and was auto drating monthby. Tun of
2019 was the |ast payment drafted and [1¥s unebear
wiiy the discantinued drafting, in Septomber | called
the US Dept, of Edu 1o see if there was an issue,
Fince | have started school again, | thought maybe
the loans wers now in forbearance. | was assured
my loans were current and | was notan danger of
garnichmunt. On fanuary 15 | recelved a very low

Pwant the paperwork | submitted tumed
i for iy AGW hearing request. That = all
| dir pot wanl Lo continue to get the run
araund for another three months, | da noet
want to continue back apd forth with
Coast any lenger

5/4/7070 10,59

Hepaying Student Financal Aid -
In Befault

Wage Garnishmenl

Have you contactad the antity associated with your
isste: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your issue; Borrower states that his 55
Benefits are being gamished. He wants to know who
i taking the money, Call Notes: GOE is (sking the
funds, He has a defaulted Loan thar was obtained far
Superior Training Services in 1985, The accodnt
defaulted in 1993 and assigned o DRG far
collections. 4s of March 11, 2020 the balance |5
57,441,58 (Principal 52,070,55 and Interest
£5,371.03) The Department of Justice Michigan |5
alsn assigned to collect on the account. The
borrower stabes that there was a third party who
took the check and ran off. He never went ta school
Adylsed he ray call DRE at 800-621-3115 apd enter
i all zeras, This will take him ta the Department of
fustice Michigan, If he puts inall 2erosan olace of his
55N this will take him to  live representative within
DRG office.

Borower questians who is raking his 55
Benefits,

3f11/2020 1032




3/11/2020 1206

Complaint

S/ 102016111

Camplaimt

3/11/2020 158:37

Lomplmt

(0)(8)

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Dafault

Wage Garriish ¢

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
sslier No Have you contacied the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please descrlbe
details of your issie; She said her paychecks are
belng garnished and the garnishment is causing &
finanzial Hardshin. Se said she tried ta make
payment arrangements bot they were going to keep
garnishing her wages while she made payments and
she Sald she Just can ot afford that, Call Notes: | let
feer know that her leans are in default with C4
Natianal Recoveries, | tald her ta contact them at
|B77) 221-97729 ext 1043 She said she already spoke
with them. | asked if she had requested a hearing to
got the garnish t stopped or reduced she said

shi had but was denied because they were missing
fer 1040 Lax returm o she sent it in and row they
3afdl there fs neit anather hesring scheduled so she
will have ro wait: She said she can notafford to wait,
because they also oftset her taxes and the
garnishment is to much, | let her kriow that we will
escalate her case far further review and someone
should coptact her within 15 days. She wanted 1o
know if there was anything else needed that they
may need to review for the hesring she said her rent
haz increased. | gave her the case numbsr and we
ended the call.

Meeds to reduce or stop the wage
garnlshment

5/12/2020 17:00

Repaying Student Finapaal Aid -
In efault

‘Wage Garnishment

[z Ymports that fe didnot know that this

To whom it may concern; The Massachuserts
Gerigral's office s in receipt of & complaint
Enclosed are signed release.
O danuary 16, 2020, @]
states that he recelved notice of wage
withholding from his employer's payrol! service
company, AP, LLC (ADF) [loyzay  Hiscovered
that the garnishment was due to a defaulted federal
student loan taken for his attendance at Texas
Techingal Unlversity in 1985
maintains that he never recejyveda notice provid|ng
him with 30 days to make arrangements to repay his
tederal student loans, When asked, Pionesr Credit
Recovery staled that the natice was sant o 3 prior

address atlfh\{ﬁ\

Toan wias still In collection and 15 seeking a paymen)
history for the loan since it's orlginatinn, | can be

reached directly at [ YF) if you have any
OUESTIANS cONCerming this matter

4f13/3020 937

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishmenl

Wwhat |s thie name of your colieetion

agency?  Ploneer Have you conkacted your
coll=ction agency regarding thisssue?  Yes Have
you reached out ta the LS. Department of
Education or your guaranty agancy regarding this
msue?  Yes Mave you worked with another entay,
such as a student [oan debt relief company (alsa
knawn as a third-party debt relief company),
regarding this jssue?  No Please describe the issue
yau have repaying your loans of grants,  Callzction
agency [Pioneer Credit Recovery Inc) has repeatedly
lied, including slating that the garpishmaent order &
it from them {Implying perury, since the
garmishment order sent o my emplaover ineludes an
esignature and ‘creditor agency certification’ fram
Mark La\ia, with 'creditor agency’ identified as
Planeer Credit Recovery Inc and 'from’ identified as
Planper Credit Recoviery inc) . Unfortunately, | was
nalve enpugh to think that they would be henest,
and did not record that call They have, further, lied
about what options are avajiable, and hung upon
me and my wite because my baby was upset and
erying {on a recorded call). Further, the Department
af BEducation staff | have spoken Lo an the phene
stated {on & recorded call) that they have no contial
aver the actions of their contractors

Discontinue DOE contracts with Plbneer
Credit Recovery due 1o fraud apo/or
perjury andfor dishonasty.

Af15/2020 8:20




3/13/2020 23:33 Cormiplaint
1242020972 Complaiit
3/12/2020 10:38 Complaint

(b)(6)

Repaying Student Financial id -
In Detault

Wage Gaimishmenl

What is the name of your servicer?  Unknown Have
yonl pantacted your services rogarding this

ssue?  Yes Mave you reached put to the U5,
Depariment of Education or your guaranty agency.
reRarding this (ssue?  Yes Have you worked with
anpther entity, such as a student loan debt relist
company (alsa known a5 a third-party debt raliel
company|, regarding this ssue?  No Please
describe the issue iU have repaying your loans or
granis, Several manths ago ! repaid my defauited
student loans in full. The inan collection agency
mistakenly garnished my paycheck after a
settlement amount was reached, but assured me
that the garnishmeants would be relunded to me by
thie US Dept of Education, Several weeks after | pad
off the outstandicg balance in full, | recelved three
reefund checks from the US Treasury, However, tils
was only three chiacks {out of the =ik} | am owed

Ta receie the remainder of the monjes
owed 1o me in & timely manner

A/8/2020 1200

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Defadlt

‘Wage Garnshment

Have you contacted the eptity associated with your
issie; No Have you contacted the Departmsnt of
Education regarding this tssue: No Please descrioe
detalls of your ssue: Borrower had a forbearance on
ter aceount, Shie was sent a form and she was sick
50 she was ot able o send the form back in, Her 55
Cneck are being garnished. Call Notes! Ta
rehabilitate your defaulted feaeral student lgans,
you must agree (in writing) ta make nine, on-time,
consecitve monthly payments with {servicer).
Depending on your incame, your payment under this
program could be as low as 5500 per month, After
the loan has been rehabilitated, you will need to
continue making payments with {sarvicer) until your
account Has been transferred to a loan servicer, In
#dditlan ta the default status baing removad from
your laan, I yad complete the loan rehabilitation
agresmient, the default status will be remmoved fram
your credit report as well, National Credit Seraces
415-933-1037 was pravided to
the borrower, Advised she needed ta enter inta the
\gan rehab program. After fifth paymernit the 55
garnishrment will stop. However she needs 1o fully
complete the loan rehab grogram. if she stops
miaking payments afrer the fifth payment then they
will replace the 55 garnishmient on her account,
Advised it she stops making payments after the AWGE

Barrower wants 55 Garnisnment fo stag.

$/ 2000 844

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Default

Wage Gamishmen

Have you confacted the entity assoclated with yaur
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Yes Please describe
detalls af your issbe: The customner stated she
received a garmishment letter from KY higher Ed and
she stated she received that letter in danuary and
they saul they were going te garnjsh her chedk for 3
Ioan fram 1984. She stated the schiool she attanded
beczuse her loan was defausted they garnished her
income taxes and was paid off she stated. She
received this letter years later. She stated her axes
were [ast laken in 2002, She sent the proal she had
and they sent a letter hack stating she needed to
appeal it with the Ombudsman. Call Notes: | advised
the customer thar we will get a case created for her.
lasked iFshe stlll has those documents and she
stated yes. | asked if she has spoken withiien]
b)B) and she stated no. | advised the firt step
will be bo werk with her and provided that numbaer
{502) B9&-7278 | advised that she does have a case

with our otfice apa after working with I{h WEY

if she still has concerns she can contact our office
back. She stated the school closed and she was
never abie to use her certificate, | advised the
custamer that thiey can apoly for BD. | explained the
process and the stop ceflections/fosbearanre. |

adyized to apply they can go to borrawsr

To dispute the debr

3/12/2020 10:42




(b)(6)

3/12/2020 1455 Complaint
SA2/2020 2857 Lamplatit
3/12/2020 15:44 Complaint

Hepaying Student Financal Al
In Dafault

\Wage Garmishment

Cuslomer called in stating that he nesded
Infarmation on how to get 3 foan dismissed, Me
stated thal he attended Spencedian college. He was
attending to become 3 X-ray tech noweyer, he had &
eriming! background and the school ler him attend
apyway. He is currently in a wage garnishmeptand
was seeking options for assistance. He seared thae e
received & letter today March 12 and the |etter was
dated Mareh 2nd and malled March 3rd, The letter
stated that teday March 12 was the deadline far him
o submlt any tyoe of documentation and the loan
discharge #pplication that was included, | verified PII
and pulied the borrower up in NSLDS and saw that
tie had defaulted laans hald by DRE and the status
was defaulted =ik consecutive payments | ask the
customer IF he had ever bean In a rehabilitation
program for his defaulted loans and he stated yes
It his financial sicuation had changed so he missed
= paymens. | advised that once yau miss 3 payment
ina rehah program they will siop the program and
Then your loans will not comie out of the defaulied
status He ask for Information aboul loan discharge
and stated that they had sent film false certification
disqualifying status application. | alsa exatained
borrower defense o repayment and provided him
with the website and hatling phone namber. | also
provided the phone number for DRE and advised to

Ta have loans discharged.

3/12/2020 15:24

Repaying Student Finapaal Aid -
In efault

‘Wage Garnshment

Hawve you confacted the antity associated with your
issus: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this ssue: Yes Please describe
detalls of your issue: The borrower states he did pot
attend indlan Hills Community College and has
defaulted loans for that schoel. Call Motes: The
customier states he has been approved for AWG on
an defauited student laans for Indlan Hills
Community College, He states he has nevir
attended this school and has been disputing Cwith
DRG and the PCA. The PCA advised him he needed
o cantact DRG and was advised by DRG that he
reeded to contact aur office far further assistance
He states he has been dispubing the Joans since he
recetved a wamning af the garmishment, and feels he
should not tie getting ar AWE since he has been
1rying 1o resolve the issues. | advised our offize
would have his case escalated for further review 1o
arddreass his concerns, | provided his case number
and advised of the escalation process.

Stop AWG and dispure loans for Indian
Hills Commurity College

H/ LA 2000 15:47

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Default

‘What |s the name of your collegtion agensy? ot
Lisied Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this issue?  Yes Have you redched out ta
the U 5 Degartrment of Eddcation or your guaranty
agency regarding this ssue?  Yes Have you waorked
with anather enuty, such 2s a student loan debt
refizf campany (also mown as a third-party debl

\

Wage 1

relief campany), reg. gthis issue?  Yes Please
describe the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. My wages have been garnished for over 2
decade | have paid at least 206 Wages shil being
garnished

A fair ehance at Other nptions of
repayment due ta lack of proper
notification and communication and
response

3/24/2020 13:10




3/12/2020 23122 Camptaint
3/13/2020 9:47 Compeint
§13/ope 1103 Complat

(0)(B)

Hapaying Student Financal A
In Dafault

Wage Garnishment

What |5 the name of your coliection

agency?  Natiomal Credit Services |ave you
contacned your tollection agency regarding this
issue?  Yes Have you reached out o the U.S
Department of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding thes jssue?  No Have you worked with
anather entity, such as a student loan debt reliaf
company (also Known as a third-party debt reliel
company|, regarding this issue?  No Please
describe the ssue you have repaying yoir loans or
grants. | have tried several tilmes to epter into &
Inan rehabilitation with the collection agency. | was
{inally able to hire an attorney whe assited me in
contacting therm/contacting an my behall and was
abile v enter into a repayment arogram. The first
payment was processed on lanuary 27th, 2020, The
second payment should have heen processed on
Februaru 27th, 2020 bur was not done. | have tred
ta reach out ta the collection agency several times
and | am never able t speak with a person. Instead,
| have to leave vodial mall messages (this week alune
1 have left &), NO ONE has called me Dack taxplaly
what s happening, | know in the paperwoerk | signed,
it States yoll cannot mizs 3 payment. | have also
reached out 1o my bank and they have no recard
that any payment was processed or attempted to be
processed. Due tnmy heslth lsswes, | am not able io

bwiould Iike the collection sgency to
cantact me and exglad why they have not
processed the payments, At this point, |
Wan to Just pay the S remalning manthly
pavments of $5 each so | can get oot of
wage garmishment and | can consolidate
my loans,

3/26/70209.21

Repaying Student Financal aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity assoclated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: Yes Please describe
detalls of your ssiie: Customes called 10 regards o
eheck being gamished and completing the BRA
application. Call Netes: Customer said that hie just
got his BOR application back and he was instructed
1o call us. He said thar he was a body guard for
Prince in 1387 and was required to carry 2 007 He
sald tn the off season he was living in Long Beach, C&
and he went to a school In Long Beach to geta gun
germit. He said that the school was frying 1o gei him
to complete the schooling ta be a security guard. Ha
said that he was then tald that the school could not
et hum & CC7 permit after he had already enrolled,
He zait that there was no since In him golng since
they could pet get him the permit that be needed,
He said then after that the sehool gotshut down for
defrauding the government. He said that he s
currently disabled and has been on disability since
2003 He said that his check has been garished and
e called Social Security Office and they told Rim the
DAE was takng his money for the student loans that
he had from the school that closed, He sald the
schaal was supposed ta reimburse his maney bus
they didn 7t and he didn?t hear anyiking about it in
years. He said that a collection agency called hirm in

To stop gamishment and make these
loans go away,

3/13/2020 10:34

Repaying Student Financial Atd -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

Have you confacted the antity associated with your
issue; Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Educabion regarding this issue No Please describe
detalls of your issue; Custamer = not able to get i
contact with Coast Professional to stop her wage
garnishmani, Call Notes: Customer did not want to
provide a malling address. Custamer said that she |5
having an issue with Wage Garnshment and she 5
Raving an issue with getting in bouch with the
company Lhat is respanzible for the garnishments.
She said that she has called multiple tmes and she
cannot get thraugh. | asked what company she was
Trying to contact and she said Coastal Credit She
said that they have never made a contact with her. |
asked whal Lelephane number she was calling for
their office and she provided har own telephons
number o gy Jahe sand that she needs (o
eomplete her medical treatment and she |s upable
o do sa becavse of the wags garnshment. | advserd
her of the contact information for Cosst
Professianal, [MC, (B00) 231-0225, =he said that she
s contacted this office multiple times and has not
evier got to Lalk to anyone regarding her wage
garnlshment | provided her with the direct line
{318 BOT-4500 and advised her to fry that number
She said that she wanted someons in our office ta
contact them because she doss not have time 1o call

To stop wage gamishment

AAD2020 14,31




3/15f2020 13:31 Camplaint
3/16/2020 1153 Compksint
3/16/2020 121:02 Camgptaint
3/16/2020 16:46 | Tomplamt

(D)(6)

Hepaying Studuent Financal Al -
In Cefault

Wage Garnishment

What |5 the name of your coliection

agency?  Financlal Asset Managemoent Have you
contacied your collection ageney regarding this
issue?  YesHave you reached out fo the U5,
Depariment of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding ths jssue?  No Have you worked with
another entity, such @s a student loan debt reliaf
company (also Known a5 a third-party debt relief
company|, regarding this issue?  No Please
describe the s=ue you have repaying your loans ar
grants My wage is garnished every two weeks
through the State of Maryland Dept., of Human
Services, bul payments are not reflacting an
payments recelved by Ascendium Education Graup,
Inc and/or even with the US Departrment of
Education, Tha only payment reflected n my
zecount with Ascendilim is withhelding taking our af
my Social Security benefits. Want to know where my
maoney 15 that i taking out my pay check twice a
weeks The collectlon agency charged my account
514,885 G1 I fee & costs jacking up my Student
Loan repayment amount tg 577, 700.64. | checked
my account with Ascendium, my balance is about
559,000, Samething is not right, FAM has two
different account #'s far my loan |see artached
docs). When | call they give me a run sround,
Financial Asset Management just sends me bills that

My wage deductions for Student losn
repayment thauld reffect on my overall
repayment for my Student loan.
Otherwise | want 1o kmaw wha 15 Eing my
money and astion taken by the US Dept,,
of Education to dealwith {if this is a
Fraud).

3f26/2020 12:32

liepaying Student Financial Ald «
In Gefaul

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacied the entity associated with your
issUa: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this ssue: Yes Please describe
detalls of your issue; Wage Garnlshment has pot
stapped, Call Mates: Custermer called and stated that
she had paid off her defauited loans and they still
zre taking out wage garnishments evan after she
paid them. | verifred the customer advised that the
system did show that she was paid n full and that
there was an over payment | advized that it also
shawed where they nadl approved 3 refund for ber, |
gave her the number o DRG ta find out haw long it
would take. She stated that it did not matter as lang
2= she knew that they were going to refund her.

Wants a refunt of her over payments.

3/16/202011:53

Hepaying Student Financial Aid
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issUe Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this lssue: Mo Please describie
detalls of your ssue; Customer called in regarding
s wages being garnished, He states that it shows
his laans have been paid-in-tull on his credit report.
Call Notes: Customer called in stating shat when he
received his paycheck fast week he disputed itand
they got back with fir and adwised thal |t was a
garnishment due 1o defaulted student loars. He
states that fie (s skepiical because he filed his taxes
and they did not offser his takes and he even
reviewed his oredit report on Credit Karma and ha
did notsee anything on their regarding defauited
lgans. He stales that ik shows all the toans are paid In
full an his credit report. | advised thal he has a total
af four loans which have been defaulted since 2013
and 2015 with the Default Resolution Group (DRG), |
advised that the PCA is Coast Professionals and
advized he contact them at their escalated number
at 585-515-5240, | advised that in order (o get out of
default he would either have 1o repay the debtn
ful, cansalidate tha loans, ar comnlete loan
rehahilitation. | advissd that unter thie lnan
rehabilitation he would have 1o make five rehahb
paymenis befors the wage garnishment would be
remaoved. | provided his case number. He thanked

Ta have the wage garnishment be
removerd.

3/16/2020 1307

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

‘Wage Garmehment

What is the name of your coliection

agency?  National Recovenes, Ine. Have you
contacted your colledtion agency regarding this
issue?  Wes Mave you reached out to the U5,
Department of Education or your guaranty agenry.
regarding this (ssue?  Yes Have you worked with
anpther enfity, such as a student loap debt relist
eomipany |alsa knowr 25 3 thrd-party gebt refiel
company], regarding this issue?  No Please
dencribe the issue Yol have freoaying your loans or
grants. | wasin default and had my wages
garnished. | paid the remalning balance in ful an
2/11/20 and so far have had 53,732.85 =till pulled
from my paycheck.

V want the full amount, plus inrerest and
fees, refunded immeditely by direct
deposit and my employer notitied
immediately Lo STOP wage gara|shmuent

A/10/2020 834




3f16/3020 1508 Camplaint
316/2020 2122 Complarmit
3/17/2020 12:01 Camplainl
SAT/IDRD 1655 Complat

(0)(6)

Repaying Student Financial Ald -
In Detault

Wage Garnistimen)

What is the name of your collectlon sgency?  Bass
& Associates, P.C Have you contacted your
collechon agency regarding thisssue? Yoz Have
you reached aut ta the LLS. Depariment of
Education or your guaranty agency regarding this
ssue?  Yes Have you warked with another entity,
such as a student loan debt relief company (also
knawn s a third-party debt relief company),
regarding this [ssue?  No Please describe the msue
you have repaying your [oans or grants,  Theyare
unwilling to work with me in orier to find & payment
that js manageabls for me & work with me for the
rehabilitation program with 2 manageable payment
ws and addibional 15% af my Income.

b wiould [ike them o adhaar by the
guidelines set forth by the Student Loan
offices which are federal and provide fair
treatemeant,

4/2/3020 12 56

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Detfault

Wage Garnshmenl

‘What |5 the name of your colleciion

agenty®  Professinnal Bureau of Collections of MR
Have you conracted your collection agency regarding
this issue?  Yes Have you reéached our fo the LLS,
Department of Educstlon ar your guaranty agency
regatding this ssue? Mo Have you worked with
another entity, sbch as a student loan debt rellel
company (alsa kaown as & third-party debt relisf
company}, regarding this issue? Mo Please
describe the issue you have repaying your oans or
prants.  1just want to say how absolutely
dhisgusting an unfar you all treal peooie who owe a
debt, You have abselutely ne shame or any kind of
remerse for human beings. | marde 3 payment
arrangement with your collectlon agency, collection
of Maryland, and was lied to on multiple occasions,
only 1o find out that the payments that | already
rate towards the agreemeant we had did not count
ooy tax fefund was taken for a 2nd year now, even
theugh | was already told by a manager of sad
sollection agency that my 2039 return would NOT be
taker Well, guess WHAT? It was! Unfartunately, |
was only able to afford 55/manth right naw, but
that doesn't matter 1o you people as long 25 you get
wyour money beings you are the only peaple on
EARTH wha need maney o surdive. Bul whatever
helos yau 3l sleep at night, Being with this collection

& fair outcome would bs ta returm my
36,000 tax return from 2008 this year and
actually call me yourself so we can talk
about 2 settlement agresment and 2
decent payment srrangement that | can
miake where | won't have to deal with your
collection agency

A4/1/20306 7:43

Regaying Student Financal Aisd
In Detault

Wage Garrishimenl

Hawve you contacted the antity associated with your
s5ue; Mo Have you coniacted the Department of
Education ragarding this issue: Mo Please describe
details of your ssue: She has not been able ro login
o the FARSA account at all for months now and she
said she jusl has not been able to get in touch with
anyone for assistance She said one of her leans
fiawe been put inte callections and she just called
somenne about her 1D and they told her that her
emall was her student email address which she no
longer has aceess to. She sad she finally got thar
reeset and has o walt 30 minutes befare logging in.
She thought that she wasg | forbearance, because
sha sald she didn’'t lave 2 full Bme ok, She wanted
o know what her options are to get out of default
and what to do about the wage garnishment. Call
Motes: [ et her know that | can nat see what type ot
forbearance she was an, but that il ended an
03/25/2018 and so then they defaulted in lanuary of
2019, | told hor that she maybe able 1o request 5
fearing to stop or lower the wage garmshment and
to complete the lnan rehabilitation program to get
oui af default. She said what will happen if she doss
not have employment. | let her know that they
wiould mat be able to garnish her wapss but she will
remaln in default until she makes arrangemants to
get out of default | let her &now that she will want

Wanted more information aboul lean
defailr,

3/17/202020:00

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issue; yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issie: no Please descnbe
eetails of your issue: Would ke 1o know what she
can oo for husbands loan Call Notes: The custemer
ailed and stated she & calling in for her husband.
Shie said his wages are being taken out of his chack
and sald the servicer told bim to do something out
they have nol dene |t She deesnot have thelr
number 50 | provided DRG number 800-621-3115 for
them to get back in touch with them regarding these
ipans, | informed her that might request 1o speak to
him

Would ke o know what she can do far
husnands joan

3/17/2020 19:21




3/18/2020 10.18

Comiplairt

3/18/202012:19

Caormgiaint

18/2020 16:33

General Inguiry

(0)(6)

Hepaying Student Financial A
In Cefault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issues Mo Have yau contacied the Department of
Edtucatlon regarding this lssue: Na Please describe
detajls of your issue: Florida Department of
Education sent the harmower a letter stating that she
i sumected to AWG. The borrower advised she
submitbed the dacumentation 1o gel set up an @
paymert plan. Anather leter shows that they did
nof recmive a copy of ker lease oF car payment, She
zent in & lof of documents and she may have mizsed
ane byt she thought she sent it i Call Hotes: 1
inguired who she sent in the documentation to, She
stated Flanda Department of Education. [ inguired if
che was aware that she had lwa separate collection
agenches, The borrower stated fo she was nok She
thought she was anly dealing with Florida
Department of Education. Explained her loans fram
2005-2007 is with Action Financial Services. It
appears she attempted the rehab program in
December 2017, Her manthly installmeants were

528 00 and |t was rehabbied In Docember 2017, I'm
net sife what happened to caube the accodnt (ol T
e transferred to & loan servicer. The borrower
stated she was set up on auto debit and had
changed her payment infarmation to her new card,
She stated she s not sure why it was not transferred
elther, Advised thal Florida is reguesting additional

Barrower wants AWGE stopped.

3/1R/2020 10:38

fiepaying Student Financal Au -
In Betault

Wags Garnishrmenl

Have you contacted the aptity associated with your
issUg: no Have you contacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this ssues no Please describe
detalls of your issue; Would ke 1o prevent hee
wages from heing garnizhed Call otes: The
custamier called and stated she received 5 letter
about her wagess. That they would start to bs
garnished |f she doesn't make any payment plans.
She called us bacause she thought we was the
senvicer. | viewed her loans and seen she has § loans
in default, | infarmed her the servicer |5 DRG and
that she can cantact them at 800-621-3115, That
way she an discuss payment plans and avoid that
garnishment,

Would like to prevent her wages from
being garnished

3/20/2020 14:27

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
I Defavult

Wage Garnishment

‘What 15 the name of your collediion

agenty?  Action Financial Services Have you
contacted your collection agency regarding this
issue?  Yes Have you reached out to the U5,
Departrment of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding this [ssue?  Yes Have you worked with
another entity, such as a student loan debt relief
company (alsa known as @ third-party debt reliet
company], regarding this isspe?  NoPlease
describe the issue you have rapaying your loans ar
grants.  Due to my income Lag being taken by
Action Financial, | got a eviclion notice from the
apartment complex | resided at, | was unzhble ta
catch up on bills and rent, | was depending on the
income tax money to pay up bills and any debt
Unfertunately, | was nol able to da so. 1 am @ single
rriathies of twa and L receive an evickion aatice s
wery frustrating. | was told by a rep once | recoived
the nofice about the garnishment of my taxes, | was
i #lso send jn proot of the eviction. | will attach it
with this form. Also change in job, which cause my
income Lo decréase also was an ssue and was
attempling to ger back on track

4/3/202014.29




3/18/202018.18 |  Campleint
3/18/2020 1535 Complaint
3/19/2020 339 CamptEint

(b)(6)

Hepaying Student Firnancal Al -
In Dafault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
sl i Have you coptacted the Department af
Education regarding this issue: no Pleass descrbe
dletails of your issie: Would like to get these toans
removed from her account, whether she has fo pay
get & hardshio ete, Call Notes: The customer callad
and stated she was trying gol stop her wages Irom
belng garnished. She sent n several documents, to
hope that she doesn't getl ber wages garnished, She
stated the documents was her pay-stub, and water
bills and she kept hawng to send i i aver 40 times,
She needs this ta be resclved so she camget her
income tay, they have taken it for 2 few years now.
She would like Lo get these loans lorgiven ar maybe
evien a hardship. She has been trylng to get these
lpans removed since 2016.50e has been contacting
liass and associates for her loans, | informed ner that
fhier servicer is DRG, and she can contact them at R0
G21-3115. | stated that she needs ta get in touch
with them regarding her defaulted loans and see
wihat they can do auout payment aptions or If she i
wligible Tor Torghveness or a hardship. | informed her
that | would escalate her case to DRG, for her to
zand us in the documents and provided her with the
appropriate fime frames.

Wauld ke to get thase loans removed
fram hir account, whither she has to pay
gera hardshio eic

A/16/2020 16:59

Hegaying Student Financal id «
In Defaull

Wage Garnihment

Have you confacted your schon) regarding this
ssue? Mo Have you reached out to tha WS,
Departrment of Education ar your guaranty agency
regarding this [ssue?  Yes Please select your branch
arcampus  Center for Massage & Natural Health
Plgase select your school.  Center for Massage &
histursl Health - Asheville Please describe the issue
you have with your school. my school & closed | i
was in wage garmishment without my spproval or
notlee and there was 4 stop payment an my accaunt
vet the ACTION FINACING COMPANY TOOK MY
MONEY DIRECTLY FROM MY EMPLOYER I
DECEMEBER, [T |5 NOW MARCH AND | STILL HAVE
NOT RECEVIED WY REFUND IN AMOUNT OF 5185,

IVEBEEN IN CONTACT WITH ACTION
FINANCIAL SERVICES REGARDING MY
REFUND SINCE DECEMEBER.| CALLEVERY
TWO WEEKS SINCE DECEMBER AND THEY
BEEN GIVING ME FALSE INFORMATION
OVER THE PHONE, | DG NOT WANT THIS
CREDIT COMPANY HANDLING ANY OF RAY
LOAN PAYMENT FRALID

A4/15/2020 16:33

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Default

Wage Garmishment

Have yau contacted the entity assoclated with your
issle: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: Yes Please describe
details of your issue; Wages Gamished Call Notas:
Customer skated that her wages are being garished
after ten years of no contact with her. She stated
that she went through 4 bankruptoy years ago and
nier student loans were included and |1 says so (n the
discharge paperwork. Now ten years later they are
garnishing her wages. She stares the original amount
was only around 517,000.00 and they sl tell her
that she owes over 540,000.00. She states thal this
ean not be correct, she states that she will be paying
@n this untl the day shie dies, | verified the customer
and ask herif she could send us a copy of those
rischarge papers that had her student loans listed.

Wante the wags ganishment 1o sop

4/13/2020 18:49




3/15/30203:41

General Inguiny|

(b)(6)

3/18/30209.54

Campiaiit

§/19/2020 13:05

Campkant

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

‘What |5 the name af your colleetion

dgency?  Rellant Capltal Selutions Have yau
eontacbid your collection agency regardIng this
issUe?  Yes Have you reached ot to the U5
Depariment of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding this issue?  Yes Have you worked with
another enkity, such as a student loan debl relief
comparny (alse knowr a5 a third-party debr reliel
company), regarding this (ssue?  Nao Please
describe the issue you have repaying your foans or
grants. | was not aware that my takes wolild be
stnlen from me. | am out of work, my hustiand just
received a Kidney transplant, B we need that money
10 pay tills & continue to pravide for our san. Your
representatives are nok considering the lives of
others befare taking peopie’s mobey. | even sighned
upfor 3 payment plan [ust 1o show that | wanied 10
make my loans in good standing. But if | knew that
you 2| were still going to steal my money then what
is the use of trying. 5o they tell me that | have to be
in the process of being put aut of aur hore & inta
thie streets belore thinking about giving me my harel
warking money back.

Send me my refund & slgn me up for
student loan forglveness becalse | am o
teacher bul all sehools dre closed so |
don't knaw iF | will get to go back 1o work,
That s our maln income iswhen |work

4/3ja00 1041

Renaying Student Financal A -
In Defanlt

\Wage Garnishment

Hawe you confacted the antity associated with your
issua: Yes Have you contacted the Oepartment of
Ecucatlon regarding this lssue No Please describe
detalls of your issue; Customes was In an agresment
with collection agency for wage garnishment that is
now being volded, Call Notes: Customer said that he
had an agreement with the collection agency to stop
his wape gamishmenl He said thal the wage
garnishment was supposed to be stoppad untl July
2020, He received a letter fram the callection
agency saying fhat the postponement that was
ariginzlly sgreed on was o longer valid and they
were gaing to start with the wage garnishment |
zsled if they had sent documentation to his office at
waork to start the waps gamishment and he said that
e had received the lebter but o hasn?t been
recelved at this job yel. | advised him ta send the
documentation into our affice and his case will ba
escalated for further review, | provided him with the
Fax: (G0E) 348-3577 and Fax; |606) 395-0871 along
with his case number and informed him to put bis
wase number on the coversheet when he sends in
the documentation. | advised him that il can take 24
4% howrs for the documentation to be added to the
CARE.

To stop wage gamishment

3/27f203011:10

Repaying Student Financial &id -
In Cefault

Wage Garmishment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
&sue Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please describe
dittalls of your issue: Customes was fooking for Brad
at Allied Call Hotes: Custormner called and slated thal
she had been dealing with
trying to get back in touch with him and no ane
seemed to know whao she was loaking for. | veritied
the customer and advised that Ascendium was the
GA who worked with Allied. | 3dvised her to contact
Ascendium about Allied.

Wants ta talk ta Brad at Alhed

3/19/202013:05




3/20/2020 1342 Camiptairt
4/20{2020 13:51 Camplaint
32072020 13:58 Camalgint

(0)(6)

Hapaying Studuent Financal Al
In Befault

Wage Garmishment

What |5 the name of your servicer?  ED - Fedloan
Servicing (PHEAA) Have you contacted yolr servicer
regarding s jssue?  Yes Have you reached oul to
the LS. Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding thisissue?  Yes Have you worked
with anather entity, such 35 a studant loan debt
reliel company {alse known as a third-party debl
relief company), regarding this issue?  No Please
leseribe thie wsbu Yol have reoaying your loans o
gramis, | have had my wage Garnished far over
W0 years now, Credit Adjustments inc. have done
nothing but depy me help. | have been sarved
foraclosure papers once sa far, | have multiple
accounts which are now in callections. | am again
behind on my mertgage, | have contacted CAL today
again and they still just want payment plan. My
original amount bormwed has oeen paid off, so 1 am
now having my wage still garnished for what fee was
tacked on when | detauited. Now with the
Caronavirus here they still refuse to do anything
abaut stopping the garmishment, My only optian
now is Bankruptey and also Tillng a separate
fardship lawsuit over this, It needs fo stop, | cannot
survive fike this. Even the Senate s calling to siop
garnishment znd Trump has already signed bill to
stop Interest and payments far now.

Stoep the garnishment so l can survive,

A/16/2020 16:33

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Default

Wage Gamishmenl

Have you confacted the entity associated with your
issue: Mo Have you contacted the Departmeznt of
Ecucation regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your issue; The customer wants to krow |
AWG will stop due to caronavirus, Call Notes: |
advised had nat fieard of any AWGE being putto a
stop dus ta virds and would need to contact DRG at
EDO-B2E-3115 for turther assiskance.

wants to know it AWE will be stooped,

3/20/2020 13:55

Aegaying Student Financal sid .
In Default

Wage Gamishment

The customer talied and requested a Spanish
speaking agent. | was only able 1o pat the contact
narne and phone number, | advised the customer
thiata Spanish speaking agent would contact them
hack. ** | called the customer as they requested a
Spanish agent™* Have you contacted the entity
associated with your issue: Yes Have you contacted
the Department of Education regarding this fssue;
Mo Please describe detalls of your ssue: The
rustamer states he recently received notification
that he has two defaulted loans and has been
approven tor AWG| advizes he did arfend
the school, hewevar, he anly took out grants and
scholarship. He never signed for any loans to be
taken out. Call Notes: He states the loans ware taken
ot back in 2002 and had not recelved any
notification of the leans this whole time until Taday
when he had been approvad for AWG, He states the
Inans have never showed up on his credit repart and
til this day are still not showing an his credin. He
states he trled coptactng the PCA to dispute the
I, but they only Infermation he gets (s how
much he awes. He was advised to contact the
school, biut due to the COVID-19 virus going around
all ot the school's in Puerta Rico have closed down, |
advised our oHice would have his case pscalated far
Turther review Lo address his concems and provided

Stop AWG and dispute [oans.

/13/207016:13




3/20/2020 17-23 Comlaint
A20/1020.19-95 Camplant
3/21/2020 446 Complamt

(b)(E)

Hapaying Student Financal Al
In Dafault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Departroent of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please describe
details of your issue: Customer calling 1n regards to
wage garnishment and wants to report the school
she is attending. Call Nores: Customer ealled and
said that she got documients regarding loans and
wage garnishment. She sadd that her wages have
significantly decreased, She said that she s trying 10
get Infarmation on the schaal hecause shie wants
smecne 1o investigate the school, She said that she
dazsn?t know if this school is real and if not then
sha wants Lo look into regayment options. | advised
tier that she has 2 loans currently in 2 grace period
tor American Intercontinental Unlversity and that
shu curreptly has defaulted loans, | advised that she
request a student account ledger, | provided her
wtth Finarcial Aid Adminstrators
contact information (847} 851-5243. | advised har of
the current senncers for her student laans. | advised
Her that she will need 1o coplact DRG; (200) 621
1115 I regards to the defaulted foans and She can
comtact the PCA Mational Recoveries at (877) 121-
9729, Custamer then said thar she wanted fo file a
complaint regarding the school. She says thereis 2
lack of peperwark rom that schoal and that sheas
not able 10 get In contact with anyane at Lhat schaal

To stop wage gamishment and repart the
schoal she |s attending

3f25/2020 17:30

Repaying Student Finanaal Aid -
In Gefault

‘Wage Garnishment

Have you confacted the entity associated with your
Issue; yes Have you contacted the Department of
Loucatlon regarding this lssue: Yes Please describe
detalls of your issue; Customers having ssues dealing
with National Credit Services. Call Nates: Custamer
called and stated that she had agreed to 3
rehabilitation program with NCS and has made
payments on the agresment. She states that they
threaten her dally about all this. She states that thay
are going o start wage garnishment on her and she
just capnot afford all this She states that she has
emails from them abaut the rehabilitation. Sha
states that she signed the agresment and has copies
of it | verified the customer and ask her if she could
send us coples of those agreements and emalls, She
slated thal she was would and | gave her vur emal
address and advised to put the tase number in the
subject line. | advised that nnce we recejved those
documents, we could escalate the case for further
1BviEw

Wants the collection agency to work with
herand take her payments and not be so
miean and difficult.

3/20/2020 19:49

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishmenl

‘What |5 the name of your colleciion

agency?  Professional Bursau of Collections of MO
Have you conracted your collection agency regarding
this jazue?  Yes Have you reached out 1o the LS.
Department of Education or your guaranty agency
regarthng this ssue? Mo Have you worked with
another entity, such as a student loan debt reliet
eompany (alsa kaown a5 & third-party debt reljsf
companyl, regarding this issue?  Yes Please
deseribe the issuae you have repaying your loans ar
grants. | have been trying o rehabilitate my loan
aut of default for over a year now. The problem is
with Professional Bureaw of Collections of Manyland.
st of the representatives ars rife, knowsngly art
deceittul and blatantiy liel This agency purposetully
tries to delay the loan rehabilitation procass for us
trying to handle our accaunts IN G000 FAITH sa
that the agency can continue collecting meney
instead of allowing us straightforward payments In
an efficient manner to Allow accounts to transfer
hack 0 DOE,, THE MOST UPSETTING was just a
couple of days ago, | have been waiting on PBOC
Maryiand ta upload my LOAN REHABILITATION
FORM for me to sign and upload back into the
Hubes/E Rle, They have NOT oravided me this
simple document after WEEKS of giving me the run
around but while starting to take PAYMENTS out of

A formal apnlogy first would e nice for &
I-year plus nightmare of just trying to deal
with this horrible agency! MOST
IMPDRTANTLY, | NEED MY LOAN
REHABILITATION FORM n my box ASAP so
1 can gt my rehab time started?

4742020 5:18




12112020 1996

Camplaint

/2341020 13:26

Goneral ngulry

(0)(6)

3/232020 15:3%

Zomplaint

2312020 1326

Complaint

Repaying Student Financial Ald -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

What |5 the name of your colleetion

agency?  Professianal Bureau of Callections of MD
Haye yau contacted your collection agency regarding
this issue?  Yes Have you reached out fo the 1.5
Depariment of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding this issue?  Yes Have you worked with
another enkity, sich as a student loan debl relief
company (2lso krown as a third-party debr relief
comipany), regarding this ssue?  No Please
describe the ssue you have repaying your foans or
grants. | have been making auto payments far
saveral manths in a loan rehabilitation program and
I have not been sent any of the documents | need to
review and slgn to finalize my rehabilitation process.
| hawe called numerous Limes and left multiple
messapes and have never been called back,

Froper paperwark 1o be sent bo me <a |
can gel my loan out of collection and
rehabllitated Intea new loan.

4/7/20207:53

Repaying Student Finandal Aid -
In Default

Wage Ganishmean)

What |5 the name of your collection agency?  Coast
Professional Have you contacted your callection
agency regarding thisssue?  Yes Have you reached
aut to the LS, Deparrment of Education or your
puaranty apency regarding this izsue? Mo Have
you worked with another entity, such as a student
loan debr relief company (slse ¥nown as a third:
party debt relief company), regarding ihis

ssue? Mo Please describe the ssue you have
repaying your |oans or grants.  Wage garnishment

During the COVID LS erlsls, | arm aware
that the payment of loans |5 suspended for
61 days, however rmy collection agency,
indicates that they have not been given
directives from the Dept of Education to
pause wage garishments, | arm already
repaying therm,

3/30/2020 15:37

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
I Default

‘Wage Garnmhemenl

‘What is the name of your collection

agenty?  Immediats Credit Recovery Have you
eoptacted your collectinn agency regarding this
issue?  Yes Have you resched oul to the U5,
Departinent of Education o your guaranty agency
regarding this [ssue?  Yes Have you werked wilh
anather entity, such asa student loan debt redief
company (alsa knowr as @ third-party debt relisf
company|, regarding this issue?  No Flease
describe the issue you have repaying your loans ar
grants. My wages are being garnished even
thiugh | lost sy [0t at no Fault of my own and have
Ipeen jn my job for less than 12 manths. My Ipcame
taw refund of 30715 was affset on top of paying 100
a week since November of 2019 | have sent in
request for offset being returned due to hardship
bt do nol have a reply. In April of 2015 Gymbaree
the company | worked for filed bankruptey and
ehaed allstores. That same month my lease ehidied
at the apartmient | was staying In and the landlord
was unwilling to rent the apartment again to my
tamily at or near the same we were paying, My
husband, 2 children, and myself being pregnant
found ourselves homeless. We relocated 1o and anea
that my husband was able bo get a molel for us with
financial hielg fram his mother Thraugh @ Veteran
assistance program my hushand was able to secure

My nffset be returned and my wage
garnishments be returned.

LB /20201407

fRepaving Student Financial A -
In Detaul

Wage Gamishmenl

Have yau contacted the entity associdted with your
issue: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
details of your issue: Custormer said that loans have
been taker outin his name without his knowledgze.
Call Motes: Custormer sald that he was having an
issue with student leans and he sajd that he has
never taken out student tnans, He said that he paid
from a checking account. He said that he just faund
out that he has loans, | asked what collage hewas
attending. Eastern Michlgan University, He said that
He received a letter and he contacted that individual
In 20082009, | advised him that If he did not fill out
he loans then he can fill out the False Certification
Discharge and explained 1 him via stadentald. gav
about the discharge Unauthorized signature ar
unauthorized payment: The school signed your
name an the loan application o promissory nate
without your authorization or the school endersed
your loan check or signed your autherization for
electronic funds transfer without vour knowledge,
and tha loan money wasn?t given to you or apphed
10 charges you owed to the school. He then said that
il wages are being garnished because of the
student loans. Customen reguesting the information
regarding False Certification Discharge be sent

fitm via emall, | advised Rim that he could find this

To have loan discharged because hadid
not take the loan oue

3262000 15:07




3/23/2020 1356 | Camolainl
3/23/2020 1436 Carmgtaint
3/23/202014:55 | Complaint

5/23/2020 16:00

Lamuplaint

(b)(E)

Repaying Student Financal Afd -
In Detault

Wage Garrishimenl

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
tsiier Yies Have youl contacted the Department of
Education regarting this tssue: No Please describe
details of your ssie: Customer stated that he was
being garnished for ioans that were supposed to be
discharge as the school was closed. Call Notes
Customer ealled 2nd stated that he was faving his
wages garnished due w defaulted loans that were
supposed to be forglven. Custamer stated that be
went o TT Tech and they closed down and he got a
letter stating that everything was forgiven, | sdvised
the customer that ne could eomplete 3 BDR
application and provided him with [B55) 279-6207
and borrowerdischarge sd pov.

Custamer would like the loans discharged,

3f23/2020 14:00

Repaying Student Financal Aul
In Befaulr

Wage Garnishmenl

What is the name of your collectian agency?  Fh
Cann & Associates Have you cantacied your
collection agency regarding thisissus?  Yes Have
you reached out ta the LS. Department of
Education or your guaranty sgency regarding this
weue?  Yes Mave you worked with another entiy,
such as a stodent loan debt rellef campany (also
knawn as a third-party debt relief company),
regarding this jssue? Mo Please describe the ssue
you have repaying your loans or grants, | have
been told that | can not apphy for COVID-1% 60 day
administrative forbearance on my Feteral stuent
teans from iy collection agency BH Cann and
Associates | hawe tried to contact the Department of
Education, bur their czll lines do net go through.
There is no aption on my=sddebt gov o submil
adminstrative forbearance.

| wonild like to be able to 2pply far & 60
diy administrative forbearance as
announced by the POTUS and federal
povernment Being in defzull status
should fave noimpact to whether er not
this gualifies.

4/g/20209:34

Repaying Student Firnanoal Aid -
In Default

Wagh Garishriant

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issuer No Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
ditalls of your Bsue: The customer stated that he
has a3 loan that in AWG and he staved that e has
anptherioan that is around 300 days delinquent,
Call Notes: | reviewed NELDS and explained that |
see thie loan that is defaulted and | see the loan
thats with ED-Fedioan | sdvised that E0-Fedloan
should be opened agdin tomorrow however the
customer was then unable to hear ta me. He asked
me to hang up and call him right back betsuse the
static became bad,

To be able to sHerd bath foans.

3/2p/2020 1431

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defadle

Wage Garnishment

4Cudl es el nombre de su sgencia de

cobro?  Pioneer (5e ha comunicado con Su agencid
die cobro cop respecto a este probleria?  YesgSe
ha comunicado can el Departamento de Educacion
de B, ULL o su agenicla garante de préstamos corn
respecto @ este prablema?  Yes ¢Ha trabajada con
ntra entidad, fal comao una compafia dedicada al
alivia de la deuda de prestamos estudiantiles
{tambilén conocida coma una compania dedicada al
alivio de la deuda de un tercere), con respecto a este
problema? Mo Describa el problema que tiens
para pagar sus préstamos o subvenciones.  Me he
comunicada con la compa fia v ne tienen ninguna
persona gue hable espatal. En su sitlo weo no me da
Infarmackin de da deuda ol del dinero gue me estdn
sacandn del tratajo. Necesito gue camblen a otra
ECOMPATE aue SeF mads aceesible,

afzfa020 1122




3/24/202012Da | Complaint
3/20/202012:48 | Comolam
3/28/202018:29 | CamplEint

(b)(B)

3/25/2020 6:01

General Inguiry

Hapaying Student Financal Al -
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: yes Have you contacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this lssue: yes Please describe
details of your issue: She is calling us were she has
contacted the DOE but the recording she gets is
saying that they are closed and she said the reason
for her calling them is that Coast Prafessionals who
is her collection agency sent = letter ta her employer
slating that she pesds to be wage garmished she said
that she has been set up on a payment plan for 5
dollars a manthy and that shie nieeds To get samething
from the DOE that would stop her wage
garnishment she said that she has talked with Coast
professionals and they say that she needs o talk
With the OE Dut she cant get through to anyane
and reeds to know what to do to get this stopped
Call Notes: | advised for her to give me 3 few
maments so i can look intathis to see what she
could do to get this garnishment stopped, | advised
that what im going to do |s give her the number far
DRG at (#00) 521-3115 were she has ol contacted
therm | advised that this company 1s thi ones aver
the Collection agences and advised that | do not
knaw if they ars still working or if they are closed
£adse of The vinis but if they do not answer that she
can ghve ws & call back to see how else eh could get
this Infarmation. | advised for ber to dizl all BO00 as

o get this Infermation soshe could get
this wage garnlshmment stopped.

3f3a/03012:19

Repaying Student Financal Aid
In Default

Wage Garnishment

What is the name of your collection

agency?  National Recoveries, Ine. Have you
contacted your collection agency regarding this
ssue?  Yes Mave you worked with another entity,
such @ @ student loan debt relief company (also
known as a third-party debt reliel company),
regarding this issue? Mo Have you reached sur fo
the U5 Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding this issue?  Yes Plaase descr|be
the lssue you have repaying your loans or grants. |
pald the full balance on 2/11/20 However my
paycheck was still garmshed for three additional
checks. ADP still has not received a release and | was
never provided a release by National Recoverizs or
the US Department of Education as | requested. |
Nnally received refund chocks for $394.30 twiee, but
| hiave yet to receive my refund far $2396.15 that
was deducted on my 3/19/20 paycheck,

| want the garmishment released, the full
amount garmished on 3/19/20 released
immediately, and dally Interast and my
collection fees refunded mmediately,

A/17/2020 17:11

linpaying Studunt Financal Ad
I Cifaule

Wage Garnishment

Haye you cantacted the epfity associated with your
issua; Mo Heve you contactad the Department of
Education regarding this issus No Please describe
details of your issue; Wages belng garnished. Call
HNotes: Customes called and staled that ber wapges
wiere belng garmished and she had recleved ne
notice of this what sa ever, | verified the customer
and advise that she did have a loan in default with
DRG. | advised that it did show a wags garnishmant
had been sent to her employer, We discussed the
three ways o bring these loans out of default. |
advige her that she would need to wark with DRG an
#lther of these options | gave her the numbier ta
DRG

Wanted 1o kriow why lier wages wele
being garnished,

3/24/2020 18:29

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

‘What |s the name of vour collection agency?  Bass
£ Associates, T Have you contacted your
collection agency regarding thisissue?  Yes Have
you resched out to the LS, Department of
Education or your guaranty agency regarding this
issue? Mo Have you worked with another entity,
such as a student loan debt relief company (also
known as a third-party debt relief company),
regarding this issue? Mo Please descrine the ssue
you have repaying your [oaps or grants. | repaig
mare my loan and still gettin garmished aut my check

Stop the garnisiment

4/3/20201331




A/25/2020 16:27 Camphant
3252020 1653 Camptaint
3/25/2020 1726 Coamuplaint

(0)(6)

Repaying Student Finanoial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishiment

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
issties Yies Have youl contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Yes Ploase deseribe
details of your ssue; Wages Garmshed Call Notes:
Custamer called and staird that she had to re-spply
tar the BOR and herloans were suppose to be still
on hold but they are garnishing her wapes. She
stated that she contacted DRG and they referred her
1o our office. | verified the customer and pulied bei
up in the system | advised that ! could file 3
feedback case for her and have it escalated for
further review | advised her of the process ana the
timaling,

Wants her wazes returnad Lo bar than was
garnished, wher they were not suppose (o
be.

4/29/2020 14807

lHepaying studunt Financial 4id
In Dafault

Wage Garnishrmenl

Have you coptactad the entity associated with your
Issie Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Erucation regarding this fssue: Yes Please desaribe
details of your issue: Customer has not heen able fo
get jn contact with DRG jn regards to his hardship
application. Call Notes: Custormer filed hardship
becsuse of wage garnishment. | asked when he fled
the hardship and He sald December. He sald the
wage garpishment started (n June 2019 He seni the
application to BOE, He sald that ha has not been
ahle to get in contact with anyone regarding this, He
s3id as his case owner and he has not
been able to getin contact with Coast Professional, |
asked I he had bieen it contact with BVICS and
asked what phone number he was calling lor that
office, he provided multiple phope numbers, He said
that he has called DMCS with na answer or help with
this matter. | advised him that | could ekealate hiz
case lor further review. |infarmed bim that 2 case
warker will reach out to bim within 1-15 days via
etrall, His emiail address was verllied and tase
Hurnoer giver,

To stop wage gamishment

Af17/2020 1731

Hepaying Student Financial Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issue; yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this ssues na Please descibe
detalls of your ssue: Would |ike 1o get His leaps put
af default and have the nght address an file Call
Mates: The customer callad and stated in Dctober he
saw there was a garnishment on payrall check (rem
navient, had no idea about |t never received
nothing about i, When he Tirst apolied for the loans
tee had a different address. They stated that they
told the seryicer about the zddress. But Navient
never updated it so they never received any
information about his biling onchis loans The
servicer said bo get him out of default he will nee ta
make 5 corsecitive payments and then 2 moe |
Informed hirm thit hie would have o contact the
Esealated line for Navient at 888-545-4192. And if
they still do not help to give usa call back,

Woauld ks in get bis loars oue of default
ant have the tight address an file

3/25/2020 18:26




3/25/2020 19.01 Comiplaint
3f2af2020 10:00 Campkaint
3/25/2020 1309 Compuiaiit
3262020 1422 Camnizint

(b)(E)

Hegaying Student Financal A
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Departmoent of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please describe
details of your issue: Customer wants his wage
garnishment ta stop due to applying for BDR, Call
MNotes: Customer sajd that ke called 2 week ago to
our office beeause his wages were baing garnished,
He was offered help for loan fargiveness. Told
ehecks wouldn?t be garnished but st are, | provded
him nformation from studentaid. gov, What does
stopped collechions status mean? A, During any
perind that your Inans are in default, if you chooss
1o enter stopped collections status, callections an
yaur laans will stop. For federal student loans that
are placed inta stopped collections status, the
federal government or debl collect|on companies
will stop attempting to callect an the loan, including
oy pot withholding money fram your wages or
income tax refunds. This will continue until the
horrower defense review process of your applicabion
15 ¢ Meted, I you p | [ | o your
federal student loanis) and have entered a
rehabilitation plan, please contact the collection
agency that you have been working with fo set up
that plan i erder ro determine whether there may
be any negative consequences if you choose to anter
stopped collections statis. | advised him thal be wil

To ston wage esmishment

3/27/2020 13:53

Repaying Student Finanoal Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garmishment

Hawve you contacted the entity associated with your
issUe: na Have you contacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this ssue: no Please describe
detalls of your ssue; Would like 1o do something
ahout his wages heing garnished and taxes belng
faken Call Notes: The customer called and stated
that he has loans in detault and his wages have been
parnished. He sald he received a letfer abiout the
garnishment in October ar Movember of 2019 ahout
s wages being garrshed, He thought he had that
fixed so he filed his tages but then his takes was
taken as well, He states he already had a payment
where he pays 5 dollars a month |ast year. |
informed him that he will have to contact his seyicer
for these defaulied loans and see whal they suggest
s rezwe stup will be | told him he can contact the
Credit Adjustment a1 419-782-3709

Would liks tn do saomerhing about his
wages being garnishad and lakes baing
Laken

3/26/2020 12:11

Repaying Student Financial Al
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the spiity associated with your
isste: Mo Have you cantacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your ssue; Customer called i regarding a
notice he recened regarding 3 wage garmishment,
Call Notes: Customer called in stating that he was
advised to contact sur affice 1 he was nat abls o
work things out by working with the Delault
Resolubion Group (DRG), He states that he recelved
anoflee that his wages were gaing to be garnished
bt e thougnt hie had s loans resolved through B0
Navlent, While | was creating the case my system
kicked me out and when | got it back up the call was
discopnacted and it had me an another csll.

Ta resalue his lgans

3/26/2020 19:07

Hegaying Studant Financal sid «
| Befanlt

Wage Gamishment

‘What |s the name of vour collectlon agency?  Coast
Professional Have yau contacted your coflection
agency regarding thisissue?  Yes Have you reached
aut to the U5, Deparrment aof Education of your
pumranty apency regarding this issue?  Yes Have
you worked with another entity, such as 2 student
toary dabit reliel company (slso ¥nown as a third:
party debi relief company), regarding this

Issie?  Ma Please descnbe the issue yaul have
repaying your |oans orgrants. | tried serding up
payment plans with the collector. They said they
would get ahold ol me with options. They never did
ther | gob hit with garmishiment

Stop the garnishment and et me feed my
famuly Lntil @ lower payment option can
be made

HFfA0016:05




3262020 17:11

Camigkaint

3/26/2020 1921

ComplainL

3261020 22-15

General Inguiry

(0)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

What |5 the name of your coliection

agency?  Imimediate Credit Recovery Have you
contacted your collection ageney rogarding this
wsue?  Yes Have you reached out fothe U5
Department of Ediication o your guaranty agency
regarding this jssue?  Yes Have you worked with
another entity, such @s a student loan debt relisf
company (also Known as a third-party debt reliel
company|, regarding this issue?  No Please
describe the issue Yol have repaying your loans or
grants Iam A single Parent of
three children. | make 35,000 3 year. | pay 51,214.00
a month on reant, $200.00 a monlh on light and gas
bill, 5252.00 on 2 car note in order to get to work.
5256040 & month on car insurance 5100 a month on
Ea5.5600 @ manth on food 58I have to-buy pads and
ather hygiens products and cleaning supplies. On
top of miscellaneous items for sport's. 550.00
telzphone bill a month. | am already drowning o
jpay all at that. My best Friend In whole wide world,
My Mothe dhed July 14, 2018, |
am ganng crazy. Soonaw n Febindary 2020,
WYICRACCOUNT skarted garmishing my wages for
Federal Student lnan debt: 've calling them ang
Trying o make arraignments ra setup valunteer

pay under the Ret itatian Program. | paid 2
manths Yolunteered of $5.00. Faxed them over an

The falr outcome for this issue it stop tha
garnlshment from my wages and faxes,
Let me complete my month payment for
thie Riehabilitation Program. Transfes my
account te better Collection Agency.

5/a/3070 1527

Repaying Student Financal Ald
In Getault

Wage Garnisbment

What is the name of your collection

agency?  Central Research Have vou contacted
vour collect|on agency regarding the issue?  Yes
Haye you reached oul to the US. Department of
Edlucation or your glaranty agency regarding this
issue?  Yes Have you warked with another entiry,
such as a student loan debt reliet company (alzo
known as a third-party debt reliel company),
regarding this issue? Mo Please deseribe the wsue
vou have fepaylng your loans or granis | curmently
have twa loans {n detault and apy trying to resolve
the issue. | have tried on multiple aceasians to
contact the agency handling my account {Ceniral
Research, Inc - Student Loan Divislon| but am unable
1o get abald of them When | call, there ls an
sutomated message saving the call will be answered
in the order in Which [t was recalved and then there
is silence for =1 hour without an additional
information or options,

Ofering me # direct method to get ahold
of this sgency 50 that | can begln the
process of getting out of default

4/10/2020 737

firpaying Student Financial Auf -
In Gafaulr

Wage Garmishmenl

What |s the name of your collection ageney?  Coast
Prufessional Have you contacted your colleck|on
apency regarding this ssue?  Yes Have you reached
out to the U.5. Department of Education o your
Etaranty agency regarding this jzsue?  Yes Have
you worked with another entlty, such as a siudent
lan debt relef company {slso known @5 3 third-
parry dent rellel company), regarding this

issue? Mo Plegse describe the jssue you have
rEpaYing your loans or grants, | am currently
setting up my loans that defaulted, into 3 voluniary
Ioan rehabilitation to get it an track. | was talking to
a rnanager who tald me that | was to st
up payments of 46 dollars to satisfy the
rehabilitation program and graduate me back to a
non default loan officer, | asken nim about the nine
manthly payments and he told me it will be 12
manthly payments, stating | would haye to pay mpre
5 | wait untll they transfer my account to 2 new
ervicer | agroed ot knowing dbout the laws n
place that were explained toome with a real servicer
in the non default department of pducation
representative | callen to originally check op my tax
refund return status, He snformed me that it shall be
na more than 2 manthly payments and what Malik
tiad told e was deceptlve and untrue, | 3m putting
vy brust o the coast professlonal credit company

| want no more les and deceplive
practices during my tme of loan
i M and no Wage ga
wiil= in rehahilitation. Either the company
needs 1o be investigated and/ar the
manager Mallk neads to be trained In the
program fules,

5/a/2020 1130




3fZ7 2070824

Ganersl Ingulry

(b)(8)

3f27/2020 1420 Campiaint
3/27/2020 1626 Camplaint
3f27/2020 17:25 Camplaint
3/27/2020 1753 Camalin

Repaying Student Financal Ald -
In Detaul

Wage Garristimenl

‘What is the name of your colleetion sgency? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your colleetion agency
regarding this jssue?  Yes Have you feached out to
the U5 Department of Educatien o your guaranty
agency regarding thisissue? Mo Have you worked
with another entity, such 35 a studant loan debt
reliel company {alse known as a third-party debl
relef company), regarding this issue?  No Please
describe the ssu Yol have repaying your loans o
grants. My agency is garmishing my wages butwill
no provide me with online access 1o view my
account or any intormation about this debt, DERT
MANAGEMENT AND COLLECTIONS SYSTEM DEFALLT
RESOLUTION GROUP myeddebt ed gov

| warit 2 full breskdown af 3l payrients
garnlshed and acturate amolnt owed
reflecied incluwding my tax refunds which
wiere not dispersed and held 1o reduce this
debr.

3/30/2020 16:34

Repaying Student Financal Aid
In Dafaulr

Wage Garmishmenl

Have you confacted the enfity associated with your
15508 Mo Have you coniacied the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
details of your ssue: Customer sald that his wages
ara baing gamished aftar he had paid his loan in full.
Call Notes: Custormer sald that bis wages are being
garnished but his foans were paid In full, He said that
e made an agreament for the loan to he pald off.
He said that he was making payments on the
consalidated Ipan. He wanted to know why his check
wias stll being garnished. | asked If ke recaived FIF
lotter and he sald that he hasn?t receved anything
it zonfirmation that the check was cashed. | asked
what company was garmishing his wages and he said
DOE. | advised him to cantact the DRE for the wage
garnishment, | provided kim with (BD0) 621-3115
and his case number,

To stap garnishment of Wages

3/27/2020 1636

Mezaying Student Flrancal Akd
In Gefault

Wage Gamishment

Have you contactad the antity associated with your
issber No Have you contacted the Cepartment of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describe
detalls of your ssiie: The customer states that he
has been laid off work due to the COMID-18
pandemic, He states he has been getting an AWG for
his defsulted Inans and wants fo know it this will be
stopped, Call Notes: | advised hirm he could contact
DRG at BOD-621-3115 in regards o infarmation an
what will happen with his loans due to papdemic,

Wants to know what will happen with his
loans.

3/27/2020 1634

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Detault

Wagh Garishmianl

What |5 the name of your collection agency?  Not
Listed Have you contacted your callection agency
regarding this lssue?  No Have you reached out 1o
he U5 Department of Edugation or your guaranty
agency regarding this ssie?  Yes Have you worked
with another entity, such as a student loan debt
ralief company (also knawn as a third-party debl
reliel campany), regarding this issue?  No Please
describe the ssus you have repaying your loans or
grants. | am short on maoney because of COVID 19
O 3727/ 2070 Trellis Campany is still calling my
emplayer and trying to gamish my wages, All
collection activity was suppose to be stopped for
iAW,

Stop all collection activity untll the crisls is
over,

i/1/2020 13:01

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garnishmenl

Have you contacted the enfity associated with your
issbe; No Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Ploase descrioe
eletalls of your ssue: The costomer called and stated
that he had some student loans taken out in kg
name, He said now his wages are beipg garnisheo.
Call Wotes; He filed a palice report., Fadvised him o
cantact Pioneer Credit Recovery, [ iray 1 af S85-
4323592 orffoEy et 585-237-7938 orfimir]

15854923412 | adwised hirm to get 4
Traud packet from them and NI out | gave the
custamer the case number, he thanked me and the
@l ended

The customer would [ike to get these
Ipans discharged since thay are nat his,

3/30/2020 10:47




3/77/2020 1851 Camplaint
3/28/2070 708 Compiaiit
3/30/2020 B:45 Compiiir

(b)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Gefault

Wage Garnishmient

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issues No Have you contacied the Department of
Educatlion regarding this lssue: No Please describe
details of your issue: Customer called in mranling
Ier tax return being offset which pad her loans in
full bur her wages are still being garnished sven
after the loans have been resolved. Call Notes
Customer callad in stating that her b retum was
offeet o pay of her student loans, which she states
that she was expecting tut she states that she just
got patd today and her wages were garnished for
5200 but the Inans show paid in full at
studentaid gov. | advized that her lozns are resolved,
they show a paid in full status a5 of 03/17/2020. |
advised that IT her wapes were gamished after the
Ipans were resolved, then that was more than likeky
dane in arror and shie should be able 1a request that
back. | advized after doing some research tharit
appears that there was a notice to cancsl the
withhalding daled 03/18/2020 but the employer
may not have received ILin Lime since the dates
were 50 close. | advised that the belance shows
55813 and thiat due to that beng over 525 it wauld
have to be paid. | advised that they may pay that
through the garnishment and then refund her the
remalning or they may rafund her the entire amaunt
since there was a stop aon the garmishment |

Ta have the wage garnishment removed
and refunded Lo hor

32772020 20:26

Repaying Student Financal ad -

Wage GarmEhment

‘What s the name of your cellection agency?  Coast
Professlonal Have you contacted your callection
agency regarding this issue?  Yes Have you reached
aut ta the LS Departmient of Education of yolrn
guaranty agency regarding this issue? Mo Have
you worked with another entity, such as  student
loan debt reliet company {also known a3 a thind-
party debt reliel company), regarding this

issue? NoPlease describe the |ssué you have
repaylng your loans or grants,  Coast Professional
in Lowisiana iz purposely delaying the approval of my
|oan repayment contract, therefore | continue ta
experience appraximately 5400 takan from my 554
disahility check. | have provided the following:
"Social Sacurity Award Letter Tpay stubs fram my
part e ok *pay stubs from my manthly pension
payments Thal was all they asked for untll they
asked for an award letter far my pension payments
Thiz is where the entire process came foa
sereeching halt. Kinder Morgan sends my manthly
pensian payments. 5124.56 and 5170.74 are the two
vayments | get from the pipaline, | don't haye an
award letter, Kinder Morgan 1sn't answering thelr
phones so 'm unable i request an award letter,
and nowvCoast Professional refuses to act. | have
safisfied every time they request something, and
they said they would send it to the decision mzhkers

Coast Professional has every piece of my
financials, they must act immediately, |
carmol afford another 20% deduction
Trom my 554 security check, Theyaren't
taking my calls gither. Piease, will
SOMEANE AIEASE APNIOVE My FEpayment
plan?

A/14/202011:50

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue; Yes Have you comacted the Department of
Educabion regarding this issue: No Pleate describe
detalls of your ssue; He was told from B to call our
affice about his dispote with defaulted student
Ioans, He has been having lsaues with AWG, When
he gees online studentaid.gov to review his loans
the amount doesn7t decrease and fears his AWG
isn?t being spplied properly tawards his aceount. He
attempted ta call the company that hias put bim in
AWE with no response, Call Motes: | asked who @
the PCA and he said Allied Interstate. | asked what
number he has been calling for the BCA and he said
per their website 800-811-4214 and email was
advocacygr lid-| tate com. How long he
fias bean n AWG 2nd he said the |ast 4 vears. | asked
Wity he was in disgute on the loans, such as balance
and b sald thar he fears the payments are not baing
applied carectly. He asserts that bis loans shiould be
PIF by mowe | asked if he has tned consolidation or
rehabilitation and he said that he hadn 7x tried
because of the payments. | asked if e was in TOP
and he sald he wasn i sure because he cwes
backtaxes bt for the last 4 years, he hadn e
recafved refund, | asked when he last attempted 10
speak with the PCA and he said last week. He also
fuestinned about the jnierest being stopped due ta

Better understanding of fis debt, POX
needs 1o be response and torgifeness.

1/30/2020 912




3/30/2070 1150 Camidint
3/30/2020 13:42 Campiaint
3312020 5:35 Campaint
3/31/2020 B:53 Camatint

(b)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Gefault

\Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issues Mo Have you contacied the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: NG Please describe
details of your issue: Customer called in regarding
loan forgveness aptions becawse his wages are
currently being garmshed and he needs this
remeved. T2l Notes: Custamer called in stating that
fis wapes are currently being gernished and he
wishes to have this resmoved and chuck fnta loan
forgiveness options he may be eligible for. | atvized
af 1he Public Servicer Loan Forgiveness {PSLTY
Teacher Loan Forgn , Total and anent
Disability (TPD) discharge, el from studentaid.gov
He wanted to know what about COVID-19, | advised
that be cannot get bis loans forglven due to thar but
| did acvise the Inforriation at studentaid, goy
regarding the garnshment: I your wages continie
o be garmished after the president?s March 13,
2030, announcement, you should contact your
employerts human resources department || ED
recelves funds from your paycheck that should have
e stapped as a fesull of the March 13
announcemant, we will refund your garnished
wages. | advised that he contact the Defaulr
Resalution Group (DRG] at (8000 621-3115 in arder
to reguest the refund. | advised that he can enter his
toocal security number and thal should taks him 1o

Ta have his wage garnishment removad
and te get his student loans forglven

3/30/2020 20:06

Repaying Student Financal ad -

Wage Garnishment

‘What is the name of your collection

agency?  Central Research Have you contacted
your collection agency regarding thes [ssue?  Yes
Have yau reached out to the U5 Department of
Education or your guaraniy agency regarding this
Issiie?  ¥es Have you warked with another entity,
such as a student loan debt relief company (also
knawn gs a third-party debt ralief company),
regarding Lhis lssue?  No Please destribe the issue
you have repaylng vour loans or grants, My
emplayer University of California ar (UC Path)
refuses To comply with President Trump's order 1o
stop student loan garnishments during the COVID-19
order that was Issued an March 23, 2020, The
inlormaticn on the US Depariment of Education
states: The Department must rely on employers 1o
make the chapge to borrowers' payehecks, 50 1t will
manitar employers' compliance with the request o
stop wage garnishment. Borrowers whose wages
continue to be garnished after March 13 should
contack their employers’ humsn resources
department. hueps:fwww, ed pov/news/press-
releasos/secretary-dovos-directs-Fa-stopwage:
garmishment-callectinns-actions-student-loan-
borrowers-will-refurd-more- 18-billian-students-
tamilies Myselt alang with thousands of other
employes's are anly being told by UCPath that they

| would fike my mon=y refunded back from
the L y of Calitornia Iy s
they have already been advised by
multiple employees that they are nel
ahiding by the Presidential amer,

5/28/202011:20

Regaying Student Financal Aid
In Default

Wage Gam=hment

| am currently warking with Pionesr to restars my
student loan throwgh the credit rehab program. |
regched put to them about defarring my student
tean {garmishment) for the authorlzed & months
They stated that they have not beey contacted by
the department of education and can not aporove
the requast, | have tried calling dept of ed and
pioneerand have no luck with sither of them, What
do | need to do ta get this resolved and moving

forward? Thank youlf B

A15/202011:41

Repaving Student Financial Aid
In Detaule

Wage Gamishment

What |s the name of your servicer?  Dobr
Managermant Collection System [DMCS/DRE) |ave
vou contacted your servicer regarding this

wmeue?  Yes Have you reached out o the U5
Depariment of Educatinn or your guaranty agency
regarding this issue?  Yes Have you worked wilh
another entity, such as a student loan debt reliet
camipany (also known a5 4 thied-party debt relief
eompany ). regarding this issue? Mo Please
descrioe the issue you have repaying your loans ar
grants. My March 15 and March 31 paychecks
were garrished despite the order not bo garmsh
paychecks. There |s no timeline given for whan Lhat
marey wiil b refunded,

Refund ol money immedlately and stop o
all collections and wage/tax garnishments,

Af245)2020 8:14




S/AL 2020 12:11 Complant
A/1/202013:31 Complai
9/1/202014:37 Lomplaint
Af1/2020.21:05 Compka

(b)(E)

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Dofault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
tsier No Have you contacied the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describe
dletails of your ssue: Customer called in regarding
her student loan account. Call Notes: Custemes
states that she has a active wage garnishment on
fier aceount. she stztes that she has pulled up har
ADP app and viewed ail her check stubs and o shows
that she has pald aver 5900 on the balange. She
states that she logred ip and viewed the amount of
the loans and the balarce was amund ST00. |
advized her to czll Reliznt Capital Solutions and
provided her the number and | also provided her the
number 1o DRG and advised her o call therm il
Helant was ot able o assisl ber | provided her the
case pumber (f she needed additonal hela. she
thanked me and ended the call

To get the balance of the foans cause they
should already be pald off

3/31/202013:01

Repaying Student Financal Aid
In Default

Wage Gamishment

Haye you contacted the entity associated with your
issie: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please descrine
details of your issue; Customer wants her wage
garnishment (o be stopped. Call Notes: Custamer
sald that she called her job due to wage
garnishiment. She said that President has ordesed Tor
the wage garnishment to be stopped. She wants our
office to interyane to stop the gami She said
that her houwrs have been cut due to COVID-19 and
she doesn Tt have enough money to pay her rent. |
adwized her that our affice was rot able 1o stop the
garpishment but she can contact Department of
Treasury: (BO0) 304-3107 and DRG

fiops // myeddebt ed goy/oorrower/conactsSubli
nks, Customer was given case number and the call
=nded.

To have wage garmishment stooped due to
CovVilR-19

47172020 18:47

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
I Default

‘Wage Garmshment

My wages wers garnished. | am now n & different
program, | am told that | should have 3
relmbursement for the last 3 garnishment amounts
luee toy Hhe COVIELS . | only bring home 52000 3
manth after the garmishment and my rent in $1055, |
need the money back please so | don?t get evicted
from my home. Please advise of the time line. Thank
you

AfLAR000 15:45

Repaying Student Finanoal Aid
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Whal Is the name of your collection agency? Mot
Listed Have you contacted yaur callsction agency
reparding this (ssue?  Yes Have you reached out to
the U5, Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding thisissue?  Yes Have you worked
swith @nather entity, such 25 a student laan debl
reliel company (alse knows as a third-party debt
retlief campany), regarding this issue?  No Please
descrie the \ssue you have repaying yoir loans or
grants.  To Whom It May Concern Greetings, my
rame i{b){6) work at a college and
OEcasionaly atend et Lollege a5 a student Priar o
the effecrs of the economy brought an by
Coronavicus [Covid-19), L was a full tme warking
orofessional | am currertly at home, unsure of how
Iwill continue ta recsive unzltered income, | have
undergone many ot the dajly changes, and daily |
make changes bo adapt. | am writing this complaint
abaut Michigan Guaranty agency and Lher
Garnishment Department Manager Ross. They are
unwilling to wark with me In regards To removing
the garnishment from my very imited funds durng
these uncartain times They are focused an
maintaining a standard that s unrealistic. &
stapdard, that only individuals who have not been
affectod by the covid 19 pandemic can afford, As
threatened as | feel of my livelinood forcefully

D 10 the curfent pandomic crisls, o
remporary hold 1o the collection agency
garnizhing indwiduals. Especially
individuals with sick relatives,

A/14/2020 11:32




Af2/2020 1311 Complalnt
af2/202013:22 Compiaimt
443/2020 7:41 Complaint
4/3/202013:10 Comfglaint
Afaf2020 924 Comolaint

(0)(6)

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garristimenl

What is the name of your servicer?  Others Have
vl contacted your services regarding this

ssue? Yo Mave you reached put to the U5,
Department of Education or your guaranty agency.
reRarding this (ssue?  Yes Have you worked with
anpther entity, such as a student loan debt relist
company (alsa known a5 a third-party debt reliel
eompany), regarding this issue?  No Please
describe the msue you have renaying your loans or
grants, 1. We shiould have the ootion to seleet
mare thsn ane problem. 2, You are garnishing my
eheck during the CORONAVIRLS papdemic. How are
you getting away with this? 3. | need a forbearance
due to linandial hardship

Stop garmishing my check. Provida me
forbearance

5/22/2020 12:45

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishmenl

What |5 the name of your coliestion ageney? Mot
Listed Have vou contacted yaur callection agency
regarding this jssue?  ¥es Have you reached oot to
the L.5. Department of Educatitn or your guaranty
agency regarding thisissue?  Yes Have you worked
with another entity, such as a student loan debt
relief campany {also known as a thivd party debt
relief campany), regarding this issue?  Yes Please
describie the wssue you have rapaying your oans or
grants. Heisalresdy being garnished he had never
entered into an agreement yet they claimed he had
and that he will always be in default He had all of
his taxes offset 60995 and we were activily in
toreclosuret So we fited hardship. We copied all
documents and submitied o DRG we alsa
terwarded and faxed senators Schumer and
Gillibrand as well Then the dept of ed claimed they
disnt recsive everything <o AGAIN we overnighted
and ce'd sehamer and Gilllbrand thay once again we
e submitted documents, Then depr of ed said we do
not need anymare you are getting your refund back.
‘W just dant know when. By this time we were close
i losing the house completely as the 6.099% was ta
help us In arrangements ta keep the - Sc we wall
Wi lost the house . we call and call brying to gex helo
Bocaus Faught for our county. He taok
lives in war sa he and his brothers fn service were

we aren't asking for a handaut, luss what
should bz his already, We walted sirce
lanuary 2020, Now we are just liserally
days Irom notbeven teing able 1o pay for 3
room, Plegse get his check to him assp, He
doesnt have 30460 "or more" his e s at
risk

Af20/2020 11:31

liepaying Student Financial Aid .
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

Wy narme | (558 My defaulted
student lnan 2ccaunt s being handled by Mational
Recoveries, incorporated | have oy paystub for
April 3rd, and it appear: that 531719 was garnishad
from my paycheck: | was nderthe impression that
all student loar garmishments were to stop
imimediately. s there anyone al the US Department
of Education wha (= willing to investigate this
matter?

A4/15/2020 14:01

fiepaying Student Financial Aud -
In Default

Wags Garmishmenl

Someone used my personal information o atiend
sthoal at this organization, | have no way of knowing
who didd it oranything. | did not attend schood, out
someone fraudulzntly secared funds to attend this
organlzation bnder my name and soclal security
number, nuw my wages are being garnfshad far
samething | didn't get the henefit of. Shouldn't
persons 10 be yerifled, pefore the funds are secured,
like with 3 notary or something? There has to be a
process that would protect me asa consumer.
Plezse see attached dacument (or further
infirmatien from DG

o get these loans taken out of his name,

4/8/1020 13:02

Ropaying studeat Financal aid
In Befaull

Wage Gamihment

What |5 the name of your collection agency?  Coast
Prufessional Have you contacted your collection
agency regarding thisesue?  Na Mave you reached
o 1o the LS, Department of Education ar your
guaranty agency regarding this issue? Mo Have
you worked with anather entity, such as @ student
loan debt relief company (zlso known as a third-
party deut relief company), regarding this

wsue? Mo Please desonbe the fssue you have
tepaying your loans or grants, My loan is from 35
years agoll|

Cansider paid in full. You have gamished
overSLD0O In re returns this year and last
year, Recentdy a collection agency has
parnished 5700 without ever confacting
me te inform me of the garnishment! (1]
teel paid in full is fair

52242020 12:13




i/6/2020 11341 Campaiit
A/6/2020 12:4 Lomuhi
4/6/2020 20:43 Compkaliit

4/7/2020 3:32

Lamgsamt

(b)(6)

Repaying Student Finanoial Awd
In Detaull

Wage Garnshment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
sl o Have you contacted the Departiment af
Education regarding this issue: no Pleass describe
eetails of your ssie: Weuld lke to get bils loans out
of default so e can get his refunid Call Notes; The
customer called and stated that he received a letter
in the maill. The |etter states that he does not get his
refund due to his wages being garnished. He is not
Toor suire how this s, | pulied kim Upon NSLDS and
seen he has 4 oans i default, | informed him and he
=aid sameone reached out ta his servicer a few years
back from where fi2 is in the military and trisd to put
these loans under the military act, He has been n
the Military fir 3 years, and has been living in Japan,
i wasn't aware those loans was in the & repayment
status, |informed Hirm that we Wwill have to get him in
trch with his servicer DRE sothat he can disouss
thiese loans with them, | providad their number 200-
6#1-3115

Wauld ke to gat his loans out of default
50 hee can get hils refund

Af6/2020 11;57

Repayinig Student Financial Aid -
In Detaull

Wage Garnkshmenl

Have you contacted the eptity associated with your

Customer wants 1o know when he will gt

issue ¥es Have you confacted the Depart f
Education regarding this issue:Na Pleass describe
details of your issus:Custamer wants ta know when
the letters and refunds are going to be sent ot with
the Cares Act. Call Moles:Customer stated that he
was under an AWG and wanted to know when the
letiers would go out stating that they would stan. He
also wanted fo know whien he would be getring this
marey =ent back 1o him a5 & refund for the monsy
that has already been garnished. | was abie 1o
estplain to him that 25 of right now we da not have 2
tirne line far that process, | 6o know that they are
Aoing cut but | do pot haye the correct time Table a3
to when he would get his Infermation or refunds. |
sxplained that tor updated information he would be
ahle ta check studnetaid gov for any
annoaneements on the matter. As af fight maw thal
would be all that we would be able w advise him of
since we aurselves fiave not been gluen the tme
table as well | was able to give the case number and
EQC

fhe doc tation about the cares act
and the refund of hiz garnished wagas,

A/6/2020 12:54

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

What s the name of vour coliection aguncy? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this [ssue? Mo Have you reached oot o
the U5, Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding this issue? o Have yoo worked
with another entity, such as a student loan debl
ielief campany {alse known as o thivd party deht
reliel company), fegarding this lssue?  Ne Pliase
describe the issue you have repaying your loans ar
grants. My wages are being garnished to pay bach
my student laans and they were supposed to be
stopped due to the covid-19 crisls but as of this
week they are still garnishing my wages. Navient was
wiha my ioan was through | |'ve bean Liying to find
ot wha | should contact 1o get help with this and
eyeryhody I've contacted says | have to contact
sameane glse 5a |'m here.

That my wage gamishment stopped ike
the president sald it should hapoen and
what they've taken out since The
E@rnishment was suppesed to stop should
be given back to me

ANT7/202017:25

Repaying Student Financial A -
In Detault

Wage Garnishment

1af(B\(B) [ ihve off olfErE
assistance a manth from the gavernment while
walting an disability, My loan prowder of wel at
Ieast one of the garnishad my wages without
properly notifying me, They have alsa somehow
gatten conbrol of this year's tax refund. This is not
supposed to be legal due to national emergency and
covid, Please et me know what you tarn dus to help
I have a son and making payments or having my
taxes faken or wages garmshed will cause my family
undue hardships

A/8/2020 17:43




af7/202013:40 Comigkait
Af7f202013:48 CampgisEint
4/R/202011:10 Campiait

(b)(6)

Hegaying Student Financal A
In Dafault

Wage Garnishmient

‘What is the name of your colleetion sgency? Mot
Listed Have you reached out to the U5 Department
af Education or your guarsnty agency regarding this
I550eT  Yes Have you warked with anather entity,
such as a student loan debt relief company (alsa
known as a third-parey debt ralisf company),
regarding this issue?  No Have you contacted your
enllection agency regarding this issue?  Yes Please
describe the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. Due to this pandemic | was told thar under
fedaral arder all wage garnishments would be
suspended March 13th 2030 tor six months. My
wapes are shill heing garniched 3t the max amount
15% and IL's making extremely difflcult bmes to stay
aftoat now that 'm the sole Income In my
fiousehold. My work hours have beer drastically cut,
altheuegh | am grateful that at leaststlll kave my job,
however [ iead more relisf and was told thar woukd
e provided. | haven't been able to even pay my rent
and insurance and other 8ill's trying ta stock my
e on essenbial things Lo survive this pandemic
ard i shill having 5400 Laken from me every bwo
weeks. Haw can my family and | survive? Please
helphitl

There's shauld be 3 temporary pause on
my wage garmahment untll the month s
September, That was pramised to us,
many of us are really struggling and need
all resaurces possible To rebound fram all
of this, I'ma sinking ship right now,

4/17/2020 10:37

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Gefault

Wage Garmishment

To Whorm it may concern, My wages are being
garnished and for the last 2 years since the
garnishment, | have depleted my 401K savings (o
pruwvide for my family. This garnishmenl (s a hardshio
for myy family, even before this Pandemic. | have
asked for an incomie cantingency phan from the loan
sEryicer G5 Services, but they have said | must make
payments (n addition to the wags garnishment (o
10 consecutive months befars they lift the wage
garnish LI the wage g aisa
hardship, how car | prssibly make adaitional
DAyMENTS,

| reguest the wage garmishment stop ar
this time, If the wage garnishment
continues at this time | will not be abile ta
supnort my family

A/15/2020 18:35

Repaying Student Finapaal Aid -
I Default

‘Wage Garnshiment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
ssue: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this [ssue: No Please describe
details of your issue: He neads bo stop AWG. Call
Notes; The customier slated thal he was in AWG and
never received any correspondence, AWG started
recently because he started a new company, He was
in rehabilitation but when he ended employment he
continued making the payments. | asked If he misseg
payments and he said a couple due to being
unemployed, Mo needs 1o stop AWG. | axplalned
that his AW started because he was in defaulr, |
said that if e was on a rehabilitation program and
wissed payments, then he will have to call POA
Mational Credit Services ta make arrangements 1o
start the program agaln. | said the AWG should stop
aftor & paymaents bul payments will still need 1o be
inade untll the program was complete | provided
bl with (425)-938-1037 1o call for PCA,

He n=eds to stop ANG.

AfB0T0 1118
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4/8/2020 16:19 Complaint
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(0)(6)

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

| From gy

nt: Tuesday, April 7,
2020 7:23 PM To:
ambudsman @ascendiumeducation.org;
advocate@navient.com;
jack.-remandi@navient.com; DeVos, Betsy
<Betsy. DeVos@ed gov> Co:
(hVAY
CorporateSecretary _com; FSA Ombud:
Office <FSADmbudsmanOffice@ed.gove;
christ. hewes @ navient.com;
tim. hynes@navient,com;
CFPBOmbudsman@cfpb.gov;
Diana_Baron@brown.senate.gov;
Hafsa_Khan@brown senate.gov;
Jjoe_gilligan@brown senate gov;
john_ryan@brown.senate.gov;
matthew_keyes@brown. senate.goy;
mike_spahn@murray_senate.gov;
shawn_bills@murray.senate.gov;
michaellinden@murray.senate.gov;
Ratie_Thomas@sanders.senate.gav;
Katie_Thomas@sanders senate.gov;
Matthew_Duss@sanders.senate. gov;
Qumou_Ly@schumer.senate. gov;
Tre_Easton@murray.senate.gov;
Adam_Goodwin@murray senate.gov;

4/18/7020 15:43

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: yes Have you cantacted the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: no Please describe
detalls of your issise: She sald that she is belng
garnished for her loans being in Default she said that
she is disabled and lives off of Social Security and
that it is being garnished she said that she cant
afford to live she said that she does not have any
money ta get faod and its a bad time to be
garnishing her loans she said that she barley has any
maney at all to pay for hat she has to she said that
this garnishment needs to ke put on hold for her at
least until this stuff with the COVID-19 is over. Call
Notes: | advised for her to give me a few moments
to look into this information so i can see what we
can do for her, | asked her if she had thought about
TPD she said that she had but Nelnet had told her |t
wauld be harder for her to get it were she hasa 3
year review were most of the ones that get
approved are the 5-7 year reviews she said that she
just wants ta be able 1o have this garnishment
stopped until all of this COVID-19 stuff is over and
then she would try to figure all of this out she sald
that this is hurting her being able to pay for food and
ather necessities especially with all this going on.|
advised that i would do more research on this for
her but as | was doing the research the call

to get the garnishments stopped.

4/8/2020 16:25

Repaying Student Financial Ald -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

‘What is the name of your servicer?  Others Have
you contacted your servicer regarding this

Yes Have you reached out to the LS.
Department of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding this [ssue?  Yes Have you worked with
another entity, such as a student loan debt relief
company (also known as a third-party debt relief
companyl, regarding this issue? No Please
describe the issue you have rapaying your loans ar
grants. | have contacted the carrect agencies, and
| am currently In repayment and rehabllitation of my
loans, | recently had my wages garnished on March
31, 2020, In accordance with the latest statement
from Secretary DeVos, and the direction to the F5A
to stop all wage garnishment, | am looking for some
answers. | have tried contacting the Default
Resalution Group and they provided me with
absolutely no information or answers.

issue?

Please see the attached letter.

4/20/2020 3:18




A/8/7020 20:43 Camplint
49020 10:19 Gompiaint
Af3/70200 11:58 Camplaiiit

(D)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

‘What |5 the name of your coliection

agency?  Ceptral Reseapch Mave yeu contacted
your collectlan agency regarding this issue?  Yes
Have you resched out fothe U5 Department of
Education or your guaranty agency regarding this
msue?  Yes Have you wiorked with apother enbity,
such as a student loan debt relief company (also
known as a third-party debt relie! company],
regarding this lssue? Mo Please deserlbe the isson
you have repaying your loans or grants, | was st
notified by an rep, for Central Research Inc. who |5
my loan servicer that somenne from there
administration office cancelled a settiement we
agreed on 1/29/2020. | was not aware af the
eancellation because we agreed (a settle 1/29/2030
and have made all the valuntary payments and
garnishments within 30 days of our 90 settlemesnt
agreement The education department tald me |
cannot settle out because Central Research have me
in the system under a 5 dollar agreement which was
change Lo the new setiiement on 17259/2020 and
Paye e taken voluntary payments over the
phione and told me by a superylsor fovanna
4/2/2020 thatit's was not my fzult and she would
make a note i the system to fix this and she did not
| called for an update 4/8/2020 and I'm being tald
imy-account cannot be close out berause of

Wold the complaint someona from Ceritral
Research added ta my file and reprmand
the individual/individuals responsible for
this stress and anger at a sensitive time
Ik this Tn the werld with COVIB-18

A4/17/2000 1337

Repaying Studert Finanoal Ald
I Defauly

Wage Garnishment

Have you confacted the enrity associated with your
issUa: Yes Have you contacted the Oepartmen of
Ecucation regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your ssue; Wage Garnlshment Call Notes
Customier called and stated that her wages starred
bejng garnished. She stated that she ik 1o
samecne at the end of March and they told her that
the garnishment would stop due to the virus bills
that has been signed. They alsa informed her that
what had been garnished would be returned. She
states that she got paid today and they still took her
maney, | venfied the customer and pulled her up in
the system. | gave her the number ta Coast
Professionals to find out the time line of how long
this would take to gt the notice to her employer to
stow the garnishmenl

Wants the garnishmiznt o stop and ber
mmaney retumed to her

/2972020 14:41

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the enfity associated with your
Issue: Yes Have you comtacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please descrioe
details of your issue: National Credit Servicas she
£an ot corme Up with a paysient agreement with
thiem. She sald she made a cormplaint on therm
hefore and someone contacted them about it, but
no one ever contacted Her She feels like she starfed
warking with them in September af 2019, She said
sirice that time she Has been on 3 different payment
schedules, She sald they keep telling her that they
nieed by 1o send Inmaore paped work and she does
bus every time they get back with her and samething
slse has gone wrong, She =aid 2 weeks ago they said
her payments were 5350 thern she was contacted
and they said har payment will be 5500, They te|l
fier that it will be 5500 becauss her income changed
bt shie said 1t has been the same for the past 3
years, Her wages are @lsa belng garnished. She is
TTYing 1o get on the koan rehabilitation program, She
said she has sent it in by emall, fax, and mail, Call
Motes: [ let her know that | can see that her loans
are in default with DRG and an Titanidm the PCA &
National Credit Services. She said she wants (e be on
the loan rebabilitation program so she can
eventually stop the wage gamishment. | let her

know that we will escalate the case far ber for

take & payment agreemant with Matiopal
Credit Services to get out of default,

5/18/2020 16:30




4/10/2020 10:07

Carnpiaint

Af10/2020 10:26

Comphnmt

4/10/2020 15:03

Ganeral Inquiry

A/10/2020 15:27

Lamaolaint

(b)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal Ald
In Default

Wage Sarnhment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
tsier Yies Have youl contacted the Department of
Education regarding this 1ssue: Yes Ploase describe
details of your issie; The customer states die 1o the
COVID-15 epidem|c AWG has been stopped for EQ
held lazns until August, However, he is still getting
an AWG for the past three pay checks and récently
got ora today also. Call Notes: He has spoken with
hils pmployer and they advised they have not
recefved anything fram DRG, His PCA, Actlon
Financlal Services, told him DRG shauld have sent
over documentation to his emplover to get the AWG
stopped. | advised our office would have his case
escalated tar further review to address his concerns
afid provided his case number,

Stop AWG and get refund for the past
there gamishments

4/20/2020 9:58

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garmpshmenl

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue; yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarting this issue: no Please describe
deetails of your ssue: Would like 1o know why his
waEes are being gamished Call Notes: The custamer
ealled and stated that ke has been making payments
on his lozns, and believed he pald them off. He has
heen paying BES, His wife 18 trylng ta help Rim
because fur some reason fis wiges are still being
garnished. | informed them that his foan is in default
and thar could be as to why his wages are being
garnished. | stated that he will have to get in touch
with his servicer Melnet at BEE-A86-4722 an they can
helu him with this default,

Waould like Lo know why his wages 2re
bieing garnished

A L0/ 2020 10:45

Hepaying Student Firancal Aid -
In Default

Wage Garmishmert

Have you contacted the entity associated wirh your
issue?No Have you contacted the Department of
Education about your issue¥No Please describe
details of your issus: Customer wanted o know if
wage garnishment for one of hik employess should
e stopped during the COVIDL 1S crisis, Call Notes;
Cugtomer wanted to know f wage gamishment far
ane of kis employess showld be stopped doring the
COVID-12 grisis, | advised to him that it would
depend on il he has ED heid loans, and if he daes
riat, it wauld be up ba the servicer, | advised him b
have the employes call us directly and we could pull
up fis loan infomation and assist him | venfied that
iF the employes was okay with him being an the line
at the same time, we could speak freely sbout the
infmrmation, He thanked me and the call ended.

To know if wage garnishmeni should be
stopped due to COVID-19,

A/10/2020 15:06

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issUe: Mo Have you tontacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this lssue: No Please describie
detalls of your ssue; Customer called in regarding
her student loan account information, Call Notes:
Customer called in regarding her stugent |oan
aLcount. She states that she hiaz called the PCA and
they advised her that they can not stop the
garnishrmoent, She states thal she has not worked n
aver amanth, | advised hier that | can escalate the
case far her and | provided her the time frames |
alsa provided the case number, she thanked ms and
ended the call.

Ta stag the WG on her check since she s
not warking,

A 20/2020 10:09




Af11/2020 9:16 Comalaint
4237300 11:44 Lompiint
411302000 13:25 Tomplamt
Af14/20209:19 Camplaint

(D)(6)

Hepaying Studenl FHinandcal Al -
I Defauly

Wage Gamishment

Have you contactad your collection agerncy reg E
this issue? Mo What is the rame of your collection
agency?  West Assat Management [Global
Recevahles) Have you reached out to the LS
Depariment of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding this issue?  No Have you worked with
another enkity, such as a student loan debl relief
company (2lso krown as a third-party debr relief
comipany), regarding this ssue?  No Please
describe the issue you have repaying your foans or
grants. | wasn't notified by mail at my address
where | live the agency said they sent mail to an
address that | didn't live st and was never contacted
by phone. The fiest | learned aboul the agency was
when they began gamishment of my wages, [T they
eds fird out where | work 'm sure they can find my
eofrect address or my phone aumber, When | got
the agency phane number from my payroll
department and contacted them they said i wasn't
fault of thairs that they couldn't send it ko my
worrect addres

SELUR 3 PAYMEnNt rranger #nid dismiss
the parnishment. They are Taking 12 ta 13
percent of my pay vach woek

/232020 10:48

Repaying Studert Financial Ald -
In Default

Wage Garnishiment

[

Gand morning | am trying o stop the loan money
coming out of my pay, | werk 2t Chaver High scheal
h‘.fﬁlis my (D4 Whe do | need to speak [0 so that
they can stop pulling the maney during this time of
Cawid 13, Please help the following infarmation was
EVing ta me They are telling e | need § releas= of
Suspension. Can you help Please

4/29/2020 11:43

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garnshment

‘What is the name of your collection

agency?  Prafessional Bureau of Collections of MD
Have you contacted your collection agency regarding
this lssise?  Yes Have you réached out té the LS.
Depariment of Education or your guaranty agency
Tegarding this lssue?  No Have you worked with
anather enfity, such @5 a student loan debt relief
company (also known @ & third-garty debt relisf
company |, regarding this issue?  Nao Please
describe the wssue you have repaying your loans or
grants.  1am brylng fo contacl the Professonal
Bureay of Colleetions of Maryland an a wage
garnishrment that | thought was suppesed to hiave
tempaorarily stopped on March 13, bot they
continuoushy hang up and refuse to send letter to
temporarlly stop the wage garnishment

Force this company to do what is right by
the oroer of Secretary Devos and then pull
their contract,

Af22/2030 15:10

Repaying Student Financial Aid
In Detault

Wage Garnishment

Haye you contacted the sptity associated with you
5508 Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please describe
detzils of your issus; The customer indicates that his
wages are being garmshed and he would ke for
them o stop, Call Motes: | reviewed NSLDS and they
hoans were with DRG | then | reviewed Titamum_ |
advised that | did see where the garnishment
happened. | also adused it was sent to FSA for
approval to be refurmed due to COYID-19. | advised
he contact the POA at (720 -200-0326 ext 4310

0 have the AWG slopped

A/14/2020 3:25




4/14/2020 12:32

Caomplaint

Af14/2020 14:24

General Ingulry

4/14/2020 15:47

Ganerzl ingulry

(D)(6)

Repaying Student Tinancal Al
In Detaull

Wage Garnshment

Have you contactad the endty associated with your
slies i Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: no Pleass descrbe
details of your ssie: Wage Garnishment Call Notes!
The customer called and stated that he s ona wage
garnishment znd wanting to stop the garnishment. |
infarmed the customer that he will need to contact
Central Research Heather Brown 479-419-4091 1o
got the wans placed nto 2 rehabilieation grogram 1o
get thase loans out of default | informed the
customer of the CARES ACT, L infarmed the customes
that this is to provide relief io student loan
harrawers during the COVID-15 national emergency,
tederal student loan borowers sre automatically
belng placed In an admiistralive forbearance, which
allows you 1o temporarily stop making your monthly
loam payment, This suspension of payments will |ast
until Sept. 30, 2070, but you can still make payments
it you choose.

Srop Wage Garnlshment

A/14/202017:23

Hepaying Student Financial Aid -
In Cetaull

Wage Garnishmenl

Have you cantacted the entity associated with your
issue; No Have you cantacied the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Pleass describe
details of your issua; cowid-19 Call Notes: The client
says that she |5 an employee and her employess
whin have faderal loans and whao are baing
garnishing want to knoew when they will receive the
letters from ED notifying the company that they
cannar deduct the check these sanths until
Seprember ar until the COVID-19 program s over,
Customer did not wants La give any other personal
Pl for the case. | bold the customer to go to
studentald.gov for all explanations on the COVID-19
program but customier says that she has alreardy
gone there and that thare 5 no specific information
| tald her that we still could not give specitic
information and that it was on studentaid.gov where
we should send customers with questions on the
program, | tald the custom that wae den't have that
speciic Information but that she can go 1o
myeddebt.gov and ask that question because of the
tederal toans are in defaultand that is the
department that it may have a apswer far her
Customer thanks me and we end call. | didn't have 2
case aumber for her st the me

COVID- 19 better (o the Customers,

A L4/2020 18:23

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Detfault

Wage Garnshment

Hawe you contacted the entity associated with your
55U No Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please descrine
details of your issug; The customer called and starea
that she works for a company that does
garrishments hor student loans, Call Notes: She
warted 1o kniow F they need o wall far the prvate
collettions to send over 3 suspension order so they
can suspend the garmishments they have in place, Or
are they allowed 1o stop fhe gamishments, | advised
the customer to cantzct the lozn hiolder they are
zanding the garnishment payments to concerming
that. The customer would not gve me Rer personal
infarrmation. | gave the customer the case nuimber,
she thanked me and the call emied

The customur would like to know 1T tier
company tan suspend wage garmishmenis.

A/15/2020 11:20




(b)(E)

A/14f2020 16:41 Camplaimt
4£14/2020 1934 Compiaint
A15/0R0 JnG Camolait

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Cefault

\Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issue: Mo Have yau contacied the Department of
Edtucation regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your issue: Customer called in regarding
her wages still belng gamished and she s the only
ane in the housshold employed at this fime and
would llke thes to be remaved. Call Notes: Customer
called In stating that her wages are stll being
garpished but she & the only one working in b
household right now. She states that shie has two
kirts and would Iike to have this garmshment
removed. She states that they alsa cffset her tax
return far 57,000 which i fine bul she states that
she thought they were supposed to stop due ko
COVIB1Y. | adwised thal [t appears she fas three
defaulend loans with the Default Reselution Group
(DRG) and the PCA IS Action Financal Services, |
advized the infarmation at studentaid gov regarding
the wage garnishment: Your human resources
departmeant will receive 2 letter from EO fnstructing
thim b stop your wage garmishment, ITED recefes
Tunds from a garnlshrnent between March 13, 2020,
and Sept, 30, 2020, we will refund your garmished
wages. | advised that she contact Action Financial
Sefvices at [888) 753-4239 Ext 7702 1o have the
AWE stopped and to get the refund for 2ny
garnishment sfter 03/13/2020. | advised thal if she

Ta have the wage garmishment siopped =t
least until after the COVIDIS.

A/1a/2000 1732

Renaying Student Financal i -

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
isslie: no Have you contacted the Department al
Education regarding this issue: no Pleasy describe
detalls of your ssuie: Wage Garnishment Call Notes
The custamer calied and stated that she (s wanting
o stop her wage garnishment with ECME and they
have alsa taken a tax otfset. | contacted ECMC
becsuse the disability incoms is 30l | have and they
are garnishing from that and can not ston the
garnishment until | make my payments for 10
manths, They are telling her that she can enter
epayment plan after the 10 monthsis paid
consecitive, ECMC is stating that she did not pay
consecitve for 10 months and the payments were
wolurtary, | have been on disability since 2013 and
she was told that she can apply Tor the TRD
discharge. She alse said thal she wants maore info on
thi: CARE ACT due to the COVID 19, | ask the
custamier it she is 100% disabled ? She stares that
she is disabled, but she al:o states that she is nat
lind or deaf so she is not sure that it would be
100% disabled. She states that ECMC had an addross
that was over 10 years old and got a court ordes 1o
garmish her disability income now, There is no paper
wark stating they even have the correct mailing
address and have been gatting wage garmishment
from an incorrect address. They even got a court

Stop wage garnishment

A/ 14/2030 20014

Hepaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
s=ue Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please describe
detalls of your st Customer stated that she was
having her wages garnished and wanted to know,
haw she could have that stepped. Call Notes;
Custamer calied and stated that she was receiving
wage garnishment and wanted to know how she
wadld have that stopped. | advised the customer
that from March 13th - September 30th the CARES
att was in place and they wodld not bé collecting on
thie loan, | 3ovised the customer that they should bie
in-thie process of refunding any marey that was
taken berween those dates and alsa in the process
of stopping her wage garnichment. | advised the
custamer that |t was noled that there was an email
et bo her regarding the CARES acl. | advised the
custamer that her HR department should be getting
@ lerter fram the DOE regarding this | advised The
customer that shecould also set up a rehabiiitation
agreement and provided ber with (877) 221-9729.

Custamer wauld like this garmishment to
be stopped.

A17/2020 17:24
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Aj15/2020 1610 | Complant
N16/202012:12 | CompiEint
416/20201703 | Comphaint

Hepaying Student Financal Aid -
In Befault

\Wage Garmishment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
sl o Have you coptacted the Department af
Education regarding this fssue: no Pleasy deschbe
details of your ssue; Loan Accuracy Call Motes: The
customer salled and stated that she has laans that
was given ta the schoo! during a time that she was in
prison and did mot get the checks trom the school
She states that she has documentation stating that
she was i prison during the tme these loans were
dishursed. F ask the customer to send us the
dneuments that she has abaut the dates and times
that she was in prisan. | ask her if she has conracted
DRG to et 2n identity theft packet? Sha stated that
she has filed a report with the local police and has
gotten an identity theft packet and send us a copy as
well | gave her the emall

fsanmbudsmanofiice @ed gov ra sepd us the
documents, The customer states thar she did enrall
in the school, but went to jail before the money was
disbursed. The customer states that she s on
disability and they are garmishing her wages dus (o
Thiese hoans. They have been taking garnishments
since DCT 2019, she wants that refunded to hier, |
intormed the customer that it they discharge the
Ioans the garnishments should be retunded to her 35
well

These are not my loans.

4/15/2020 18:00

Repaying Student Financal Al
In Default

Wage Gamshment

Hawve you confacted the antity associated with your
is50e; yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this ssue: no Please describe
detalls of your issue; Would like 1o stop her wages
fram bieing garnished, Call Notes: The custamer
called and stated she was transferred to speak with
uz abaut her account. She claims the IRS have been
offsetting her taes every year which lead to her
wages being garnished. She also saw there was a Pall
grant issued when she was in school but she rever
recefved |t The Bell grant shows it is still befng
awarded. She was natified they would remove the
garnishment but 3 tew days |ater she was intormed
that they still had the order to garmish her wages
She would like to fix this garmishment and also ses
why she never got that Bell Grant, | Inforrmad her we
will have 1o get her in Ltouch with Natlanal
Recoveresat 877-221-272% for the defaulted loans,
and also with her school ta sae what happensd with
ihis Pell Grant.

Waold ke ta stop her wages from being
E=rnished,

A/ 16/202012:44

Repaying Studert Finanoal Aud -
I Defauly

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the enfity associated with your
lssue Yes Have you contatied the Department af
Education regarding this 1ssue: Mo Please descrile
dietalls of your sstio: Customer stated that she was
still receiving wage garnishments sven though they
are nat supposed ta be callecting on her inans right
now. Call Notes: Customer called and stared that she
s=w that because of the CARES act they were
supposed bo stop collecting on her loans. Customer
slated that she has had 3 paychecks garnished sinoe
thien and wanted to know how o have it stopped. |
advised the custamer that they should be o the
mrocess of having that money refunded to herif
was taken after March 13, 2020. | advised the
custamer that the HR departmant at her employer
wiuld have boen sent a letter advising to cease all
garnishments until Septomber. | advlsed the
customer that If she finds that it still is not stopped
or sheis not refunded her money she will need to
call our affice back,

Customer wolld like her mansy refunded
to her-

4/17/2020.19:51
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A4/17/2020 1337 camptaint
A7/200013:29 Camplit
4/20/202015:06 | Ganeral inquiry
A2/ I0R0 1043 Camplait

epaying student Financial 4id
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entty associated with your
tsier No Have you contacied the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describe
details of your st The customer called and stated
that he (as a student loan in default that is being
garnished. He calied them concerning her offset to
see if it would be applied ta hir now due to the
Corona virus, He is trying o find out If to will apply
e him He said the cornpany Lhat s holding Fils leans
is Coast Professional, Calf Notes: | gave the customer
the number to Coast nroF‘-essiona], ar
5A5-519-5240 and at 31B-807-6431. |
advizad him that be will need to contact them ta s=e
(Fthat will happen or not. | gave the customer the
case number, he thanked me and the call ended.

4/23/2020 1130

Repaying Student Financial fid -
I Dl

Wage Garmshment

Have you conracted the entity associated with your
Issia: yes Have you contacted the Departmient of
Education regarding this lssue: yes Please descrive
detalls of your issue: Would like te make a complaint
With ECMWT and warits to know how to get fier wages
from being garnished Call Motes! The custamer
called and stated her wages are being garnished. She
has a few loans in default. And some of those loans
have @ differencsemncer, She decided se wanted to
corsolidate so she can have 1 senicer for her loans,
and te get these out of default, She does not Hee
naving to pay more than one servicer. She starten
the consalidation and has been making payments
toward that, At the same time they are also taking
maney out of her accaunt snd garnished her wages.
I informed her that she would need 1o contact ECMC
and see how many more payments she nesds 1o
make, And also DRG 1o discuss the default with them
noth again and see why her money is heing taken
trom all sides.

Would like to make a comiplaint with
ECMC and wants ta know haw ta get her
wages lrom being garnished

AT/ 2000 16:43

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
I Dofauly

Wage Gamishment

Have yau contacted the antity associated with your
i§5ue: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
derails of your issue; Customer wanted to speak
with Melnet regarding wage gamishments, Call
Martes: Customer called and asked If she was
speaking with Nelnet, | told her no apd asked why
she was contacting them. She said she had a student
loam and she wants to contact them about wage
garnishments, She said that she has the wrong
number and she is gaing to Lry to call Nelnet
affered her the number and she accepted. | asked
for ke informatian and she said she wasn?
eomfortabile giving it our. EOC

Speak with Kelnet

4/20/2020 16:18

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Default

‘Wage Garnishment

Hawve you contacted the sptity assoclated with your
isgue: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describe
destalls of your issue: Wage Garnishment Call Notes
Customer called abaut her wage garnishsnt, She
stated that she had talked o the collection agency
and thay told her that a stop had been made to the
garnichmunt, She stated that she has bad twi
checks garnished since then, | verified the customer
and pulled her up in the system, | advized that they
had sent a stop wage garnishment ta her employer
o 04715, She ask about getting a refund of what
they did garnish. | ask her if she had talked to the
collection agency about 4 refund, They told her that
she would have 1o reguest that frem the DOE |
advized her that would be DRG. | gave her cantact
information to be able to get in contact with DRG
and request that relund

Wants garnishment to stop

AfLRS N0 10:23




(b)(B)

#f23/2020 13390 Comiptaint
4/22/2070 1243 Compiaint
A2 /1020 1347 Camplaiit

Hopaying Student Financal A
In Befault

\Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issues Yes Have you contacted the Departmoent of
Education regarding this [ssue: No Please describie
details of your issue: Mother defauited on her
Parent PLUS loan, made payments under
rehabilitstion but was still under AWG unitil the
defaulied status was resalved. Call Motes: Her
mather?s Parent PLUS loan defaulied. She was on
55,00 rehabilitation bul started AWG from her sooal
security. She was m AWG while making the rehab
maymenis She was fald foomake one more repab
payment around Movember then the loan would go
back to DOE. | asked if the lozn was still defaulted
and she said na, it went back te DOE and paying 530
manthly. She guestioned why 5200 was belng taken
whert rehab was set up, | exolained If that person
was n default, then AWG cauld happen wWhils
making reliab payments. ** Mo email was provided
tor mother | explained there wouldn?t be much
informaticn that wi can provide if the mother (who
was the burrewer) wasn 7t on the lne, | explained
that even though the maney was bsed for ber
education, the mother was still the borrower, |
apologred and explained that | wasn #t understaad
wihat the jssiue was. She said that it was agreed thar
55,00 would be paid bul she was in AWG, | explained
that f communications are needed it will be made o

Af22/2020 11:40

Renaying Student Financial Aud -
In

Wage Garmishment

Hawve you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: o Please describe
detalls of your issue; Customer |s befng garrished at
her place of work even though she received
noilfication that it should be stopping. Call
Motes:Customer statad that they have been
garnishing her wages for the last manth She zlso
sald that they need 1o send the arder 1o her work 1o
end the garnishments an her wages She spoke with
her employer apd s3ld that they cannat stop the
parnishments until they recevead 3 lerter saying thisy
£an stop. She stared that she received a letrer from
DOE stating that the garmishments should stop, |
advizsed customer thal the servicer is the ane that [s
oversering those garnishiments, | advised ber that
she can contact BH Cann & Assoclates through
Michael Bearry at (978) 645-1010 She can request
that they send confirmation of the halt of
garnishments through email or postal mail it nat
already sent. | gave her the case number and
advised that the rest of the situation sholld be
resolved through them

Custamer is waniing thie garnishments to
stap.

4/27/2020°14:47

Hepaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
msue Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please describe
ditaily of your s Customers stated that she had
her wages garnished and tried to speak with her GA
It they stated that they were nat golng to he
rerurming her tunos. Call Notes: Customer called and
stated that she had loans in default and she was
warking with Lthe DOE 2nd perfarmant which was
the collectlon dgency Tor her loans held with ASA,
Custamer stated that she was laid off in kanuary but
her jolbr gave ner a severance package for the e
that she was employed, Custamer stated that sha
was having that garnished and the DOE stated that
they wauld be returning that for her but ASA and
perfarmant stated that they would not e and when
customer asked why they jusl advised that they
were hot required to, Customer stated that they
wauld stop the cuirent garmishment but they woubkd
niat be returning any funds ta the customer. |
advized the customer that this was because they
were a commercial lepder not under the DOE and It
was voluntanly based with therm if they chose 16
return Funds, | advised the customer that | could do
a refierral on her behalf o try an assist with this and
advised that she wouid be cantacted in the nest 7-
i0days.

Customer wauld like her money resurned,

AR 1737




#/23/2020 1050 ComilEint
Af1a207117:40 Compiaint
472772020 14:28 Compiaiiv
A4/28/2020 13:05 Comalaint

(b)(E)

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Dafault

Wage Garnishment

COAST PROFESSIONAL INC COMPANY 15 GUILTY OF
USING UN ETHICAL PROCEDURES TO AGGRESSIVELY
ATTACKED LOW INCOME STUDENTS. | FEEL ARND
BREY UPON ON AS A STRUGGLING STUDENT WITHIN
AREY WINGOW OF THIS COMPANY OPPORTUNITY
TO FROFIT. THE REPRESEATATIVES THAT WORK FOR
THIS COMPANY ARE TRAINED TO MIS GLIDE AND
MISLEAD KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION REGARDING
ASTUDENT WAGE GARNISHMENT 10 ENFORCE
REMOVAL FOR HARDSHIP. GUIDANCE OF
PROCEDURES REGARDING DOCUMENTATION
HEARINGS, RARDSHIP SUBMISSIONS ARE NOT
(SSUED WITHIN FIRST NOTIFICATION OF RESPONSE |
HAVE CIVIL RIGHTS REGARDING MY WORKED
INCOME ENTITLEMENT AND TAX WITHOLDING
OWED TO ME WORKED FGR THE TAX YEAR 2019
THIS COMPANY IS GLILY OF DELAYING RECORDS TO
THE LS DEPT OF EDUCATION AND CORRESPONDING
WITH DEFAULT DERT RESOLUTION GROUF OF MY
CURRENT COMPLYING STATUS OF THERE
REHABILITATION PROGHAM . INGLIHY WAS NOT
TRANSFERRED 7O THE DATA SYSTEMS OF THE US
DEPT OF EDUCATION DEFALILT LOAN RESDLUTION
GROUP.. | HAVE DOCUMENT ON RECORD HAVING
ASKED GENERAL MNCILIAY PRECAUTION TO COAST
PROFESSIONAL INC CORP REGARDING OM STEPS ON
HOW TO AVDID AN DFFSET EXFLAINING HARDSHIF

5/22/2020 13:55

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defadlt

‘Wage Garmshment

Hawve you confacted the entity associated with your
issua: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Ecucation regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your ssue; Customer stated that his wages
were belng garmished and wanted ta know why. Call
Maotes: Customer called and stated that he had his
wages gamished and he wanted to krow why as he
dhidn't knaw his loans were in defaull. | sdvised the
customer thay his loans were defaulted as of 2017
and that's why he bad His wages garaished. | advised
The customer that any amount taken from March
13th through September 30th would be returned to
him, | advised the custamer that he can resolve the

default an his sccount and provided Him with |800
6213115 and (614 -452-6063 (Office} and fR B
AR Mobilel for his PCA,

Custamer swauld ke fis money back

AfLa 0T 757

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Default

Wage Garneshment

Havte you contacted the entily sssociated with yaur
irsliz: Mo Have you contacted the Department aof
Edugation regarding this issus: Mo Please describe
details of your ssue; Customer received a letter
fram myeddebt.ed.gov Call Motes: Costomer calied
and stated thal she received @ letter from
myeddent.ed gov thar stated that she was petting a
ritfund. She stated that it gave her a number and a
website to find aut how whiw will be getting this
refund, She stated that she did not know it this was
legitimate or now. She states that she gets so much
epam, she is not sure. | verified the customer bnd
pulled her up In Titsnium. | ask her IF her wages were
befng garnished and she stated that they wore, | ask
her if they had taken any after 03/13 and she stated
that they did, | advised that more then likely they
were going to refund what garmishments that they
had taken after 03713 | advised that It was the DRG
trying to contact her about this refund and they
were real,

Wantet ta know IF the letter was legh

A/27/2020 15:40

Hepaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have yau contacted the eptity associated with your
sl No Have you confacted the Department af
Erucation regarding This (ssue: No Please descrine
detzils of your issus; Customer received 3 letter
from DOE and doesn ?t understand it Call Notes: She
stated that they recelved a letter fram DOE and it
sobd something apout taking fus 551 She wanted to
ensure that they would not take that from him, Bup
ther she disconnected the call befors | could create
the caze or give her any intarmation on it and said
B | weuld call us back.

To figure out what the letter was about

A/28/2020 16:14




(D)(E)

A/28f2020 1515 Camplaint
4/29/2020 12:46 Compiaint
1/20/2020 1518 Camplaint
4/20/2020 15-19 Compiint

Repaying Student Financial fid -
In Default

Wage Garmishrient

Loaris ware kzken autin my name frem 2013 for
550,000, My wages are now currently belng
garnizhed for loans that are pot mine. | have
received 2ero paperwork from sither the
department of education, or Bass and associates
regarding this issue, or past dus balance, | received 2
letter stating they wauld be garmishing my wages Tor
Ipans that were urknown to my knowledge. Please
reyiew attached document from DIG fiar additional
information

4/29/2020 1729

Repaying Student Finanoal Aid
In Default

\Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
issies no Have you contacted Lhe Department ol
Education regarding this ssue: no Please describe
distalls of your sie: Loan Hardship Call Nates: The
customer called and stated that she got a letter from
NOE about a hardship for her wage garnist I
ask tha customer it the lstter is stating that the wage
garnishment is gaing ta stop due 1o & heaning that
‘was done within DOE Ploneer credit recovery. She
stated that she sent i for the hardship and now the
Wage garnishment fias stopped a5 well 50 she
wanted to thank the DOE for her helo and thank
them for sending the police to her door to check on
her. She stzted she made some suicdal comments
o Pipnesr Credit Recovery and they sent the police
to check on her. | informed the custamer that If we
fear things ke thal in the DOE we have to sond
someone 1o check on them due 1o us nat wanting
anyene o hurt themsatves. She stated that she was
o thankful that we did due to the pificer that came
wiats also @ veteran and sit for a lang tme with her
and brightened her day, [ informed the custormer
that | am sa thankful that we could help her in e
Time of need, She stated that she hopes | have 5
gond day and she ended the all.

Wage Garmishment stopperd

4/29/2020 14:23

Hepaying studunt Financial 4id
In Dafault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
i5se; Mo Have you contactad the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please descrioe
detalls of your issue; Cafler received letter stating
that har wages will be gamished. Call Notes:
Customer called and stated that her taxes came bach
and the government took 15005, She said she
received a 15004 retund. She then got a letter saying
that har wages will be garnished, | got her
information. The custamer disconpected while on
ok,

Have loans back in good standing

A/21/2020 1744

Regaying Student Financial Aud -
In Dafaulr

Wage Garishrmenl

Have you contacted the sntity assoclated with your
issue: No Have yau contacied the Department of
Education regarding this issue Mo Please describe
details ot your issue: She said she is needing help
disputing a loan that her gaughrer has under her
name. She said she spoke with someane named
Wadisar Friday and they told her to go to

feedback studentald ed gov 1o make a comprant,
it she said she is not able to access It she sard it
told her to wait 3 days. She said that she did nat
take out the loans that her dzughter did and her
W2ges are now being garnished, She said the loan
wais Laken out in May of 2015, She said she started
receiving leteers from the IS but kinds blaw them
off because she thought it was for something she
probanty owea. Call Notes: | verified the loan
informaticn on NSLDS and | told her that the loan is
a glus loan and it was tsken out in lanuary of 2010. |
12t her know that since she did not take aut the
Ioans she will need 1o contact the senvicer far 4
fraud packet and with a fraud packet they need a
nolice report also so she would have to press
charges against the persan that took out the loan,
She said that iz fing. | told her that the loan iz with
DRG and she can contact Lthem at 1-800-621-3115. |
told her that she will contact then fur the fraud
packel | gave her the cage number and wi ended

Wants to know what o do about the loans
singe she didn't take Lol

d/22/2020r 1828




#/20/2020 2215 Carmplaint
4f21/2020 1422 Camplaint
A/21)2020 1838 Lomolunt
d22/2020 16115 Complaint

(b)(E)

Hapaying Studunt Finapcal Akl
In Default

Wage Garnishment

What |s the name ol your collection

dgency?  Rellant Capltal Salutions Have yau
eontatbid your coliection agency regandIng this
s50eT Mo Have you reached olt fa the LS
Depariment of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding this issue?  No Have you worked with
another enkity, sich as a student loan debt reliaf
company (also known as a third-party debrt relief
company), regarding this ssue?  Na Please
describe the issue you have repaying your foans or
grants. My wages are cureently belng garnished by
Landstar. | contactad my HR department and they
sald that they have not heard from the Department
of Edutatian. | have been on disatility and they
garnished my wages despie mry advising them that
they are na longer allowed to gaimish my wages dus
i the CARE Act

Please contact my emplayer, Landsear
13410 Sutton Park Dr. 5. Jacksonville, FL
32234 (904) 3983400

0/23/7020 14:49

Repaying Student Finanoial Aid -
In Default

Wage Gamnishiment

The customer submitied documents

inga
| B
wage garnishment hearing, Plesse review attachad
documents for additienal informabion

5/7/2020 1428

Hepaying Student Financial Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garnishmenl

What |5 the same of your collecton
agenty?  Central Research Have you contacted
your callection sgency regarding this issue?  Yes
Have you reached out to the U5, Department of
Education or your guaranty agency regarding this
issug?  Yes Have you worked with anather entity,
supn s student loan debt ealief company (also
known as a third-party debt relief company),
regarding this issue? Mo Please describe the ssue
you have repaying your loans or grants. | reached
4 settlzment in the amount of 2850.00 on
1/28/2020 dnd have paid (L in Tl as of 4/3/2020 yet
thie Eduzation department st says 'm |n an
agresment for 55,00 a month yet after 1/23/2020
theirs is no other time 2 %5 00 deduction was made
on my debit card proves | agreed on 1/28/2020 the

| t over the p 8 1 have
been told by several supervisors and reps over at
Central Research inc, that it was something in there
system preventing an update after someone in there
system changed it agamst my wishes Yet it iz still in
the system for the settlement which is confusing
herause the Edutation department will not close my
account because it shows up as the 55.00 agresment
which should fave been cancellod by 1/2%/2020 |
spoke with a représontative at the education who
against my wishes sent me 1o the paymenit specialist

Fix my ageount and close the aocount
because | have honored my setttement
agreement of 2850,00 with Central
Research Inc. and have paid the full
sattlement amount 4/3/2020. Everyone
who promised and did not fix it should be
Fived and pay Tor my sbiess|

AAF2020 14:13

fiepaying Student Financial Au -
In Dafaulr

Wags Garnishrmenl

T whom [t may concern; | hav requested payment
arrangernents wWith Contral Research for less than
15% of my manthly pay, | was 1old that my total
income i5 higher than the thresheld to qualify for 2
lower payment, Unfortunaiely, based on additional
debtz that I'm obligated to pay as partofa
repayment plan. b am unable tao meet the 15%
manthly payment 1o Central Research, 1've enclosed
a spreadshest representing these additional
abligations, These debts that are in regayment plan
nad fallen behind dus to & hardship that took place
beginning 2015 through mid-year 2019 My reguest
is to provide a lumposum payment on March 30,
2020 I the atmount of 57,000 followed by montnly
repaymients of 5300 per monthuntil paid i full THis
is baged on the settlement affered ta me in the
amount ot 515 900. Flease consider my request ano
eontact me with your decision. Wage garnishment is
el la begin this month which will cause a terrible
hardshio for me and my family. | will do whatever |
need Lo gt caught up ut need Lo cover oy oLther
financial obligations as well Any conslderation you

can offer would be greatly appreciated Please
EopiEcE mE 3 b)(ﬁ)

5/19/2020 16:09




(b)(6)

A4/30/2020 16:40 Camphairnt
43072020 20035 Camplahit
5/6/2020 15:46 Camafaint

Hapaying Student Financal Al -
In Dafault

\Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Departmoent of
Education regarding this lssue: Yes Please describe
details of your issue: Customers wages are being
garnished for @ loan that she did not rake our, Call
Notes: Custormer sajd sheis calling because her
Wwapes are being garmished for over two years, She
hasn?t been able Lo do much about it She is paying
the student loan back but she never attended the
schaal, She tried to send all the infia ta prove that ¢
wasn 't her They said shie went to schoal in 2014
and in that time she was working at Walmart in
Charleston. She said that whasver wenl to that
schoal wasn?t her Sha wants to know how much
tenger will they garnlsh for a school she never went
e, Was told they dan?t have anything on Bile to
shaw, Her loan was sold to collection agency. Thiey
zent paperwork to her job saying her wages would
be garnished. She ralled them and asked what?s up
and they said they have records saying thal she
altended the schoal. She keot telling therm that she
didn?rattend. She wanted thom Lo grove (L was fier
that attended before garnishing her wages. They
zaid it was up to herto prove, She sent 3l the
paperwark they requested They said they recelved
It bt she didn?t send enodgh proof that it wasn 't
tier. She doesn?t understand how they would

Have laan removed and garnishments
stopped.

5/a/307014-19

Repaying Student Finanoal Aid -
In Detault

Wage Gamishment

‘What is the name of your collection agency?
Wintham Have you contacied your collection
agenty regarding thisissue? Yes Have you feached
oul ta the LS, Department of Eduscation or your
puaranty agency regarding this lssue? Yes Have you
warked with another entity, such as a student [oan
debt relief comparny or also known as a third-party
debt relief caompany. regarding this issus? Mo Please
descring the wssue you have repaying your loans or
grants. | tied 1o make payments on top of what s
bejng garmshed from my wages, When i changed my
dihit card mformation, due to fraud charges an my
aceount, the collection service said that | defaulted
on the the repayment program. The yaund lady
actually tald me that | will pay far the rest of my life.
I 50 yvears old and can't buy a hame over a loan
that | have. mare than pasd off, The way they did this
is unlawful

| want the garmishment removed and the
case reviewed so that @ can actuslly show
this an paid.

5/7/2020 ¥2:51

Repaying Student Financial Aud -
I Dofauly

Wage Gamishment

Have you contacted the aptity associated wizh your
issle; Have you contacted the Department of
Education régarding this ssue: Please describe
detalls of your ssue; Customer sajd that his exwifo
toak aut loans under his name without his
knowledge. Call Notes: Customear sald that his
oreviaus wife signed for student loans withour s
knowledge. He said thal he dida?t khow about the
Imans untll he filed for divoreed. He safd that his
wages have been garnished for 4 years because of
these loans He said that he has been in contact with
0IG and they have sent his case to our office |
advised him that | was not able to see 3 case from
0OIG at this dme. | advised him that he would nesd 1o
conkack the loan servicer b request 2 fraud packet
for the loans | advised him that he has 2 leans that
are regorting i MSLDS in a defaulted status. |
previded him with Nelnet (866 463-5638 and
Callections of Maryland {720} 200-D326 ext 4310 &
4212 He said that he tried to get a police report and
was not able ro get ape, | advised him thache would
got the packet from the servicer and fill out what
Infurmation that he could and send that backin,
Customer was ghven case number and rhe call
endad.

5/Bf2020 17.39




(0)(E)

5/7/2020 16:02 Camptaint
hf12f2020 12:08 Complaint
5f18£2020 15:54 Camplalit

Repaying Student Financal Abd -
In Detault

Wage Garriishimenl

‘What is the name of your colleetlon sgency? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this jssue? Yes Have you reached out to
the U5 Department of Education or your guaranty
ARENTY regarding this issue? Yes Have you worked
with anather entity, such as a student loan debt
reliel company o alse known as a third-garty debt
rezlief company, regarding this ssue? No Please
describe the issue you have repaying your loans o
grants, Ibis now May 7, 2020 and | am still being
harassed by Trellis Company about my student
lnans! They keep calling my job and are still trying to
garnish my chack. | can barely feed my family and
we are about to be homeless. Please make il stopl

Have Treliis Campany stop harassing ma
and trylng 16 garnish my wages uatll this
Cowid 19 mess 15 ower with|

5/14/2020 1237

Repaying Student Finandal Aid -
In Default

Wage Ganmishman)

Have you confacted the entity assoclated with your
15508 na Have you contacted the Deparfment of
Education regarding this issue: na Please describe
details of your issue: Would like fo take care of these
Ipans. Call Motes: The customer called and stated
that she bas foans on her account, for a big amount
She states they are | default and her wages has
hepn garnished. She wauld like to know what she
£an possibly do to get these |oans taken care of, and
wha she needs to talk to regarding these. he said
they left out 2 5,000 dallar loan but then they re-
consolldated and charged 50,000 dollars moere, |
infarrned het that we wlil bave ta get her in teuch
with her servicer | infermed her that it Is with
Immediate Credit Recovery and provided thejs
number B66-201-T187.

Wauld like ta take care of these kaans.

5/12/2020 12:30

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Gamishment

Have yau contacted the entity associated with your
ssueshlo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue:Na Please describe
details of your issue:Customer stated Lhat he gata
notlce that he was going to be gardished, Call
Notes:Custamer statid that he got a notice in the
mail that he was going to be garnished. He staterd
that It was impassible since he paid off his foan In
2013 |'was able ta look jn the NSLDE and found that
e has 2 loans that were in default and toed ta have
been rensbbed in 2013 and 2019. | stated this 1o the
customer and he stated that he did not know
anything about the loans. | asked if he has been an
contact with the servicer and the FCA snd he staied
that he has never gotten anything from anyone, He
stated that he got the notice from his employer. |
auplained that | would be getting that comtact
infarmatien to him o that he wolld be able to
explain to them that he has pale this amount off. |
stated that be would alsa be able to send that |eiter
for the paid in full to us i he needed to have this
case escalated. | was able to state that his servicer
wiis DRE and their number was 800-621-3115 and
they contracted a PCA ealled Credit Adjustments and
thide number o (419 782-3705 ext 127 | stated that
e would need o coptact the PCA o moye Forward,
| also gave him the email address of

Customier wants 1o get his leans paid off

5/18/2020 16:07




5/19/2070 B1as Complaiiit
5/18/1020 1757 Camafainl
52072020 1106 Camakint

(D)(6)

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defadlt

Wage Larnishment

Have you contacted the entity associabed with your
tsiier Yies Have you contacted the Departmant of
Education regarding this issue- Mo Please descrlbe
details of your issiie: She s calling with a peneral
guesiion but not about her loans, She works for
emplayer (Reproductive Biology) and they received
a notification to stop the AWG due to CARES Act.
Call Motes: They recewed another notification 1o
stog AWG. Both lelters arc for the same persan. 1t
requests to send emall while the other (firstietter]
diin7r, She tried ta call the number an the letter and
receives a VM. She has called BD0-621-3115. | asked
if shie already had a case fnour affice and she sald
no. | explained that phone number was associated
with the defaulted servicer DRG. | exolaimed they
were aot accepting calls due to call volume. |
advised that | didn't feel they would need to-call e
3y they have stopped the AWG, if the notice says it
needed to be stopped, that action would nepd m be
taken. | suggested to send Inquiry bo DRE vig online
myeddent od gov

Conformztion ta report stopped AWE

5/19/2020 9:41

Repaying Student Finanmal Aud -
In Gatault

Wage Garnishmenl

Haye yau contacted the entity assoclated with your
msue: Yes Have you contactad the Department af
Education regarding this fssue: Yes Please describe
details of your issue; Customer sald that when she
opened her refund check from DOE she tore it and
sent it back, She wanted w know if the check was
recedvid and when a new one would be issued. Gall
Motes: Customer said that her loans were in default
and hiad been getting wage garnishment. She said
that she received her rafund check from the DOE but
when she was opening It she tore the theck, She
said that she returned the check Lo the DDE and
wanted to know If that had been recened and when
another one wauld be issued. | asked If she had
called the department of treasury or DRG, She smo
that shie had been m contact with DRG many times
and they are telling her that they do not have her
loans that she will need to contacl DOE. | advised
her thal shie could vigit the website for DRG if she
was nol getting through by phone, She said that she
didn?t understand why she had to work with them
because they were not the DOE. | advised her they
are an outside garty of DOE and that they ars her
current loan servicer. Cuslomer was given
myeddabt.ed gov along with case number and the
wall ended.

o determinu whun another check wouid
bie Esiwd

5/19/2020 1931

Renaying Student Finanoial Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garmnishment

Have you contacted the sntity associated with your
issue: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describie
details of your issue: Employer called regarding
wage garnishment tor an employee, He wanred to
sand in ach leds: that the gar had
been stopped. Call Notes: Custamer called arid said
that bie 1s an employer, He said that ane of b
epnplayees was experiencing wage garmishment, He
zald thar he received a letter and was Infarmed that
ihe garnishment nerdead to be stopped trom DOE-
He said that the email that was proyvided he wasn?t
able to docess. He wanted ta know if he could make
thi acknawledgment over the phane that the
garnishment had stopped. | advised him that he
waould peed to confact the company that ssues the
garnishmant, | provided him with (800) 621-3115
and advised him to csll that office. Case number was
provided and the call ended.

1o acknawledge that garishment lsd
stopped

5/20/2020 1%:48




5/20/202013:33 Camplaint
5/30/2020 14:40 Camphiil
5/21/2020 658 Crumpiail

(b)(6)

Repaying student Financal Al
In Defaull

Wage Garnshment

Have you contactad the entty associated with your
tasiie yes Have you canfacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: no Pleasy describe
details of your ssue; Would like to fis her wages
froem being garnished, Call Notes: The customer
called and stated betore this pandemic happened
she had 2 garnishment at her job, she said her wages
are being gamished. And she said she set up &
payment plan but then another company came 1
and trying 1o garnish ner wages again. S0 now she
hias 2 people she fas this garnisnment with ard
would like ta get this tiked. binformed her that | do
see the loans are in default with Navient and told
hier the GA inlormation, she sald she already has
that. And orovided her with her servicer's
infarmation, Mentoned she will necd ta work with
Them for the default, she thought about
consalidation 5o pravided har with ©OD 800-557-
7394,

Wauld like to fix her wages from being
garnlshed

5/20/2020 14:13

Hepaying Student Financial Aid -
In Cetault

Wage Garnishmenl

Have you contacted the entity associated with yaur
issue; no Have you contacted the Depariment of
Education regarding this issue: na Flease describe
details of your issua; Loan Repayments €3l Notes:
The customer calied and stated that she s getting a
check monthly far retirement and her ioan went inio
defauland got evralled into a rehab orogram and
pald the consecitive oayments per month and 1z not
wapting her loans not to ceme out of her checl oo
ter her to he able to send those inta the servicer, |
ask the custamer if she was aware of who her loan
servicer 15 and she stated that she don't, | infarmed
thie customer that her inars are still showsng in
defauliand she would need to contact DRG since
she has paid the consecUtive rehab oayments than
she can confact DRG (BC0O} 621-3115.1 intormed the
customier of PCA Bass and Associates and ask if that
is whe she had spoken to about the rehab program?
She states that she dop't remembos who she spoke
16 sbout the renal program kst they have taken
thelr payments and she wants 1he wage
garnishments to stop and | informed the customer
to contack DRG o find out it they have reparting of
the payments made by her.

Stop the wage garrisment

5f20/2020 14:57

Repaying Student Financial Aid
In Defaull

\Wage Garnihment

‘What 13 the name of your coliection aguncy? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this [ssue? No Have you resshed ouf 1o
the U.5. Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding this issue? No Have you worked
with another entity, such 25 a student loan debl
ielief company o aleo known as a third party debt
reeliel company, regarding this issuel No Fleass
describe the issue you have repaying your loans aor
grants. | got an email saying with the care 3cvi
wauld have my garnishment stepped tell sspt but
they are stil being taken oul

Hawing them stopped like | was twld Lhey
wiould be

/15/2020 14:34




5/23/2020 10.00 Camplaint
5/28/20209.03 Compiaint
5/28/2020 9:10 Camakaint
Af1/2020 543 Compia

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
details of your issue: The customer s supposed io be
lssiied 5 reimbursement checks dus to COVID-19

mar ic. There is a fraudul it
fer name 5 was recawving 4n AWG. The chzcks that
were issued ta her by the Department of Treasury
were lost in the mall and sent s an Incorrect
address, The Departmant of Treasury advised the
checks would need to be cancelied and reissued, Call
Motes: She applied to a design school and was told
she had an outstanding loan in her name. She found
out thi loan was fraud and a loan had been taken
aul for a school she did not attend. The loan was for
5400 and has gene up to ST00wIth penalties, She
filer & police report and fook the nest steps
necessary. Her wages started bejng garpished far
the defauited loan, Due ta the garnishment the loan
wits linzlly paid oft and sent a letter. A few days later
thie COVID 19 pandemic happened and was adylsed
any garrilshmants from certaln dates would be
returned due to hardship, The ohecks were lost and
she contacted the department of treasury various
nmes, The departiment of reasury told herthey
would more than likely not be recelving the chachs
tecsluse someane s more than (kaly trying Lo cash

d loans In

Get chiecks cancelled and rejssued Lo har,

7/6/2020 1721

Repaying Student Financal Aud -

In Default

Wage Gamishment

Fram{{R)(BR) fent.
‘Wednesday, May 27, 2020 536 FM To: F5A
ombudsman Office Subject: Fate Cortification,
ability to beneft discharge app, filed 10/23/19, but
never decided Please find the ahove. Can you please
determined whether |t was ever recelved. My clignt
advisas me that he has not heard a ward about It
hut the wage garmishment has stopped doe to covid
13, enior Consumar Attarmy

Broaklyn Legal Serviced (R WEY G
0 ouTINg

fax] 718-237-5548 (office, but v

pandemidfR R

B/30/202014:38

fiepaying Student Financial Ald .

In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the sntity assoclated with your
is5ue: Mo Haye you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue No Please describe
details of your issue: Wage Garnishment Call Notes
Custamer called and wanted Lo know if her wages
were being garnished. She stated that she knew that
sl was way behind on her student loans. She stared
that they took so much that she can't even pay her
rent thismanth, | verified the customer and advisea
that shie has been on wage garnishmant bur 2 stop
notice had béen senl Lo her employer. | pravided her
the contact informatian ko DRG and advised her to
pivethern a call

Wage garnishment 1o stop

5/1B/20209:10

Repaying Student Financial Ajd -

In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you eontactad the entity associated with your
issue: No Have you contacied the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describs
details of your issuie; Tax Refund Call Motes:
Custamer called and wanted to know when she
wauld get her tax offset réturmed Do ter. | v fied
the customer and pulted her up in the systerm |
advised that | could not determine 2 certaln date but
provided her with contact information to the DRG
and thay could advised her on the date that it would
be sentout

Wants hier tax offset returned ta her

A/1/2000 10,01




&/1/202010:30 Campiaint
£/2/2020 19:50 Compiaing
5/4/2020 11:18 Camalai
by9/2020 12:19 Complaint

(b)(@)

Regaying Studont Financal Ald
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
sl No Have you tontacied the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describe
details of your ssue; Customer contactad our office
concerning nis defauited loans, Call Mates: Customer
called in stating that he is trying to get his lnans out
of default. He stated that he got 2 settfement
amount o the loan 2nd was wandering if he can
pay that littke by little or does that have ta be paid
all at once. | adyised that if ne got a settlement an
th: foans that it would have ta be paid o full all ar
the same time. | advised that he can contact the
servicer shiout other options that he may have pn
the losns. | provided him the number to ORG. He
thanked me Tor my help and we ended the call

Gat opt|ons wget the loan out of default.

£/1/2020 10:38

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
detalls of your issue: The custoier called and stated
that her wages are being garnished. She is
wondering it this is due o her student loans. Call
Mobes: | advised the customer that her loans are are
i ferbearance with EQ/Netnet and §do not find any
diefaults with them. | advised the customaet o check
her cradit repart and cantact the credit bureaw to
sae if she can find out where that is coming from. |
gave the customer the case number, she thanked
me and the call ended.

The customer would like Far her wages to
stop baing garmished,

B/4/2000 1302

Repaying Student Firnancal Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Haye you contacted the eptity associated with your
GEUE Yies Have you contacted the Department af
Education regarding this fssue: No Please describe
details of your issus) He was in AWG, it should have
stopped due tovirus but gidn't. Retund was sent to
thie wrong address and needs the chetks cancelied
and resent. Call Mates: He was calling to repart
Susplelous Activity. The account was on forbearance
since the virus started. Money was still being
garnished from his check, AWG twice He was told
that he would be reimbursed and the checks were
sant Lo bis permanent address, where hils malher
resldes. She mailed the checks directly ta him but be
hadn?t received them. He necds the checks 1o be
cangelled and reset to him directly | asked when the
checks was sent and received and he said they were
sant trom his mother on 05/37/20 but wasn?t sure
when they was received, | asked wha he has reached
oLt ta dnd he said only us and gidn't have the check
armounts, | explained that | could see in the system
that he was approved for refurd on 05/07/20. 1
explained that we wouldn't ke the coirect
department that would need ta cancel and reissue
the check. | said that because no POA wias assjgned
he would need to reach out to servicer DRG. | said
due to call volurme they may Aot be accepting talls
ur advised that he may be on hold for a long perod

Relssue cheoks and recewe refund,

G/4/2020 11:27

Repaying Student Financal did -
In Detault

Wage Gaimishmenl

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
issiier No Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please descr|be
detalls of your sl Customer was to Teceve a
refund check for garmished wages that she was able
to get back due to COV|D-related legisiation, Check
has not been receved and wanls to check on status
Call Motes: Customer (s awaiting a refund check on
wages that were garnished due to defaulted loaps.
She received notice that the garnished wages were
abile ta be refunded to her due ta coranavinus
related legislation, and she had received notice that
the theck had been sent, butit has been some time
and the custamer belisves the check had been
returned to sender. Since the defaulted loans are
eurrently with DMES, customer was advized that
case would be estalated to DMCS and was givan
DRG's phane number in case she wanted to contact
them directly.

Custamer is hoping to have refund theck
reissued by DMES.

f/23/2020 16:47




(0)(6)

hf10f2020 12:58 Complai
/1072020 15:02 Camgiaint
B/10/2020 18:03 Complaint

Repaying Student Financial &id -
In Default

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
tsiier No Have you tontacied the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
details of your issie: Customer is requesting a
replacement check for an over-garnishment af
wages related to a defaulted Ioan, as the check was
damaged by water and not likely 1o be accepted Call
MNotes: Caller had received 3 check from the Depr. of
Treasury stating that they had garrished tog mbch
maney on her takes due toa defaulted loan, This

Wage Ga

check was d o by water and unlikely to be
accepted tor deposit or cashing out, so the customer
wanted to know how and where to request 2
teplacement. Customer was relerred ta DRG since
they had originated thiey are responsible for the
difaillted loans that led Lo the garmishment.

Caller = reguesting & replacement check
o a refund

BAZ/2020 1047

fiepaying Student Financial Aud -
In Befault

Wagh Garshvien!

What |s the name of your colliection agency? Credit
Adjustment Have you contacted your collection
azency regarding this issue? Yes Have you reached
out ta the U5, Department af Education or your
guaranty agency regarding this [ssue? Yes Have you
warked with another entity, such as a student loan
debt relief company or also known as a thied oarty
debt rellef company, regarding this issue? No Please
descripe the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. My loan was in default/garnishment before
Cares Act, su it was lemporarlly put on hoid
tgarmishment). In October of 2019, | was abie to
cansolidate most of my loans thraugh Fedlean
except for the one with Credit Adjustments) Bebt
Management, When the Cares Act took placs, |
asked my attorney to try consalidating this loan
agdin with my others, but was unsuccessful we
mare times. Credit Adjustments has denied that
they received any paperwork for consclidation, On
the two denial letters | received fram Fedloan, the
Ioan holder part states Debt management not Credi
Adjustments; so 've called multiple times to Debt
Management and again no ane knew what | was
talking about. 5o, I'm very frustrated with the
process and all the misinfammation give Lo me o Iy
and resolyve this debt so'l'm not garmished again
starting in Sept. 've wrote letters tomy state

Fair outeomi would be o let me
consolidate the remaining loans that have
@ garnishment order on and | wapnT 1o use
my laan servicer | have now which is
Fedloan. If need be | will send documents
o support my claim with the denial
latrers.

/19/2020 15:51

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnshment

Have yau contacted the antity associated with yaur
s Mo Have you comtacted the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please describe
details of your iszue: The calter js the recipient of
multiple checks appearing ta be from The United
Stales Treasury and when attemnpted to deposit, the
bank deemed them fraudulent and closed the
customEr?s account, barring tham from furthoer
account holding Call Notes: The caller identified
herself as the recipient of multiole checks app=aring
10 be from The United States Treasury and when
altempted ta daposit, the bank deemed them
{raudulent and closed the customerts accounl,
barrmg them lrom further account holding. The
customer verified Pl and disclosed the checks were
o be refunds of amounts withneld from her
paychecks while her loans were in Default. The
agenl crealad the case, researched the customer
Ian histary, and advised the customer of the need
ta contact the LS Department of Troasury to addroess
The authenticity of the checks and 10 see if recourse
ekists for the banking scenaria, The agent provided a
eontact mumber for the Pittsbuergh, P location (412)
395-6755 and the call ended,

The customar wiants ta verlfy iIf checks
received from the US Department ol
Treasury to reimburse withheld pay are
authentic

6/11/2020 12:08




6/11/202018.1a Comipkairt
6/11/2020 19:03 Camplainl
B/12/2020 23:38 Compkaint
6/17/2020 10:06 Compiaint

(0)(E)

Hapaying Student Financal Al
In Befault

Wage Garmishmient

What |s the name of your collection agency? Not
Listed Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this jssue? Yes Have you reached out to
the LS. Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding thisissue? Yes Have you worked
with anather entity, such as a studant loan debt
reliel company or also known as a third-garty debt
retlief company, regarding this 1ssue? No Please
describe the imsus you have fepaying your loans o
grants. L ap on 5501 beginping 2008 All of my
student loans were fargiven due tomy disablilty
EXCEPT my federal loans. My disahility income was
garnished which was a hardship to say the least,
After | apparentiy pald off ane alter four years they
added an additlonal garnishment for loans that
legally shauld have been forglven. | spake with
someone in February who told me that i | had my
dactar fill cut paperwork stating that | was dissbled
the entire fime my wages were garnished that |
wauld recajve my maney back 3 legally they never
should have been garmished, Due ta the pandemic |
haven't heard anything, but now that things are
renpening | would like an answer, It's a lat of maney
that was fllegally held and | n=ed ro know it | pesd to
consult with an attornay ta get my monay back.

Ta repay the garnished paymznts that
were arraneously taken [fom my 5501

7/10/2020 327

Regaying Student Financial Aud -
In Betault

Wage Garmishrmenl

Have you confacted the antity associated with your
issue; no Have you contacted the Department of
Ecucation regarding this ssue: na Please describe
detalls of your issue; Would [ike 1o see if be can get
fis loans fargwen. Call Nates: The cistomer called
and stated that he would |ike to get his leans
forgiven or get some sort of help on his leans, He
stated that they have garnished more then hall of
fils wages. And they kezp garnishing them. He is
hoping to get this taken care of and not have his
wages garnished. | informed him that ne can getin
touch with his servicer and see what aptions he has
| provided him with American Education Servicas
number 800-233-0557.

Would liks to ser if he can get his loans
forglver,

E/11/2020 19:16

Repaying Student Financal Aid
In Cefault

Wage Garishment

‘What |5 the mame of your coliesilon ageney?
CnnServe Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this Issue? No Have you reached out to
the LS, Department of Education or your guardnty
agenty regarding this ssue? Na Have you worked
with anather enfity, such as a student loan debt
relief campany or also knawn as a third-party defit
elief campany, regarding thisissue? No Flease
deseribe the issue you have rapaying your loans o
grants. In 2019 you garnished my lanes which |
beleyve was 31345, | did vot get my takes untll sarly
Warch but | was considered totally disabled on
exactly Feo 4 1019

A5 vou know |'mi completely disabled and
will die from miy disability, I'm na longer
capable of warking so thal money would
rezally help with food and bills at the
mament. | would never ask for anything
back unless | thought it was upfair ang
desperately nes

§/7/2020 16:07

Honaying Student Financeal Al
In Defaull

Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted the eptity associated with your
issug: No Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
dletails of your 1ssue; Employer needs updated
paperwork 0 continie wage garmishimient on an
employee, Call Motes: Employer calling for customer
that was receiving wage garmishment. She sajd that
she needed updated paperwark for the wage
garnishment ta continue, She said the last
documentation ther office has is from 2017 |
advised her she will ieed te conlact DRG for
dpdated paperwork regarding the wags
garmishment, | provided ber with DRG |800) 621-
2115 Customer was given the case number and the
call ended.

o get updated paperwork for wage
garnishmant

BT7/203011:47




b/17/2020 15:03

Complaint

6/19/2020 16:16

Camplaint

B/22/3020 5:57

Grerieral ingliy

A/22/2020 19:30

Camplint

(b)(6)

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Detault

Wage Gamishmenl

Have you contacted the entity associabed with your
tsle P Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education?ho Customer's ssue: Customer wanted
to lucate a faan that her wages were garnished for
Call fotes: Custemer wanted e locate a loan that
her wages were garnisherd for. She stated she called
another department and was able Lo verlfy one lnan,
but thera is 3 second loan she has not been able w
verify. | was abie to verlfy two defaulted loans after
confirming the |ast name fisted was a previcus last
name of hers. | told her that these loans are Gath
tield with the Debt Resalution Groop, and are maost
likely with 2 collection agency. She asked if | could
spe the Principal Balance, and | lgl ber know 1 could
not, bu her collection agency, Actian Finanmal
Services, could see that at BEE, 2534239 Ext 7702, |
gave her case number, she thanlked me, and the call
ended.

Toverlfy the loans that her wages wers
garnlshed far

6/17/2020 15:11

Repaying Student Financial Akd
In Cefaulr

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity azsoclated with your
issue: yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this jssue: no Please describe
detalls of your ssie: Would like 10 stop her wages
from being garmzhed, Call Notes: The customer
called and stated that he loan is In defauit and it is
being garnished. She tried to cantzct ECME but she
5 in @ different time zone. But she checked and they
should still be opened at this time. | viewed her loan
in NELOS to confirm the sarvicer and also to check
on the number shie 18 calling. The Aumbier she hag
was incerrect, | then orovided her with il comrect
number 888-221-3262 | gave her the case number
then ended the call.

Would like to stop her wages from being
garnished.

6/18/2020 16:33

Repzying Student Finanoial Aid -
In Cefault

Wape Garrisiment

What |5 the name of your collection agency? Central
Hemearch Have you contacted your collecton agency
regarding this issue? Yes Have you reached out to
he U5 Departvent of Education or your g v

That all payments towards this 52,700 be
accumulated as | have had offsets of my
tawes as Tar back as 1998 This

agency regarding this issue? Yes Have you warked
with anather entity, such s a student loan debt
relief campany or also knawn as a third-party debt
relief company, regarding this ssue? No Please
deserite the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. The amount owed Has my wages being
garnished for the next 10 yrs for an amount under
72,7008 back in 1990-31, The amounts being
garnizhed are making for hardship.

Rarnishment be remaoyed permanently as
this schoal was ta have 3 placement rate
which was never mel but loan has
foliowed me for 30+ yrs

£/29/202011:34

Hegaying Student Financat id .
In Default

Wage Gamishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issle; Mo Have you tontacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this lssue: No Please describe
elekalls of your ssue; Customer was checking on
where he would be abie to get confirmation that the
wapes that are being garnished due to a detaulted
student lozn are actually being applied fo the lpan
debt. Call Notes: Customer called because his wages
are being garnished due o an defaulted student
Ian. This has been gong on for same tme and the
custamer was hoping fo get some kind of
documentation/verlfication that his garnished wages
are actually going towards paying oft this loan and
ot for some other regson. NSLDS search showed
the Guarantee Agency on this loan ta be Natlanal
Student Loan Program, so the customer was
referred to their telephons number (BO0-735-8778
Ext. G380) ro see if they could provide the
documentation he 15 seeking.

Custamier s hoping to get documeniation
fram the guarantee agency on his
defauited loar coanfirming that the wages
that are belng garnished from the
customer are actually going towards the
outstanding student Inan debt

B/24/202013:48




0/23/2020 15:45

Lamplaint

T{3/202010:59

Ganersl Inguiny

7(7/202015:24

Campiaint

(0)(8)

T893

Compiaint

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Cetault

Wage Gamishme|

‘What is the name of your colleetion sgency? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this [ssue? No Have you reached oul b
the U5 Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding this issue? Mo Have you worked
with anather entity, such as a studant loan debt
reliel company or alse knawn as a third-garty debt
reelief company, regarding this issue? Na Please
describe the issus you have fepaying your loans or
grants, Noreal [ssue. You are claiming I'm in default
even though my wages have heen garnished for over
two years. Where is my money going? | havea
collection agency? | have no coptact Informatian.

Find our where my maney |s Eoing.

/120201527

Hopaying Studen Financal Al
I Deefanil

Wags Garmishment

‘Which website were you on? StudentAid gov Please
describe your website or ooline experience. | am
Ipoking for a farm to download and fill cut va allow
v b Lalk to my emplayer about status of wage
garnishee payments and where we are on balances

A torm m POF format that | can pring.

/342020 15:27

Repaying Student Flnancal Ald
In Default

Have you contacted the antity associated with your
w50 no Mave you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this lssues na Please describe
detalls of your fssue: Needs 1o know who has gotten
her loans Call Motes: The customer called and stated
that she is wanting to know who her foan servicer is
at this time. She states that her loans are in default
and they are garnishing her wases and needs o get
in contact the sepvicer, | informed the customer that
herdoans are with DRG (800} 621-3115 and she has a
PCA of Central Research 479-218-4308 . | infermed
the customer that she would need to contacy Central
Research Lo get the lnan out of default by a losn

Wags

rehab, To reh i your loans, you musl enter an
agreedbile repayrment plan with yolr loan servicer
and sign a Rehabilitation Agreement, You will be
required 1o make nine an ume manthly payments
These payments will be caloulated based vpon your
current incame, After the ninth payment is received,
your account should transfer Lo a new servicer far
you ko cenlinue yaur manthly payments with them,
Yo st continue making paymoents Lt yau
rerelve notice of your new loan servicers. If yau
complete the loan rehabilitation program, the
defaulted status will be removed fram your cred
report; however, delinguencies that led 1o the
default will remaln:

Get the wage garmshment to stop

10201549

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Default

Have you contactad the enfity associated with your
issuer No Have you contacied the Department of
Lduzation regarding this issue; Mo Please descrlbe
detalls of your st Customer does nol understand
how she hasbeen garnished for this long and still
s a halance of 37,000 Call Notes:Custamer-was
gerting some type af garnishment and thought that
due to the garnishment, she was close to having her
loans paid aff She went anline and found that her
wuryicer Navienl and bhat she sUll had a balance of
217,000, and that they were being sued for
overcharging and now she wants 1o ook inta that

optian. | went over her loan accaunt with her and
I

Wage Ga

plained how the pay and balance can be
effected. | advised the customer that the jssue they
arw baving will pot be oversoon within our
department and that they would have to contact
thielr servicer for additional infarmation regarding
the issue. | advised them 1o contact DRG at 80061 1-
3115 and request a declining payment histary, |
provided their case number and disconnected

Ta understand how the balance has not
wenkt down

11t/ gay




T/I1/I0201736 | Compkint
T22020 816 Campiaint
T2z I020 20-45 Camphaint
7/33/2020 1640 |  Complint

(D)(E)

Hepaying Student Financal Al -
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entty associated with your
sl No Have you contacied the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
details of your ssie; Customer requested assistance
in obvaining a replacement check refated ta funas
withhsld tram her tax return Call Nates: Customer
indicated that she had received a check from the IRS
in the amount of sbout 52,200 related o funds that
were withiheld frorm her tax refund due 1o defaulted
student loans. Apparently the wrong amount of
funds were withheld sa the check was issued, but
there was an error on the check which caused her
bank to refuse the check. Customer had contacted
the IRS about 1-2 months ago o get 2 replacement
chick but sbll had not recewved one. Suparyisar
abtamhed the Titanium information and found that
the original check had gotten canceled on 5/13/20,
=nd that a new check had been gensrated just
recently. | passed alang this information 1o the
customer, along with the caveat passed along by the
superdisar that the check fay take up to 90 days ta
arrive slnce it will likely have Lo po back through the
Dept, of Treasury before being sent out to the
customer, | also reterred the customer to the IRS
weh page as they had options for chacking on the
slatus of replacement checks.

Custamer is hoping to recsive bar
replacerment check in the near future, 45
superyisor was able to copfirm thar &
replacement check had bean generated,

7/i2/2010 1030

Repaying Student Financial Aud -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the ansity associated with your
issle: Yes Have you contacted the Department ot
Education regarding this 1ssue: No Please describie
detalls of your ssiie: He was i AWE, was receiving
refunds due to COVID then the last check wasn't
received as it was |ost. He needs the check reissued.
Call Motes: He said that we were in AWGE, then
receive refund check via pastal mail, He recelved
refund arcund 07713 and (he check was iost. He
spoke with Treasury they an relssue another check,
| mskend what refund was for and he said AWG, He
startad getting checks when COWVID hit, | explained
that it wouldn?t have been with our affice that
wadld have sent the check or stated AWE, buk
assured that we cap try to help-because we help
with student loan issues/concerns. He has called
treasury and DOE as well Mo has called 8258356
930, He wasn? sure af the refund amount. | asked
howe often he recejves the refund and he said bi-
weekly because he gets paid every 2 weeks, He ssid
AWE and refund was the same smounl at 5230,06 ¢
explained that systems show that he was approved
far $230.06 o0 07/20/20. | said that snce being n
defaulias of 12/10/13 the account has been
assigned o PCA called Pionesr Credit Recovery, Inc, |
explained the number that he called was to 3 office
callad G5 with was ED s electronic system for grants

Return AWE relund

7/2zf20308.30

Repaying Student Financial Ald -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

‘What |5 the name ot your cellection agency? Mot
Llisted Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this (ssue Mo Have you resched out to
the U5 Department of Edugatien or your guaranty
agency regarding this issue? No Have you worked
with anather entity, such as a student loan debt
reliet campany o also known as a third-party debt
relief company, regarding this issue? Mo Pleass
describe the issue you have repaying your loans ar
erants. My wages have baen garnished throughout
thi COVIE telated stoppages ol paymients and
imterest, Thank you

Please stop the zarnishments or plesse t=||
me wihy | 3m not =ligible. Thank you

T/27/202019:09

Hepaying Student Firnancal A -
In Defadlt

\Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted the epfity associated with your
isshe; Mo Have you contactad the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please descrioe
details of your issue; Refund check re-issued Call
MNotes: Customer called and stated that DRE nad
refupded her a check where the garnishments had
net stopped when they were suapose ta, There was
a mistake 3t the Fost Office and the chechs were
sent back, She was told to request those checks be
relssued because they had cancelled the anginal
ones. | verified the customer and pulled her up in
iz systim and advised that she headed Lo request
thnse ehecks from ORG and | provided her with their
contactinfarmation

Refund check resssued

711372010 16:40




1f13/2020 2027

Lomuolaint

HIE(1020 1322

General Inguly

/2972020 1141

Lomplalnt

T/29/2020 16:41

Camataint

(0)(E)

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Cetault

Wage Garnishmenl

‘What Is the rame af your colleetion agency?
Immiediate Credl Recovery Have you cantacted your
collechion agency regarding thisissued Yas Maye you
reached ot to the U5 Department of Education or
your guaranty agency regarding this ssue? No Have
vou worked with another entity, such as  student
loan debt reliel company or also known as a third-
party debt relief company, regarding this issuef No
Phease describe the sssue you have repaying yobr
loans or grants. | have tried to work out 2 repayment
plan with my loar - debt collector. | even gave them
my oenit card jnio so they could take paymentand
yet my loan shill went into wage garnishment,

b would appreciate a rep to call me and
see whal possibility | have in repaying my
loaps with my cosl of iving and ko get ut
of Wage garnishment, | have lost one
source of income and will not be atile fo
SUMVIVE ance wage garmishment starts
back.

713142020 10:45

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Befault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the enfity associated with your
issuer No Have you cantacied the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please describe
detalls of your ssuie: Customer sald that he was
calling in Far someone that received 3 letter
regarding wage garnishment. Call Notes: Customer
said that he was calling in tor someone else and gid
nnt want 1o provids their information, He said that
she had recened a letter regerding wage
garnishment and wanted o know IF the company
‘was Action Flnancil Services. | aulsed him that was
acollection agency. He said that she s pot currenily
warking ant dossn?t undsrstand why she recelved
samething related to wage gamishment. He sajo
that she was on a leave for iliness when the school
losid, | advised hien (f she was enralled when the
sehoal elosed or was on an approved feave of
abisence then she colid complete the closed schoal
dischasge He wanted to know where she would get
her transcripts ta show her enroliment, | advised
fim that she would need la contact the State Higher
Education Agency to receve those, | asked what
school she was attended whon 1t Ciosed and he sald
Art Institute of Bhiladelohia He said that he would
have to contact our office back to ask guestions and
review the oans. | proveded the case number and
the call ended.

to get information related ta loans and
Wwage garnishment

JIAE/2020 13:44

REpaying Student Financial Aid -
Irt Diefauilt

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the antity associated with yaur
mEue Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Mo Please describe
detalls of your issie: DRG will pet send entitled
CARES Act refund from AWG Call Notes; She has
heen trying to subimit a complaint online and
eoeives a fechnical fssue | explained that we were
aware of the issuz and it has been reported to try to
gar resatved as snon as passible. | suggested that
she can speak with meand | would file the
complalnt. She said the complaint was against OHG
and that she had documentation Lo submil. | said
that ance the complaint was on file and | was able ta
provide case nuimber that | could give email for her
dacumentation, She said due o the CARES Act they
were supposed Lo refund her AWE payment. AWG
weeurred end of March [March 25-Ape| 03] and early
Aprl {Apel 07 21), The AWG was 5314.56 then
another AWG was 5314.56, She was pever refundeo
when she knows that she was eligible for the AWG
March 25-April 03 but she received refund tor the
other AWE, She was told that it was escalated,
confirmed that it was owed to her and wait 3 couple
weeeks. She was told that she wasnFteligible and she
asked why, She asserts the CARES Act applies to her
She has called DRG numerows times and escalated To
supervisor, She zlse spoke with an AWG department

Get entitled refund of AWE due to CARES
Act

9/18/202011:19

Repaying Student Financial aid -
In Default

Wage Garmizhment

Have you confacted the entity assoclated with your
is5ue; o Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: no Please describe
detalls of your issue: Needing to gel his loans outaf
default Call Notes: The customer calted and stared
that hils loans ae in default and he is getting wage
garnishments and wants to get his loans in a rehak
at this time. | ask the customer if he knows the
zaryicer of the loans and he stated na. | informed
the customer that his loans are with DRE with oo
PCA al this time. | informed Lhe custamer to contact
DORG [S00) 621-3115 1o gel the loan rehabiltation
slarted sa he will be abile o stap the wage
garmshmenis

Get loars out of default

7/29/207016:59




8/6/2020 2313 Comptaint
R{14/2020 1425 Compkint
Bfaf2020 1108 Comglaint

(b)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Dafault

\Wage Garmishment

March 11, 2020 US Department of Education/FSA
ambudsman Group 830 15t 51, NE 4th £l M/5: 5144
Washington, O 202025144 RE- US Bepartment of
Edtucation File #]/ Eear US Department of
Education/F5a Dmbudsman Group Enclosed, nleas e
find informiation our office received as A consuymer
complaint We datermined the nature of the
information apprears 1o involve a matter thal would
best be addressed by your agency W are
forwarding this to you fo process in accordance with
your agency s procedures. We will retain a copy of
the consumer complaint and reterrzl mtormation as
a public recard. il you have guestions our emall
atldress s CROEATGE. WAGDY. Please include the
eomiplalnt numoer glven above on any complalot
correspondence. Sineerely, [RMRY ]
Consumer senvices Coordinatar Consumer
Protection Division 1-BD0-551-4636 for in state
callers 1-206-454-6634 tor put-of-state callers
Endlosure(s) Complaint Summary Consdmer

Infarmation Hamie: ddruss;
(h(EY bay Phon

lbviay Fvening Phane: Email Address;

ge Group
opoanal) 544 Are you a member or former

member of the L5 Armed Forces, Guard, Ressryes
or & dependant joptionzl| No If English iz not your

8/28/2020 12:51

Repaying Student Financal Aid
In Default

\Wage Gamishment

What j5 the name of your collection agency? Not
Listed Have you contacted your callection agency
regarding this lssue? Yes Have you reached outla
thie LS, Department of Education of your guaranty
agency regarding this issue? Yes Have you warked
with another entity, such as a student loan debt
relief company or also known as a third-party debt
reliel company, regarding this issue? Yes Flease
describe the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. | have tried multiole mes to gt back
current speaking to the collectinns agency and they
stale my money. For & manths | paid 55/manth 1o
get my student loans out of collections. | furnished
all paperwark required but they always said
soamething is wrong ar | didnt sign In the right spal
uF they cant read my signature. | diseontinue the
process and onee | was avie 1o got back at it they
changed thejr pame and the criginal debr holder as
well. They went tram Kaplan Call=ge ta Brightwaad
Callage,

Stop gamishing my wages specially with
this pandemic gaing on. 1l be more than
Fapoy to do a payment plan, But nght now
garnishing my wages making It harder for
people like me who tave student loans 1o
b able to pay bark and still sake rent buy
food.

#/18/2020 14:20

Repaying Student Financial Aid »
In Gefault

Wage Garnishiment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issug; Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this lssues No Please describe
detalls of your issue; He has been [0 default from
loans taken aut In 1970's and needs assistance ta
resolve the defaulted status. Call Notes: He was
calling because he has a student lazn that has been
in collections since 1873, He has been with AWG an
and off for years argund 50. He recently learned the
afiginal borrowed was §5600, He has pald atout
£10,000 and silll owes 3 high balance of 525,000, He
was drawing Sockal Security and warking part time
with bioth jobs having AW applied. AWE had
stopped from part time job but stll continues fram
55. He alfended New Haven College now called
Unversity of Mew Haven, | asked I he has apphied
for boan forglveness in The past and he sald that he
has spoken with someane about forgiveness,
Arcund 2007/7008 he was working and told he was
going ta be laid afft. He called because he was in
AWE at this time and guestioned settlement and
aifered 56800 because he owid about $7000-$3900
ard told that he would have to pay off the entire
amaunt in the full amount, He never made the
payment becauss he was going to be cut of joband
rieeded that menay. He was an 9% weeks of

unemploymenl with i AWE. He started working

Resaive the default

§/4/7020 1138




81772020 15:03 Camalaint
B/2L/I0R0 1334 Camphnt
Bf24/2020 12:05 Lamuplaint

(D)(E)

Hepaying Studenl Financal Al
I Defauly

Wage Garmishment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
tsiier Yies Have you contacted the Departmant of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
details of your ssue; The customer called and stated
that shie has a student loam from a college from 12
years 3go, She said the school closed down a few
ye=ars alter she went there. Her wages were belng
garnished and she wauld like to know what she can
di to stop this. Call Notes: The customer said she
used to go under the name of advised the
customer of the three ways to get out of default
And that she can read about that ar studentaid.gov, |
atvised har that her laans are with ORG and she can
contact them at drgheip@ed gov and (800} 621
3115, She wants to apoly for clesed school
discharge. | advised her that she would reed ta get
That application from them as well, | adyised her
that she can raad abour what qualifies for that an
studentaid. gov. | gave the customer the case
nummber, they thanked me and the call ended.

The cuseomer would like to receive closed
schaal discharge

2/17/202015:17

Repaying Student Financial &id -
I Cefaal

‘Wage Garnshment

Haye you contactad the apiity associated with your
Issie: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please descrite
details of yaur issue: calling i bo stop wage
garnishment Call Kotes: Caller states that his past 3.
4 paychecks have been Retting gamished by his
servicer. Callerstates his garnishment shiould have
stopped by now according to FH Cann Associates
due to Dept of BEd sending his employer a leter, |
advised the caller to contact DRG at {B00) 6213115
ity reguest the letter be sent to his empioyer,

tostap the gamishment

HA21/2000 1435

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Detault

Wage Gamishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue?yes Have you cantacied the Department of
Edication?hn Customer's lssue: Customer was
upset that bis wages were garnished during a time
perlod where they should not have been. Call Notes!
Custamer was bpsel thal fis wages wers garmished
during a time pericd where they shiould pot have
heen, He immediately asked to speak with 2
supervisar, and | advised none were availabile, that |
could assist, He stated he received a notification thar
fis wapes wers garnished during the CARES Act by
the Bepartment of Education, | kep frying o advise
that our office did rot take do the wage
garnishment, that would have bieen his servicer. He
stated that he tried to call the number to the Debt
Resalution Group and they kept saying they would
provide a refund, but have not. | venfied his loans
are pllglhle far the CARES Act, and his wages should
not have been taker duting tis time. | advised |
couldd have his case escalated ta provide a
rEsaiution. | tald him he would be eontacted within
15 husiness days, and to allow 60 days fora
resolution. He was very dissabisfied with the time
traimes, and asked to speak with a supervisor, |
advized one wiuld be on the line, and call was
transferreid

Ta ingiiire ahout a refund

G/472020 13:00




B{25/2020 11-46 Camiptaint
B/26/2020 15:05 Campfaint
B/3/2020 14:48 Complaint

(0)(E)

Rapaying Student Financal Al
In Dafault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issues Yes Have you contacted the Departroent of
Education regarding this [ssue: No Please describie
details of your issue: She wants fo pay her student
toans but needs options to resalve the defaulted
starus. She provided wrong information in error to
PCA and riow because they are requesting
documentation she fears she can't cantinue with the
rehabilitation prograr for the same amount Call
Nates: She was calling with guestions. She has called
F#y office and obtained our number, She needs
consalidation infarmation. She was in a defaulted
statiis with PCA. She is having garnishment. She
rigads help ro get a resolubion. She feals 25 har |ssue
aut lirmits oh her, She can?t move foiward with
rehab or consolidation because information can?t b
changed. She =07t being treated fairly, She was told
DIOE wasn 7t doing any type hearing and feels as the
anly aation was to rehatilitate or consolidate. She
doesn?t feel ke she should have to stormit her
documentatien by thie 38/28 because she was
paying the Depl, of Revente. She was told to submit
some jnformation but then told it wouldn™t count
Ene was told wrong information about her tax
starus. She called to provide carrect intormation and
send tax iriformation and they won#t charge it They
change what dacumentabion she would need Lo

Resalve the defaulted starus

8/25/2020 12:03

Heuaying Student Financial Akd
In Defailt

Wage Garristimenl

Have you contacted the aptity associated with your
issue: no Have you contacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this ssues na Please describe
detalls of your issue: Rehabliitalion Plar for Loans
Call Wotes: The custamer called and stated that he
hasa doan in default and needs to set up & a rehiab
tor his loans, | ask the custamer it be has a loan in
default. He said | am nat sure if 1 do or not. |
atcessed his baan history on N5LDS and see 10 joans
with DRG. | ask the customes if he has contacted
DRG to get the Ipans put into a forbearance due in
the CARES ACT? He said no, | ask the custamer f he
has & wage garnishment and ne stated he did have
untll the COVID thing and they stopped taking my
maney, | Infermed the custamer that his PCA is
Central Research 4794194308 that he can contacy
them (o get the tehab setup for his loans, also ne
can cantact DRG (BO0) 521-3115 vo gei loans put
into a forbearance.

Get loens our of Befauit

B/26/2020 1523

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garneshment

Have you coptacted the entity associated with your
s Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Eduration regarding this fssue: No Please descrine
details of your issue; The castomer called and stared
that she s trying bo get assistance with student
Inans. Her loans are being garnished, She would like
1o know hiow o stop that Call Notes: | advised the
custamer of the three ways ta get out of defaull, |
advised her that she can read about that at
studentaid gov, | advised her that her loans are with
TEXAS GUARANTEED STUDENT LOAN CORF. (Trallis}
and she can reach them at fh YR} [IB00) 252-
5743 ext. ATEZ to work an getting her loans out of
default. | gave the customer the case number, They
thanked meand the call ended,

The custormer would ke to get her bans
outof defaul

5/3/2020 1504




8f3/202913:11 Camplaint
/173020 12:49 Camplaint
B/18/30200:30 Compkaint

(0)(6)

Hepaying Studunt Financial Ald
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
tsiier Yies Have youl contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please descrlbe
details of your ssie; The customer called and stated
that shie was referred to us through a company that
her loans are with, Her wages are being garnished,
Call Notes: | advised the custamer of the three ways
e get out of default. | advised her that she can read
abiout that al studentald gov. She recelved a lptter
saying that they denied her request for
consalidation dise to her laans not heing eligibls
since theyare in defaulr. | advised the customer that
she will need to contatl DR at drghelp@ed.gov ar
{800) 621-3115 1o get her loans out of default | gave
thie customer the case number, they thanked me
and the call endeid

The customer wiould like to gex her loans
out of default

8/3/2020 1924

Repaying Student Financal Al -
In Default

Wage Gamishment

Hawve you confacted the antity associated with your
issua?Yes Have you contacted the U.5. Department
of Educabion /Mo Customer’s lssue: Customer
wanted (o dispute the fact that her collection agency
will not assist ner with taking ber loans aut of
defauly. Call Notes: Custemer wanted fo dispufe the
fact that her collection agency will not assist her
with taking her laans out of default. he stared thar
she did & lsan conselidation and there ware 4 loans
not iecluded in the consalidation, as they were
under a wage garishment, She stated the collechon
agency told her she would have ta pay the loans in
full ar start up on a repayment plan that she had
already been on, but missed a payment for, She
stated she also started a hearing process regarding
the wage garmishment in 11/2019, and ever
contacted the Debt Besolution Group to follow up
o that when COVID-14 Rit, and they were nof able
10 get Intn cantact wirh the collection sgency, so
suspended the garnishment. She siated she has
been trying to buy = home and she was |isted on the
CAIVER'S list and has not gotlen assistance with this
issue from these departments, | advised | could have
her case escalated ta provide a resalution. | told hor
sha would be contactad within 15 Dusiness days by
the case pwner. | pave her tase number, she
thanked me, and the call ended.

To resofve the issue with her defaulied
leans thatare affecting her current
sltuation with buylng a home.

11/25/2020 8:07

Repaying Student Financeal Al
In Defaull

Wags Gamishment

‘What is the name of your collection agency? Actian
Fnancial Services Have you contacted your
collection agency regarding this issue? Yes Have you
reached out to the U5 Department of Education or
your auaranty agency regarding this issue? Yes Have
you worked with amother entity, such as a student
Ipan debt relief company oralse known as a third-
party debt reliet company, regarding this issue? Mo
Please describe the wssue you have repaying your
Ipans o grants. Unable to maintain my hodsehald
erpenses due to The amount withdrawn from my
ipeoame, (Before CARES ACT), | submitted hardshin
paperwork from January 2020 ta Feboiary 2020

| think it should have been looked at
instead of just relying on CARES ACT far
suspensian. [m still having ta deal with
thiz ance its over. If my situation would
Mave been viewed before then | wouldnt
have [o stress once IDeapires in Gecember

0/29/2070 7:28




(0)(E)

0/28/2020 13,03 Complaint
10/2/20201830 | Complaint
10/&{2020 10:14 Camotaint

Hapaying Student Financal Al -
In Dafault

Wage Garnishment

‘What |s the name afl your servicer? Dabt
Managament Callection System (DMCS/ORG) Have
you contacted your servicer fugarding this issue? Yes
Have you reached out to the (L5 Degartment of
Education os your guaranty agency ((f appiigable)
regarding this issue® Mo Have you worked with
another entity, such as a student loan debt relief
comparny (alsa known 24 3 third-party debt reief
eomipany), regarding this fssue? No Please describe
the [ssus you have repaying your laans or grants, My
Ipan was clearly paid ofi. Thousands of dollars were
taking from me through garmishments to pay this
aff. It put astrain on the ability to feed my lamily
and pay my bills. | have gane since May balieving
they were pald off, Then | re apply to school trying
16 further my education ta make mare maney. |
eompleted all the steps and apglied, Then found out
1am nat eligible for 3id because 5519 was =6 on my
loan. This is after i recieved an overpayment refund.
Mow | have to come up with 5519 that | dont have to
pay my loar in full s 1 can go back 16 school when it
was already paid off o the Nirst place.

I da not have & prablem paying the manay
again i It s added into a current loan |
iy recleve so that | ean continue my
education, This situation is unfalr because
my |oan was pald off and now it s not.

4/30/2020 9 239

Reuaying Student Financial Ald
In Gefault

Wage Garrisbimenl

What Is the name of your servicer? Oihers Have you
contacted your servicer regarding this issue? Yes
Have you reached out to the LS. Deaartment of
Eduzation or your guaranty agency (I apolicablel
regarding this izsue? No Have you worked with
another entity, such as a student loan debt reliaf
company (also known 23 a third-party debt relisf
company|, regarding this issue? No Flease describe
the [ssue you have repaying your leans or grants.
Previcusly bofore covid 19 in december | eontactod
his servercier numercus Hmes 1o set up payment
Arrangements onomy account . each time | was sent
10 yoice mail , never had a call returnad during a
time where | was able ta speak to someane . then
the servicer started gamishing my wedges .| have
triod ba set up valuntary Fepayment arrangements
with no avall | am stlil trylng 1o setup
arrangements and im getting different answers from
difterent pecale

being abile 1o have my wedges stopped
being garnished and to set wp payment
Arfangements

11/10/202012:22

Hepaying Student Finanual Aid -
I Defauly

Wage Garmishment

Hawe you contacted the entity associated with your
ssue Mo Mave you contacted the Department of
Educatinn regarding this fssue: No Please descrine
details of your ssue ! Customer states that she can
not receive ajd due to being tald sha is ip default
Call Notes: Customer states that she can not recaive
ald due 1o being In default. She states that she was
in wage garnishiment and that the ioans should have
bheen paid off. | ask her if she recelved a paid In full
lefter, but she stated she did not know as she has
maved a few times since then. | obtained Pl and
NSLDS shaws that she bas 2 loans in default with
DRG. | explained that she would not be able v
recelve and due 1o the defaull | eaplalned how Lo
resolve the default and adwised her To contact DRG
Shie stated that the had the phone number, |
proyided the case numiBer.

To be able to recewve aid,

10/8/202010:25
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(0/8/znz0 1137 Camplaint
10/13/202015:14 | Comalain
10/21/20202429 | Camgplaint

Hegaying Student Financal A
In Befault

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
Issue: Yes Have yod contacted the Departmont of
Edtucation regarding this lssue: No Please describe
details of your issue; He was still being placed i
AWG that should have stopped due ta COVID-19
Call Notes: He has been checking fis paystubs and
e was still in AWE by Pus?. He thought that it was
on hold. | explained that our office doesn?t initiate
the AW but can help aspecially if was invohed i
federal student loans, | askerd if he meant on hiold
because of COVIR-15 and he said yes AWG has been
going on for the last couple menths, | asked if he has
tiesn contacted since CARES Act staried (rom PCA 0

Wage

Ay o atlen phone, emall or mail and he sald
rin | asked If he was getting Bills for payment an the
Iar and he said no. | asked how long he has been
with the employer and he said since 2018 |
explained the CARES Act should have stopped AWE,
| alsm let Rim know that his HR shauld have been
cantacled by DOE Lo stop AWG. | sald Lhat DOE shill
pots the funds fromy AWG From 03/13/20.12/31/20
they should still be atle o be refunded. | sald thar |
can®t say for certaim why he was st in AWEG unfess
it was error. | said that it could be in errorar
anything. | asked if he receved [etter of CARES Aot
telling kim it was going to slop ard he said that he
hadn?l got any communication and had ne contact

Stop AWG

10/8/2020 11:44

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
detalls of your ssue: Wowld like 1o have her wages
niot garnished. Call Nares: The customer called and
stated that she received notice that her wages are
being garnished. That it is because she missed
payments on her federal student loans. Bul she
claims that she doesp't have any loans. | stated | do
see some loans for her with a Strayer Unlversity, she
stated she never knew she had them loans an she
never get a notice ahout payments, | stated she will
need to contact the servicer and intorm them and
see what they can do with Figing this. | stated she
has 2 servicer's one Is Mawent and | gave her thelr
numpber BEE-545.4199. The other servicer is ECMO
arid | gave et the number 1800 52131151 then
gave her the case number, she thapked me and
endad the call.

Would Hks ta hawe her wages nor
garnisher,

10/13/2020 15:27

liyyaying Stutunt Firancial Al
I Dl

Wage Garnishment

What js the name of your collection agency? Central
Research Heve you contacted your collection agency
regarding this issue? Mo Have you reached out to
the LS. Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding this isstie? Yes Mave you worker
with anather enbity, such as a student loan debt
relief company or also known as a third-party debt
reliet campany, regarding this issued Mo Flease
describe the issue you have repaying yeur loanz or
grants. My concern is the collection Agency
Garnished my wage they took 520,064.64 fram me
and only a percent has bieen pald dver 1o the
depariment of education

| need a copy of the break down of how
milich was paid over to the department of
egucation.

10/23/2020 15.25




(b)(6)

10/26/2020 1435 Complaint
12/4/2020 13:28 Camplai
izfafzo20 1725 Comptaint

Hapaying Student Firnancal Al
In Default

\Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
tsier Yies Have youl contacted the Departmaent of
Education regarding this issue: No Please descrlbe
details of your ssie: Customer stated that he
wanted to get refunded for the wage garnishments
he recenved as his loans had been discharged
through BOR. Cail Maotes: Customer talled and stated
that ha had his loans discharged though the BOR
discharge and it was cleared on fils credil regart and
o his atcount bur he wanted to see jt he would be
abile to request a refund from the wage garnishment
he receved on his account . Customer stated that it
was close to around 53,000 thar was taken, | 2dvized
that we could escalate a case for him and see If that
was something we could 3ssisL him with apd |
infarmed them the cse resolution Bime fiame is up
0 60 days and 1-15 days far the firsi outreach
whsthar that be email or phone and advised them
10 check the jurnk/spam falder of their emaill as they
can reply without changing the subject line for it to
go directly ta the case worker 45 wie escalate these
case out of our aflice and work off the case and
don't have access to the case worker's information. |
provided their case number and advised it thay
haven't received anything within 1-15 days they can
contact our affice ta check the status of Lhe case.

Custamer would llke his garnishments
refunded.

10/23/2020 11,30

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Defaulr

Wage Garnishment

Hawve you confacted the entity associated with yvour
1ssua: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your issue; wage garishment guestions
Call Motes: Caller states she works for Home
Furniture Caller states she just started new pay roll
system in Mavember with payloosty, Caller states
theyset up all af their garnlshmants far them and
when she ran them they didn it realize thay naver
stapped the student lnan garnishments. Caller states
his week she was auditing them and realized her
employees pay check had @ student loan ook aut
twice jm the manth of November. Caller is wanting o
know if the U5 department of education is going ta
refund her department sa they can refund the
employee due To waga garnishment being on hold, |
advised the caller to contact the Treasury
Department to see if they can refupd The company
nack. | advised the caller ta contact the Treasury
Depariment af {202) 756-6468 Caller understood
and the call ended,

o know if the L5 department of
education js going to refund her
department so they can refund the
ployee due to wage garnis

an hold,

2

belng

12/4/202014:34

fippaying Student Financal Au -
In Betault

Wage Garnishmenl

Have you contacted the sntity associated with your
issues Yes Have you contacted the Departmoent of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describie
details of your issue: Customer called and stated
that her employer is garnishing her wages tor a loan,
sho said she has never attended schaol ta have a
Ipar. Call Nobes: Customer called and stated that her
emplayer is garnishivg hor wages for a loarn, sha sald
she has never attended school 1o have 3 loan, |
ekplained that the NSLDS s not showkng any Inans
for her 558 that they must be privare foans. She said
that whan she went to speal with the accounting
Depl they told her it was ED Financial. | provided her
with the nombar of BOD-337 6884 as nothing is
showing with the S5M She gave Us

Customer wants 1a have the wage
garnishment stopoed she pever attepded
sthaol,

13/af2020 1738




13 10/3020 1151 Comiptaint
10/28/2020 19:2¢4 Campiaint
10/28/3020 2338 Complaint

(b)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal Al
In Gefault

Wage Garmishment

Whal is the name of your collection sgency? Bass &
Assodkates, P.C Have you contacted your collection
agency regarding this issue? Yes Have you reached
aut to the LLS, Department of Education ar your
Auaranty agency regarding this issue? Yes Have you
warked with another entity, such as a student loan
debt relief company or also known as a third-party
debt relief company, regarding thiz issue? Yes Plaase
describe the issue ol have repaying your loans or
Arants. It has came to py attention that prior o a
student loan going Into garnishment, you are
sntitled ta a hearing. | would have henefited from
the opporturity to arrange a payment method
nowewver | was Unaware of such. | did not receive any
documentatien in regards (o this or was contacted
wia phone, erall, af home, Now | have moved
saveral times over the course of the years, and |
have many student loans and bills, This was
misinformation that | could have resolved. The loan
that i= in garnishment was a Parent PLUS loan, 5o |
had noidea about that status as | am natin contact
with my parents. It can be confusing and hard for
many peaple,

1 would like the garmishment removed so |
can continue bo conschidate the ans and
miake ore payment to get my sludent
Ioans in good standing, | currently am In
schoal and need fo have this resolved by
the start of the Spring Semester ta further
my educat

12/21/3020 1455

Repaying Student Financal ad -

Wage Gamishment

‘What is the name of your collection agency? Not
Listed Have you contacted your callection agency
regarding this [ssue? No Have you reached oul o
thee W5 Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding thisissue? Yes Have you worked
with anather entity, such a5 a student lnan debt
reliet campany or also known as a third-party defit
relief campany, regarding this issue? Yas Please
describe the issue you have repaying your loans or
granpts. The garmishment was unfairly enforced. Here
I5 an excerpt from the studantaid.gov website:
“There are certain things that prvate collection
agencies are prohibited from deing in connection
with their efforts Lo collect on a defaulted foan
Prohibited actions include, but are not limited b,
harassing or abusing any oerson In connection with
the collection of a debt; making false, deceptive, o
mialeading claims in connection with the callsction
of a debt, and using unfair or unressonable means
o collect or attempt fo collect any cebt. If you
helieve that a private collection agency has engaged
in arokibited practices, you can fle a formal
cormplalsy | believe that anyane alive, with an
intelligence level above thatof a Ird grader, would
he fully aware that garmshing & paverty-level wage
forces an jnoividual deeper into poverty, and asa
result, any job being worked would immediately

| think it wauld be fair that all the wages
they collected while | was employed at
Walmart be returned, plus interest, Tines,
foes, penalties, and anything nlse
applicable within the confines of the law
as calrulated by @ qualified professional,

11/afam0 827

Hepaying Student Financial Ak
In Default

Wage Garnishment

‘What is the name of your collection agency? Alisd
Interstate Have you contacted your collection
agency regarding this ssue? Yes Have you reached
aut to the LS, Departmiont of Education or your
guaranty agency regarding this lssue? Yes Hayve yau
warked with another entity, such as a student loan
debt reliet company or also known as a third-party
debt relief company, regarding this issue? No Please
describe the issie you nave repaying your loans ar
prants. Wy tay return was sejzed after the CARES act
was passed and | stll have not gatten my tax retuin
back fram you, My paycheck is still oeing garmished!
I've called and gotten the run around, How is this
iegal?

| want my taxreturm funds retumed to
me. | want all of my wage garmshments
from March unzll present we be returned
Lo me. | want my wage garmishment to
stap You seld my loans to apother
collection agency anyways, why ars you
still taking my mopey?e?

10/30/2020 11:48




11/2/2020 1555

Complaint

(0)(6)

Hepaying Studuent Financal Al
In Gefault

Wage Garnishment

‘What is the name af your colleetion agency?
National Recoveries, Inc. Have you contacied your
collecton agency fugard|ng this issue? Yes Have you
reached out to the U5 Departmeant of Education or
your guaranty agency regarding this ssue? No Have
vou worked with another entity, such as a student
loan debt reliel company or also known as a third-
party debt relief company, regarding this issuef No
Please describe the ssue you have repaying your
loans or grants Hello - | just called my colection
agenty (National Recoveries} and requested rhat
they send me s copy of the paperwork required fo
stop wage garmishment. They delayed me and
delayed me further on the phone betare finally
telling me that they would not send me the forms
thelr explanation was that my wages were nal
currently bejng garmished, so they claimed that their
giildance from Dept of Education is that they cannat
zend anything to ma. Thisis a totally inappropriate
response, My wages are subject to garnishment
again in less than twao mionths, and | meed the lead
thrie to complete the forms o properly defend
miyself from unfair wage garnishment, My request 1o
National Recoveries for these torms was very
reasanable, and they very unreasanably dented my
reguest

A fair outcome would be for Natanal
Recoveries o send me the reguired forms
as soor as possible, Short of that, they are
denying me my right fo defend myself
from unfair wage garmishiment- This wll
elicit further complaints on my part ta my
SeEnators.

11/3/2020 8,12

I1/16/3020 8:58

Campiaint

Repaying Student Financal i -
In Dinfault

Wage Garmishment

Hawve you confacted the antity associated with your
issue: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Ecucation regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your issue; Wage Garnlshment Call Notes:
Custamer s complaining that her check was gamish
again even though she made cayment arrangements
with the collection agency, Customer says that she
ralled Ascedium and that they told ber thal they are
nit the ones garmishing her check and DAG alst says
that they are not. | asked the customer with whom
she spoke in Ascediom apd customer says that she
anly recened emall and that this is haw she has
eommunicated with them, that they say they are not
the bres who cashed the chack this month,
Custamer has twa accounts, one with DRG and
FLOSEA. | explained to the customer that 1o be sure
wihia Jt s that iz garnishing her check, she must
eontact DRG and the collection agency, | gave her
the infarmation and then call Ascendium again znd
ask for more explanation in the tase and that if she
did not find any helps to call us back, | was able 1o
Elve the clistormer 4 case number and we ehd <all

Custamer wants 1o know whao is gamishing
her check.

11/16/2020 10:32

11/23/2020 11:64

Gerieral Ingulry

Repaying Student Finandal Aid -
In Detault

Wage Gamishiment

‘What |s the name ot your cellection agency ? Not
Listed Have you contacted your callection agency
regarding this (ssuef Yes Have you reached autto
thie U5 Department of Education or your guaranty
agenty regarding this issue? Mo Have you worked
with anather entity, such as a student loan debt
eliet campany or also known as a third-party debt
relief company, regarding this issue? No Pleass
describe the issue you have repaying your loans ar
grants. | have loans in wage garnishment with DEBT
MANAGERMENT AND COLLECTIONS SYSTEM
{https:/fpweddeir ed.gov/), Their payment fistary
does not snow the full history of the wage
garnishment, which inclunes garpishment in 2011-
2016, | would like for that wage garnlshmant to be
shown there o1 can be sure It was being caloulated
i my repayment amount.,

1 would like the servicer to provide
payment histary that inclisdes all wage
garnlshment armounts, including fram
2011-2006, or for sarmecne o let me
know where | can find that,

12/1/2020 10:47




11/27/202015:01 | Campiaint
12/14/2020 15:18 | Comutaint
13/15/2020 1138 | Camgptmint

(D)(E)

Henaying Studeat Financal Ald
In Default

Wage Garnrshment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with yaur
tsstie Yes Have you contacted the Departmant of
Education regarding this tssue: No Please describe
details of your ssie; wage gamnishment Call Notes:
Caller states his wages have been getting garmished
every 2 weeks since March 2020, Caller states tor
the last hall year he was supposed to he under the
cares act. | advised the caller from what | could ses
fils wages had not been garplished snoe Apell. Caller
states that is not Fight because he is baipg charged
eyery 2 weeks. Caller states he cannot get them to
answer the phone for fum, | advised the caller we
wauld escalate his case for him. | advised the caller it
wodld take 10-15 days to hear back. Caller
understood and the call ended.

o have his wage garnishment stopped
due to it belng suspended under the cares
act

11/30/2020 16:48

Hepdying Student Finanal sid -
In Befauls

Wage Garnishment

Whal |5 the name of your servicer? Debt
Management Collection System (DMCS/DRE) Have
wou contacted your servicer regarding this ssue? Yos
Hawve you reached out to the U 5. Denartment of
Education or your guaranty agency (if applicable)
regarding this issue? Mo Have you warked with
another entity, sbch az a student loan debl refief
company (also known as a third-party debt relief
campany), regarding this ssue? No Please describe
The is5ue you hiave repaying your loans or grants
Found out in August 2019 that | had defautted on my
Student Loaps, this was my fauls apd while | was
angry at myself | was determined (o get out of it As
soan as my employer 1old me about the
garnishment | immediatety called the company with
miy loan and discussed the rehabllitation progess.
The gentieman on the phane calculated my sakary,
expenses, ete... and gave me a suggested paymeant
of 550 and then suggested | Bo higher just incase
and | agread b the 5100 on Lop of the garnichments
af miy paychiock [almaost 5200 per twa weeks). | filled
out the paperwork apd malled t back apd got po
response, completed it again and got no respanse,
was asked ta send through encrypted email but
nwthing was told to me. All this fime | was making
those pood-faith payments starting in August all the
way untll March thinking | was getting samewhere,

Considenng | made my 3 stralght
payments along with the 8 manths of
garnishments, the CARES Act is going to
credit the nest bwo months anyway, |
should be marked as complated in the
Rehahilitation end considering | haye done
everything in my power,

1/25/2021 &:42

Hopaying Studunt Financial A
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issle; Yes Have you confacted the Depariment of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls ol your ssue; Customer called and said that
she is experiencing an issue with the collection
agency she to speskto an

agent and they colld not identity an ombudsman,
Call Notes: Customer called and said that she (s
Exprrlencing an issle with the collection agency she
reguested o speak o an ombudsman agent and
they could net identify ap gmbudsman, She said thas
they should be able to identify an ombudsman agent
to any custamer. She finalty got a female of
that gave her ta someane wha is filling in namad

he said that she did nat have a direct
coptact phene number because of COVID-12 he did
not have acoess (o a work phane that any questions
would have to got through them shie sajd that you
shouldn?t have to ga through this when your having
an |ssue with that collections agency. | explained
that | do see in the NELDS that DMCS is the servicer
of her loans and that she can contact them directly
at Bl0-621-3115 She then s3ld that she s referring
o her FFEL loans | told her that | dosee FFEL
Stafford |oans with Michigan Finance Authority I'm
showing in our contact fist is BO0-642-5626 and told
her that their mailing address P.O Box 20047 Lansing

Custamer would like ba be able ko speak to)
someone at the gaunter agency with the
ombudsman offize.

12/15/2020 12:03




(0)(6)

12/16/20208:02 Camigiaint
| #/22/302015:37 Complaint
12/22/2020 16:08 Crampkalnt
12/23/2020 1237 Compiaint

Hepaying Studunt Finapcal Akl
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
issties Yies Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Yes Ploase deseribe
details of your issie: Permanently disabled, need
student toans Forgiven, cannct work due to Covid
Email provided[imyrmy Py callerand
stated she does nat use it. Provided and verified Pil
Had an injury at wark and has been declared
pertmanently disabled and cannat even use degroe
she obtajned, Caller wants to krow who she 75 90
contact to get this completed. | pravided caller with
TPO (Neinet] 1-828-303-7818 or

harge.com and ted she ask them
the process and time frame | also suggested when
shi gets one step completed 1o ask what the time
frame 15 for the next step

Ta have Lotal disabllity and forgveness af
loaans through total permanent disabilily.

12/16/2020 1M

Repaying Student Financal Al -
In Default

Wage Gamishment

Description of task pertormedHave you contacied
the entity associated with your issue; No Have you
contacted the Department of Education regarding
hle lssue: NG Please deseribe details of your ssue;
Just recenied an gmall from the department of
Education with our phong number, Call Notes, |
asked the caller when she spoke with the foan
senvicer was March or April 2018 when she
submitted the hardship documents and had not
heard back from them Caller was at the hospical
Wikl her preemie baby then, Aprll 2012 following up
on this |ssue because af the offset was caming out of
her socal security benefins, calier spoke with Sacial
security; She assumed thatit is her student loan
sorvicer whao had her December 2020 Sacial Secuvty
payment offset. . | asked caller if she can go online
and see the monthly installiment and deducbions
from her social security, She said no. | Provided
caller with the phone number of Debt Manzgement
and Collection Services (800} §21-3115. | advised =l
te call this number and to follow up on the hardship
documents she submitted In 2012 as well.

Wants to know about the status of her
hardzhio documents she submitted n
2013 znd «f her social securlty payment
recefved Dacember 2019 was offset by thy
collection agancy

13/23/202011:39

Repaying Student Financial Ald -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
s=ue?No Have you contacted the U5, Department
of Education?Na Customer's lssus; Customer
needed her wapges Lo stop being garnished. Call
Motes: Customer needed her wages to stop being
garnished. She stated that she neaded the money 1o
pay ner bills, and 100 was continually being tsken
aut, | pullad up har loan infarmation and verifisd . |
told her that she would need to contact the Debt
Resalution gt 1-B00-621-3115 o see about getting
thix garnishiment stooped. | told her that if the
collection agency did net help, she could gut inall
('sin place of the ssn and get annther departmant
a5 well, | gave her case number, she thapked me,
and the call ended,

Ta have wage garnshment stopped

lafazfanan 1a17

Repaying Student Financial Aid
In Default

Wage Garnshment

What is the name of your collection agency? ot
listad Have you contacted your collsction agency
regarding Lhis [ssue? Yes Have you reached out to
the LS, Department of Education ar your guaranty
agency regarding this issie? Yos Have you warked
with anather entity, suchas a student oan debt
rehef campany or also known as a third-party debt
reliet company, regarding this ssued Mo Please
deseribe the sssue you have repaying your loans or
grants. Someone applied for online student loans
with vy Inforriation amd mow 'mmy 1ax refunds are
tizing taken to repay the outstanding loan. | have
never besn to any college in persan per online,

The person if tound showid fave to repay
the loan, s0 my wages aren't garnished

1/159/2021 13:54
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12/31 /2020 16:04 Camplain
1/4/2021 17:50 Complaint
1/4/2021 13:46 Tompiaint
1/4/2021 18:26 Campikaint

Renaying Student Finanoial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
tsier Yies Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
details of your ssie; transferred from Nelhlet ta
ehabilitation, then given this number, Call Notes
Calier is wormied about the status of the
rehabilitztion program and was gamishmenl of
payroll wages. Garnishment will it begin 2gain?
Started March or Aoril 2020, His loans are not
showing In default but with Melnet. 5o garmishment
will not pick back up. Caller asked if he should call
the Ombudsman group or Nelnet? | informed him to
contact Nelnet al 888-486-4722,

Making sure garrishment of wages will
nob begln at end of Cares Act since bn
rehabllitation

1/4/2021 1318

l{epaying Studunt Financial 4id
In Gafault

What |s the name of your collection agency? FH
Cann & Associates Have you contacted your
collection agency regarding thiz ssue? Yes Have you
reached cut o the US Department of Education or
your guaranty agency regarding this issue? Yes Have
you worked with another entity, such as & student
loan debt relief company or 2lso known a5 a third-
party debt rellel company, segarding this [ssue? No
Please describe the issue you have repaying your
Inans or grants. A complaint against servicer The
servicer/zgent FH CAAN has repeatedly provided me
with fzlse information, withheld information, and
failed to tollow Up as agreed or Lo send some

ted . The servicer was supposed Lo

Wage

end any garnishment activity on May 15, 2020 as
told to me, In May when | called to make my last
payment ta end garmishment, the agent refused to
take my payment, and stated Dept of Bd will oe
making the pay .| asked for dac !
which they replied they did rot have yet | also
maintain that this garnistiment should not tave
started, and part af this complaintis | received &
letter saying | decided to drop my reguest for a
nearing which | did NOT, | asked an agent

at FH Caan on 12/29/2020 did FH Caan
provida falss infarmation to the Dept of &d that |
regUected or agreed 1o diop iy hearng 1eguest,

The Dapr of Ed resume handling my
arcount & receive payments directly, &
confirm no further garnishment is
churrently active . | want to submit &
separate request the Dept of Ed resume
handling my acet, and will attach
approprizte documents. Couldn't here

1/19/2021 1328

Reaying Student Financial Aid
In Defaull

Wage Earmishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issue: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Educatlon regarding this lssue N Please describe
detalls of your issue: The customer relates haying
thaught she was under the imgression she recaiverd
grants, not loans, and that she had her wages
garnished by Rellant Capital Solutions, but asks if the
interest and fees they charged were allowed Call
MNotes; The caller venified and explained having lpans
that she thought were granis offered fro her
schooljng, but admitted not paying on the loans and
when they defaulted wers subjected to wage
garnishment by the DRG and Reliant Capital
Salutions at the time which she chzims doubled the
amaunt of her loans. The agent researchiod the loan
History and adwvised the caller her loans were no
longer In defautt and were assigned to Ed-Nelnet,
bt that her case would be escalated to the senvicer
1o provide the breakdown of her ldzns and intersst
charged duning the default

The customer relates having thought she
was under the impression she receved
prants , ot loans, and that she had hes
wages garmished by Reljapt Capal
Solutions, but asks if the interest and fees
they charged were allowed

1/8j2021 1117

fiepaying Student Financial Ald «
In Gefault

Wage Garnishiment

Have you contactad the aptity associated with your
issUer ¥es Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this ssue: Ne Please describe
details of your issue; Confused about the emall
stating her wages are garnished and she sald her
loan was paid off. Call Notes: | asked caller when her
wages were garnished last? 2016, The garnishment
lasted through 2016, Student Loan sent an email to
e stating hir loars wore i default Caller spake
with Debt Management Collectionsand Systems,
Inc, 800-621-3115. | recommended caller ger her tax
intormation for 2016 to get the amployer?s names
and if the garnishment shows an her tax return, This
will @llew her ta know how much she pald back and
the aceuracy of the stated loan balanece,

To determine accuracy of loan balance,

1/a/2011 TE.04
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Camipkaint
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Complaint

LB(2021 1616

Campiant

14114021 1409

Complaie
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Hepaying Student Financal A
In Befault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entty associated with your
astie?Yes Have you confactod the LS Department
of Education ?Mo Custorme's lssue; Customer
needed helo stopping a wage garnishment that
should nat be happening due to the CARES Act, Call
Motes; Customer needed help stopping a wags
garnishment Lhat should not be happening due ta
the CARES Act regarding COVID-15. The custamer
had fils wife on the line, which | confirmed was fine,
They stated that funds were being taken out of His
retirement fund for the garmishment, | pulled up and
verified the foan in guestion. | confirmed thar the
FFEL Plus loan was held by the Debt Resolution
Group, and should e ellgpbils lar the CARES Act |
advised that our affice would be able o escalate this
isziie for him | advised that It b ever wanted his
wife to speak on his behalf, they would need 1o
sutimit a certificate of identity and consent 1o
fsaombudsmanetfice@ed gov with the case number
in the subject line, | advised that they can go ta

et gov Lo get the form. | adulsed that with the
escalation they will be contacted within 15 business
days and allow 60 days for & resalution | also
provided the PCA's number at 475-333-1037 for
mare information, | gave his cass number, he
thanked me, and the il pnded.

To stop a wage garnshment.

1/7/2071 1138

Hepaying Studeit Flnancal Aid
In Default

Wage Garnishment

npened jn ermr

tonot have her social security garmshesd
d n!mu e

1/6{2021 8:57

Repaying Student Finanoal Aid -
In Cefault

‘Wage Garnishiment

Haye you contacted the eptity assoclated with your
isEle Yy Have you contacted the Department af
Education regarding this issue: No Please descrine
details of your isswe; Have a foan that was forgiven
through the Cmbudsmna. Call Notes: Caller
provided and verifled Pll Caller neads to get the
ietter for proof as she valunteered garmishment
sinee 2018 Caller states she received & Jetter that
stated shie mads fathful payments thraugh
garnishmeani and is pow completed, Caller needs to
call Debt Management and collections System at 300
5213115 to discuss the garnishment. Caller asked
abput the four loans and | gave the balances
showing on N5LDS. Caller needs ta call to find wha ls
garnishing her wages, efther DVICS or Ascend|im:
B00-331-2314 Loans are shawing in default that
have dscendium as the G

Wants copy of letter showing she pald fer
loan

1112071 1455

Repaying Student Finarcial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Hawe you contacted the entity associated with your
issues ay Have you contacted the Departrment ol
Education regartding this fssue: no Plegse describe
details of your issus) caller wants to make surs that
her taxes are not taken Call Motes:, Caller states that
she is calling ko say that she does not have a job and
shi wants to make sure that she does not owe any
student [pans and Lo make sure har Laxes are nol
taken | advised the caller that she would have to
contact immediate Credit Recavery and let them
know the situation and they would be able o
further assist ber she needs o do. | provided the

number toFRVIRY 5t {B6E) 401-7 18T

el 121

caller is wanting to make sure her fages
are nol taken

1/11/2021 14,39
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(0)(E)

Repaying Student Financial did -
In Detault

Wage Gamishmenl

F*“-‘“Eh‘n!“ﬁ\ |
Senit: Frigay, Jandory &, : GH

«0CREed gov> Subject: Unkpowledgalile Staff
SirfMa'am | have called the US Dept. OF Edu approd
35 times and peone could assist me, | need a copy of
my eriginal arder frem 2010 that states that my
wages will be garnished at 15% of my salary. | was
eonstantly given the phone numbar 404 374 9430
stating that that was Reglon 4 and they are the anly
ones that can help you with this Eeepytime 1 called
that number it put me hack to the folks | was
originally spezking to telling me ta il Region 4.1
tell the staff member | am talking ta the fram the
Region 4 nuriber and ane basically called me a liar
arid another called the number with me on Sway
and seer It keep coming back to them and then stll
il nat attenpr (o assist me, | need this
documentation ASAP. THANKS

Custamer wanis a copy of the ariginal
wage garfishiment aotice.

4/9/321 1517

Reoaying Student Financial Al -
In Detault

Wage Garnishment

‘What |s the rama of your collection agency? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this fssue? Mo Have you reached out to
thie W5 Department of Education or yaur guaranty
agency regarding this ssue? Na Have you worked
with anather entity, such as a student loan debt
relief company or alse known as a third-party debt
relief campany, regarding this issue? No Please
describe the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. The Collection Agency is starting wage
garnishment again when the Department of
Education has extended the date for repayment 1o
lanuary d1st, 2021

Putting all payments an held until the
dates have actually axpired.

1/28/2021 11:15

Repaying Student Finapaal Aid -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

‘What is the fiama of your collection agency” Mot
Listed Have you contacted your callection agency
regarding this issue? Yes Have you reached aut to
thie W5 Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding this issue? Mo Have you worked
with anather entity, such asa student loan debt
reliet campany or alse known as a third-parey debt
welief campany, regarding this 1ssue? No Pleass
describe the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. | was contacted through my employer a
week ago with a resume withhalding onmy wages. |
eontacted Ascendium immediately to acouire
information with intent to resalve, Upon speaking
with thie pperator that was hard to understand and
repeatedy asked o repeat. She asked guestions
thiat wient on rmy application to consolidate with
Blaneer Credit . | Had to contact her 3 thnes as there
were errars, | was told alsosinee | was in default the
Corona Cares Act does not apply. | da pat have any
paperwork, was never served at my employer nor
lived 2t the address on Lhe carrespendence received
at my current omployer. | felt ke this was an
enprdited situation and trled 1o handle as best as |
could, | can be contacted at

(B)WEY |

b zm willing to attempt ta resolve this
situation as | honestiy thought it was paid
off. To my best knowledge, | completed
the necessary information. If possitle |
wauld like to make payments (nan
garnizhment) to the collection agency
thien consolidate,

41/202116:51

Repaying Student Financial Aid
In Default

Wage Sarnshment

Have you confacted the entity assocjated with your
isse; Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: ¥es Please describe
detzils of your issue: customers Wages were
garnishiod for a defaulted loan and she thaught she
was covered pnder the CARES Act Call Motes: |
review her loans on NSLDS znd she has several FFEL
Inans and a Perkins loan fn detault, She asked it
there was anything that she could de, | advised her
that she could consclidate her loans with Greal
Lakes and that would pull her loans out of defaull
and gualify for the CARES Act, | provided her with
the escalated line for Grear Lakes (BOD) 236 4300

Fustomer foes NoT Want Ner wages
garnished

1/28/2021 16:06
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(b)(8)

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defaudlt

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
sl o Have you coptacted the Department af
Education regarding this issue: no Please descrbe
details of your issie: Would like help with removing
thils default off of her loans. Calt Naotes; The
customer called and stated that she has these loans
that are in defauit and hier wages keep being
garnishad. She has mrisd discussing this with her
sepvicer ECME, and see I they can help with the
getting her our of defaul but they keep refernpg het
to other plares and notwilling to help her, She was
hoping i cauld help her with these defaulted loans. |
stated that she can try tocontact ECME at the
number | provided BEE-221-37E52. 1 alio gave her the
ease pumber, and slated i she stil has any ssues 1o
give our offlce a call back and we will then escalate
the ease. She thep thanked me and ended the call

Wauld like help with remaoving this detault
off of e loans.

1429/2021 16:25

lieuaying Student Financial Aid «
In Getault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associzbed with your
IseUe? - yes Have you cantacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue? « yes Please deser|be
details of you Gsue: Father wants toan forgiveness
for his detzulied loan since his wages are bsing
garnishad. Czll Notes: Customer 15 trying to assist
her father with 2 loan. Hiswages were garnished.
She wanks to khow i there is any loan forglveness
proprars that hior father wauld te aliglble for He
has been making payments since they went inta
dafaul, | sovised that i order to speak ta her sbout
her father?s account information we would have to
cpeak 1o b or she would have ko submit the third-
party release farm and provided (he emall
fsapmbudsmancilice @ed gov, Caller wanted to
knaw If there was a wehsite that had Infarmation
about loan Torgiveness and | provided ner with
sturlentaid.gav, Caller wanted more general
inlorrmation such as if there was < Targiveness
program for disabled people. | ddvised that there
wis and it was caller TPD. Caller stated that they are
BOINE b send in the third party duthonzation form
50 that she could handle her father?s loan
infarmation.

Father wants |loan forgivenass far his
defauited loan since his wages are bising
garnlsle,

/230211013

Repaying Student Finanoial Aid -
I Dofauly

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the antity associated with your
issle: NO Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding thig lssue: NO Please describe
detalls of your issue; Customer called thinking she
had already paid off Pionser and yet thelr calling
teliing herthat she owes them mare- like 3040
samerhing dollars, burshe wants to know if that i=
accurate: Call Notes: C5R advised caller she more
than likely has 2 default servieers two of her
defaulted loans are with Central Research 479419
4091, two of them she wlll need to contact ECMC
B88-271-3267 ro see wha they hired as the defauir
senwcer, Anvised caller she will have to handle both
of these loans CSR advised caller she has a
consolidated loan, and then two FFEL loans, advited
caller the consolidated loan she has already
accepted cidim for BC she consalidated it and that
means she accepted respensibility for the loans,
advized taller the 2 loans she got after that she
almaost has paid in full @nd she can spaak with that
servicer to sge of if she can get some forgiveness for
the remainder of the feans. Custarmer said ok fine
bye and no case number was able tobe gen

To find out |} she actuzlly owes anymnre
on her defaulted |oan

2f3f202111.28
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(D)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Befault

Wage Garnishment

‘What |5 the name of your coliection agency? Allied
Iptarstate Mave you contacted your collection
apenty regarding this issie? Yes Have you reached
aut fathe LS, Department of Education or your
puaranty agency regarding this lssue? Yes Have you
waorked with apother entity, such as a student loan
debt relief company or also known as & third-party
debt relief company, regarding thiz issus? Mo Plaase
descr|be the ssue you have repaying your loans or
grants. My Inans sesm ta have maved from Navient
o Allied Interstate LLE, | have called apd spoken to
an agent at this establishment named fames Collins,
| asked why are my paychecks being Garnished
durfng this Glabal pandemic when it has been
mandated by the President of the US that ALL
student Loans be placed na 0% interest and not
Defaulr diring the Pandemic | agreed o pay 62.25
from my checking acet every month and would do so
tor B consecutive months tn move the loans to good
slanding. Unannounced to me the company had also
st iy @ reguest womy husbands employer to
Garpish wages of 35800 per pay penad. 1he
Garmishment started the same day as the Garpish
wages of 358.00 per pay perind, the Garnishmant
started the same day as the 6575 agreement was
made. My guestions are 1- why is Garmishment

A g when | had a pay plan sek up with

refurid the garnishment payments, place
the taan i forbearance under the CARES
AT

2/5/7071 17-08

Repaying Student Financal aid -
In Dnfault

Wage Garmishment

What Is the nam= of your cellection agency? Allied
interstate Have you contacted your collection
agency regarding this issue? Yes Mave you reached
aul to the LS Departmient of Education of your
RUAFANTY aRency regarding this ssue? Yes Have you
worked with another entity, such as a student loan
debt reliet company oralso known as a third-party.
debt relief company, regarding this issue? No Please
describe the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. My loans teem to have moved from Navient
o Allied interstate LLE, | have called and spoker ta
an agent 3t this establishment named kames Collins,
| asked why are my paychecks being Garnished
during this Glabal pandemic when it has been
mandated by the President of the US that ALL
student Loans be placed Ina 0% interest and not
Default durlng the Pandemic | agreed to pay 64,25
fram my checking acct every month and would doso
for & consecutive months ta move the loans to good
standing. Unannounced to me the company had alsa
sent in 3 request to my husbands emplayer to
Garnish wages of 358.00 per pay perod, the
Garmshmunt started the same day as the Garnlsh
wages of 358,00 per pay period, the Garnishment
started the same day 3s the 63,25 agreameant was
made. hy Ligl are I-why is

tappening when | had a pay plan set ug with

refund the garnished wages during the
COVID Cares ACT peried of thme, place the
acctin the forbearance under the CARES
AT

2/17/2021 7:55

fepaying Student Financial Ad -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

Have you confacted the entity associated with your
issue; Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
detalls of your issue; Customer called (o see why she
wirubdn 't fall under the CARES Act Far 2021 for wage
garnishmani, Call Notes: Customer called regarding
wage garnishment for defaulied loan and how it
didn?t fall under the CARES act. Verfied customer?s
Pil, Custamer contacted the guaranty agency and
was lold she wasn Pt covered under CARES but her
employer old ber that was not true because she
spoke with the Narth Caroling Department of
Education Assistance Authority and was rold that her
toans did gualify, Customer stated that during 2020
she did not Incur wage garnishments due ko the HE
department af her comparny warking with NC an her
pehall. Custarmer indicated that she also received a
refund for ane garnishment (in 2020 and then the
parnishments ceased, Customer stated that all
documentation had been sent ta her HR departmernt
and had ta request that it be sent to her home
address; Cuslomer stated thal she was contacteo by
her HR department advising her that the wage
garnishments would begin agaln this week and they
fad reached out to NC a5 well butwere told that
wage garnishments would begin again for 2021,
Advised customer that commercial entities can

Custamer called to see why she wouldn't
tall tnder the CARES Act for 2021 for wage
garnishment.

W40 15n
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2/5/202115:05

Compiai

Repaying Student Fimancil A
In Detfaull

Wage Garnehment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
tsiier Yies Have youl contacted the Department of
Education regartding this issue: No Please describe
details of your ssie: Customer called and stated she
sa(d that her Federsl loans are all geod but she
states that on the state end she received a latrer
stating that Her wages are still gong ta be taken Call
Mobes: Customer called and stated she said that her
Fedoral loans are all good but she states that on the
state end shie recaived a letter stating that hep
wages are still gong to he taken. She doesn't
understand haw they can continue 1o take her
wages when the President said that all that must
sinp. | explained that she can go to studsntaid gov
afid read aboul he CARLS act there, | told her thal
thire might be somewhere o call to stop the
garpishment do ta a hardship to |er me da some
reszarch, she said ak b told herthar she cando a
hardship hearing with the Guarantes .

Custarmer is having = hard tme and ean't
afford to have her wages garished
anymone

2/4/202114:43

Repaying Student Financal &l -
In Datault

Wage Garmishment

What |5 the name of your collection ageniy ? Planeer
Have you contacted your collection agency regarding
this issue? No Have you reached out to the LS,
Deparrment ot Education or your guaranty agency
regarding this issue? Mo Have you warked with
another enkity, sich as a studenl loan debl relief
company or also known as a thirdarty debl rellel
company, regarding thisissue? No Please describe
the [s5ue you have repaying your laans or grants
Why are my wages getting garnished when
president Biden put payments on padse.

My maney back

2/19/2021 1526

Repaying Studemt Financal Al
In Default

Wage Garmishment

Mo yan contacted the epEity associated with your
Eslie: yos Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this [ssue: yes Please descrine
details of your dssue; Would lke 1o see wha is
reperting her information into collections. Call
Hobes: The customer called and stated that's she
received her check and she seen that some f her
money was taken. She looked Lo see why Il was
taken and it nas federal loans beside it She thinks
her wages was garmished and thai her sccount was
paced under collections, She was hoping we could
view into her account and see whop 15 garmishing
ner, | stated that i see her loans dre currently in
forbearance but that she can contact Navient and
s i they can ook inte this for Wer, She stated she
nas called them, | stated that  have an escalated line
for them. And instead of her taking the number she
wantad to be transterred. | gave her the case
number and stated ta call us back if she has any
Turther w=ues and we can escalate hey case, She
iz tharked me and snded thie call,

Waould Hee to see who s roporting her
infarmation inta collections.

2/5/2021 1519
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Hepaying Student Financal A
In Dafault

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Departmont of
Education regarding this [ssue: Na Please describie
details of your issue: She was calling about her
husband?s student loans. They have 2 document
tram Melnst stating there is a balance with past due
amount. Call Notes: She has general questions, He s
belng garnished from another company including
2020 |prerest that was added | asked who started
thie AWG on 06/05/18 and she sald Ascendium, He
started payment with them about 2 years ago, He
was in TOP jost the PCA. Account was assigned to
Pianeer Cred(t Recavery. As of 01/05/21 his balance
was 51886669, | asked if he was in collections with
Melnat and she said yes, Melnet has current balance
3k 528,129 80 and 597585, She said the FOA said
they can do whatever they want, They thought thar
payments wers stopped until September and was
later told they were being nice and they have added
the interest. She said that she wants Lo know if they
were dolng the corroct thing with his account
(tharging callection lees), they want 9 pay off the
lzans (long term goal) She peeds conformation of
the validly of the debr and who needs ta be paid, He
wasn't availaole at this time. | explained that we oo
have to have him on the line for us Lo be able to
speak with hier an his behalf because those are his

Sne needs the tokal amount due z=nd wha
needs (o be pald

3/5/2071 1350

fiepaying Student Financal Au -
In Betault

Wags Garmishrmenl

‘What j5 the name of your collection agency? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your callection agency
regarding this [ssue? Yes Have you reached outla
thie U5, Department of Education of your guaranty
agency regarding this issue? Yes Have yoil warked
with another entity, such s a student loan debt
relief company or also known as a third-party debt
reliel company, regarding this issue? No Please
describie thie wsue you have repaying your loans or
grants. Micnigan Guarantes Agancy has been
garnishing my checks for weeks now as a result of
my defaulted Federal student loans. | received an
email stating that the suspension af garnishment
was extended to September.

They pesd to abide by the deparfment of
education's decision ta not garnish Federsl
wages duslng this pardemic 'm a single
mother of 4 and have been restricted to 1
iob as @ result of the pandemic snd | need
atleast 2 Jnbs fo supnart my children

2f12/2021 17:55

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
I Diefavult

Wage Garmishiment

Have you coniacted the entity assoriated with your
issued - yes Have you contacted the Department of
Edutation regarding this issug? - yes Please describe
details of you ssuer Customer has defaulted student
teans that are being garmished. Cail Notes: The
company she coptacted she that due to the
pandemic her thay were nat garmishing her wages.
She hiad spoken with her employer and they had
been garmishing her wages, They had started in
December of 2020 snd they stated that they wers
Eoing to reimburse her for the garnishments that
thiey bad taken out while under the Cares Act The
tast time she had spoken with her empleyer wasa
week and 3 half to rwo weeks go. She siated that
she js being garmished over S0% of her check. It says
student on the paystub, They didr?t even tell her
that they wore golng o garnish ber wages. She
slated that she had no warning at all. | advised that
we warild {ook Into this further with debt
management and collections | also advised the
caller ta continue speaking with the payroll
garnishment department where she |5 working.

Wanls the garnishments ta stop

2/ 16/2021 1051
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Renzying Student Financial did -
In Detault

Wage Ganishment

Have you contactad the entty associated with your
sele? - no Have yal contacted the Depariment of
Education regarding this issue? - no Please describe
retails of you isslie: Customer wants to get fer inans
placed into deferpient status, Call Notes: She stated
that her loans are showing up on her credit report as
defaulted. She stated that It is showing as seriously
past due and has been sent to collections. | advised
That the customer ioans are currently In default |
arhyised that she would need t0 getin tontact with
thie servicer if she wanted to get har loans placed in
a deferment status. | also let the customer know
that before they could be placed Into deferment she
wadld need to get the loans out of default first and
her servicer would be able to work oul a payment
wtan with ber. | provided caller with DRG 1800621
311510 contact concerning ber loans

custamer wanted to place ber loans in 3
deferment statls so they da not affect ber
credin

2/11/2021 15:06

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Default

‘Wage Garnshment

Have you contactad the entity assoclated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issus: No Please describe
detalls of your ssbe: Customes called and stated
that she recelved papers that her wages would be
garnished but that it bas nat gone through yet, he
tald her that she should go an this payment ot nine
payments and then also keep her wage gamishment
and then it would ke five months Lo get iL
reported. Call Notes; Customer called and stated
that she recehved papers that ber wages would be
garnishad but that it has not gone through yet, he
tald her that she should go on this payment of mine
payments and then also keep her wage gamishment
and than it would take five moriths to get it
reported. she said that its not fght for ker and she
el the gentlerran that shie had 1o contact bep
ombudsman she szid she spake with an attarney
yesterday about bankruptoy ne told Rer 1o wall 3
little longer due ta the information that was
submitted in Movamber ta wait for thar as some ot
ner loan may be lowered. | explained that I'm seeing
that In the NSLDS her fean provider s Navient
Solutions LLC and that she can contact them at 858
545-4199,

Custamier would like ra work with
somenne io make lower payments.

U16/2021 14:29

Repaying Student Financal fid -
In Default

Wage Ganmishmean

Haye you copracted the epfity associated with your
issba: Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
details of your issie: Customer has defaulted loans
that are in the process of rehabllitation. Custamor
Iust wanked ko conlirm that she had no other
autstanding loans, and to check on her current
sanvicer, She also asked why her wages were beipg
garnishad during a time period when she wasa full
time student Call Notes: Customer called bacsuse
she wanted to check the status of her loan
consalidation, which had gone inta default and s
currently in the process of rehamilitation. Cusiomer
wanted to make sure she had no ather cutstanding
federal student lnans, and | indicated that she did
not, 35 all other lpans under her profile in NSLDS
showed 2 status of being paid in full through a
consolldation loan, Custamer alse wondered why
her wages were garnished in 2017, since she wasa
full time student at the time. | did see that the Birect
consolidated loans did go nio detault in February
2017, apd | indicated that she should request
repords from her school shawing her full time status
al the time and farward them o ORG so that they
could correct the (ssue, Internet copnectivity issues
causeel the call ta drop s was refernng her ta DRG

Custamer can contact DRE 10 confirn the
current status of her loans and to request
more information about challenging the
delinguency of the loans in 2017, as she
states that she was a full trme student
during this Lime pepod,

2/18/2021 12:37
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Repaying Student Financial Ald -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

‘What Is the name af your servicer? Othiers Have you
contacted your servicer regarding this ssue? No
Haye you reached oul to the U S Department of
Education o your guaranty agency (If apoiicable)
regarding this 1ssue? No Have you worked with
anpther enfity, such as a student (oan debt relist
company (alsa known 2s a third-party debt relief
eompany), regarding this issue? No Please deccribe
the Issue you have repaying yoUr leans or grants.
Uriable TO afford repayment at this fime and Thisis
the secend paycheck that ascendium has gamishied
my wagss and from what | understand this was
haukted til september of tis year through pandemic
relell, now Is this currenliy happering, | have
received noinf from the company other than they
Were Feporling negative infio Lo my cred il rating
during pandemiic

That the payments ba haulted per the
covid redelf il in curren place and they
refund the money they Are stealing fram
my paychecks

2/19/2021 13:40

Repaying Student Financal Aid -
In Detault

Wagh Garishrmianl

What is the name of vour collection agency? Mot
Listed Have you contacted your callsction agency
regarding this jssue? No Have you resched out
the U5, Department of Education or your guaranty
agency regarding this issue? Ma Have you worked
with anather entity, such as a student loan debt
relief campany o also known as a third party debt
wlief camparny, regarding 1his ssue’ Mo Please
describe the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. an 1/20 President Biden extended the freeze
on collectians, As of the start of February my payrall
has once more been garished. My emplayer
received notice on 1/21 to again resume
garnishment, As the loans fiad heen 0% interest and
no callectians under the Trump administration thar
wauld make them federal loans as the trump policy
wits tar also for federal student loans. Biden policy
should alse apply here. The illegal salzure of funds
should be reversed, The preditory praciice of loan
senicors needs to be confrolled.

resumption of (4 interest and abatement
of garplshment.

2/23/2071 14:48

Repaying Student Financial Awd -
In Detault

Wage Garnehmen!

Have yau contacted the antity associdted with yaur
i5ue Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: No Please describe
details of your szue: Custormer talled 0 about His
lpariz and why he was garmished whezn the CARES
At was st golng on untll September. Call Notes-
Customer called in about his loans apd why hie was
parnishad when the CARES Act waz still going an
until September | agvised the mustomer that since
your lnans were taken out 5o long ago, the DOE was
still assigning servicers that did not wark divectly
underneath them. Since they were & 3rd party
servicer, the DOL does net hiave the power 1o
epfarce fhe sama gujdelines on their servcing
methads as they do-their awn. The Cares agt was
atfiliated oniy with DOE Ed held foans and those are
the orily types of {oans thar are eligible for the
tenefits of the Cares Act. | provided the case
number and call was disconnected, | went over the
lomn account with them and | advised the custamer
that the issue they are having will not be oversesn
within our department and that they would have to
contzct their senvicer for additional infarmation
regarding the jssue, | advised them to contact Great
Lakes a1 566 3480708,
aesombudsman@aessuccess.org for AES, and (BOD)
642-5626 for Michigan

o get his loans not garnished

1f22/2011 14:52
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2f2af202L9:53 Compiaint
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(D)(6)

Repaying Student Financial &id -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entty associabed with your
sl o Have you coptacted the Department af
Education regarding this tssue: no Pleasy descrbe
cdetails of your ssie; Getting the payments put on
hald due to hardshio Call Motes: The customer called
and stated that he is needing to get the loan
payments put on hold due to 2 hardship cue to
sickness and not being able to work. | sccessed
MSLDS 16 see ane loan with DRG and Infarmed the
customer that he would need o contact DRG [804]
621-3115 ta get the Inan rehah-done or thie hardship
done at that time. | inguired about the PCA and no
PFCA availabie for the loan. | infarmed the customer
o cantact ORG fo get the (oan out of defaull or ask
fer thie hardship walver He stated that his wages arne
belng garniched aml he s wanting to stop thay

et a hardship walver completed ar the
loan rehal to stop the garnlshments,

2232021 9:30

Repaying Student Financal Al
In Befaulr

Wage Garnishmenl

What |5 the name of vour collection agency? Floneer
Have you contacted your collection agency regarding
thiz jssued Mo Have you reached out to the U S
Pepariment of Education or your gusranty agsncy
regarding Lhis lssue? No Have you waorked with
another entity, such as a student |oan debl reliel
comipany of also krown as a thied party debt roelled
company, regarding fhisissue? Mo Please describe
the issue you have repaying your loans or grants, by
student loan garnishments have restarted this week
even though the president has extended tha relief
untll September 30,2071

Suspend garmishment unlll Septumber 30,
2021

1/26/2021 15:42

Repaying Studert Financial Ald -
I Defauly

Wags Gamishment

What |5 the name of your collection agency? Mot
Listad Have you contacted your callection agency
regarding this [ssue? Yes Have youl reached out 1o
thie U S, Department of Education of your guaranty
agency regarding this 55ue Yes Have you worked
with anather entity, suchas a student |oan debt
relief company or also known as a third-party debt
reliel company, regarding this issise? Na Flease
deseribe the sssue you have repaying your loans or
grants. My father is currently In a nursing home, (£
s came to our attention that $326.40 s being
deducted from his 551 every month, This was not the
ease several manths ago when he was admitted to
the ALF {at which peint | had to take aver fis
finances. 100% of his current 551 goes Lo pay the cast
of the ALF. Al recent shimulus monies were ALSD
Taken af 100% 1L s alse aur understanding that this
debt relates to student loaps originating almast &0
years 3go, and that the garnishments are not sven
applied to principle. t have attemptend to conact
Trallis {) think they are the servicing agency). They
will not speak to i, despite providing them with
the attached fully executed POA, The telephone
number provided on the Dept of Treasury
noritication tor Trellis, does not wark:

Discharge or anate corrent garnshments,

ANTf2031 16:39




3/10/2021 1456 Camiplaint
315/ 2021 9:06 Campiatit
§A1A021 14002 Camplaiit

(b)(E)

Hapaying Studuent Firnancal A
In Gefault

Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Departmoent of
Eehucation regarding this lssue: Yes Please deseribo
detalls of your issue: Caller regarding the B
application heing receved and a letter sent ta WY
Higher level eduration to release garpishment
Planeer shill toa her money and the garnishment was
stopped Call Notes: Cailer prawded and verified P11 |
provided caller with case #, Release of Garnishment
sent ta Poneer on 02/28/2021 and the release was
processed on Monday, March 8, 2011, Garmishment
15 scheduled ta take $500.000ut of her check far this
Frday, March 12, 2021 Caller really needs her
funds, | asked caller if she had the case 8 from
Barfower s Defenze, She does not have that
nummber and she called i apd was glver the
information, Planser kept giving caller the run
around, Her emaoloyer stated they did not have the
cease and caller reached back out to Pionear and
wats informed thal her emiployer was suippose to
reach out bo Plopeer, Caller kept reaching out i her
smplayer and Ploneer 16 1y Lo get this garnishment
gease document to her employer, Caller reached out
o her emplayer this morning and her emolover to
make sure Pinneer has faxed rhe document ta her
player, Her emplayer p Flaneer the fax
number today, Wednesday, 03/10/2021. Caller 15

Ta get the gartishment 2nd har money
back due ta the cease eiter fram
Borrower's Defense

A4/21/2031 17:46

Repaying Student Financal ad -

Wage Garmishment

Have you contacted the entity assoclated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this 1ssue- No Please describe
detalls of your ssiie He completed an application
with Great Lakes to putall his loans with one
senvicer. He is belng contacted by anather company
whia is threatening AWGE . Call Notes: He received a
call about one yvear ago redqueshing payment. Ha
eompl=ted an application with Great Lakes to put all
his luans with one serviesr, Hewas told that |t was
done but they service 510,000, He was never
informed abaut debt being owed to another
company. He is in good standing on his loans, He
it making payments due fo COVID-19. He has
requaestad documentation, MPM then recejved latter
of AWG in 30 days. He provided bis maliing address
at least 3 times to them. This js GC Services, He
poogled the company and saw they were sued by
govt, for fraud activities. He said that be was naver
communications and | explained that a borrower
does have o keep track of their loans as it was thair
responsiliny. He said that he has done all that he
meeded to do. He will pay what ls owed but should
have had 3ll his loans (ncluded He doesn?t have any
orivate loans and didn?r think that he was in defauir
during ihe fime. He has called B44-B42-8256
Y*Contact Info Verifled He guestioned about il his

e wants to know his rights, if this was a
legit debrand who it could have been
transferred with no commurications belig
made to him. Stop pending AWGE.

3/15/2071 9.45

fepaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issbe; no Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: na Please describe
dietalls of your ssue; Meeds help with view(ng inta
her aczount and checking on the status Call Notes-
The customer called and stated that she had 3l of
her lomrs taken care aof years ago. Now she is getting
same mail from 3 group she has never heard of
befare called Ascendium and they are stating that
she needs Lo pay them . But she shouldn't have to
pay any ane and was hoplng we can fook nto her
aceaunt for her. | stated 1 see har loans and it shows
same of them are in default with Purdue University,
zhs then stated she never attended this school- That
fier schoal might have been bought cul, but she
never heard of this. | stated we will need o have her
gt In tauth with her servicer which s DRG and
reguest the |dentity Theft Packer, | thep provided
fher with their rumber 1-800-621-3115. She dlsa
stated Ascennium said she can yiew it with her 754
10 but she doesn't know what that 15, 1 stated she
can contacl COD tar help with thal sccount. She
then stated for Devey University, they are slating
they had her enrolled pass lune of 2008, but that s
when she withdrew, she would ke records of that
3nd her amount she had for aid, | stated that sne can
contzct the school's FAM and see it they can help her

MNeeds help with viewing into her account
and checking an the smtus

316/2021 15:07
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(b)(E)

Hepaying studunt Financial 4id
In Default

Wage Garnishment

What is the name of your colleetion agency? Floneer
Hawve you contacted yout collection agency regarding|
this lssue? Yas Mave you reached oul to the US.
Depariment of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding this (ssue? Yes Have you worked with
anpther entity, such as a student loan debt relist
company or also known as a third-party deot rellef
eomipany, regarding this issue? Mo Please describe
the Issue you have repaying yolr loans or grants.
Ascendiem suspended all payments for all my
stugdent loans in 2020 due o the CARES Act, The
CAREs Act was extended to Sept 2021 in lanuary
2021 Pionear wha was hired by Acendium started to
garnish my check without notice. When | asked
Aszerdium wiy my wages were boing garnished
They told me it was a business declsion,

Stop the garnishment snd repay back sny
armount that was garnished. Suspend all
payments snbil the CAREs Act ands
Weantime bwould like fo discliss what
opftions | have after the CARES Act ends
and possibles repayment plans.

3/23/2021 15:53

Repaying Studert Finanoal Aud -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

‘What is the name ot your collection agency?
Ferformant Have you contacted your collection
agency regarding this issue? No Have you reached
out 1o the U5, Department of Education of your
puaranty agency regarding this lssue? No Mave you
warked with another entity, such as a student loan
debt relief company er also known 25 a third-party
debt reliet company, regarding thiz issue? Mo Please
describis the ssue you have repaying your laans or
grants. Until the Covld 19 pandarmic started, my
wages were being garrished in order to repay my
student lozns. Garnishment stopped when the
pandenic started, Recently, | was informed {via
emaill that collection attempts would not resume
untll September, 2021 However, my wages are naw
once again being gamished for repayment.

1% I was given accurate information, that
collection attempts would not resums
writil Segtember, then | belleve thst
garnishment should not resume

A/25/2021 14:24

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
is5Ue: no Rave you contarted the Depariment of
Education regarding this issue: na Please describe
details of your issue; Loan Accuracy is incorract, Call
Notes: The custamer called and stated that he is
getting contacted Ly collection agency |ploreer
credit }and wage gar ta his
employer, He contacted the company and they
refused ta give him any information en the laan or
amount or anything slse about him. He stated thar
they threatened him and he was nat comiontable
Elving triem the Information. | atcessed NSLDS 1o
inforp the customer of the 2 foans that he s
showing on his 55M. He stated thatall his loans has
went through Mejnet The rustomer stated that he
has emails from 2011 and 2015-2016 from Nelnst
and he has beerd making payments ta Nelnel the
entire time and naver consented for any of K loans
i he cansalidated with Wells Fargo Bank. | ask the
customer fosend us the payment history with
Nelnet since 2000 and he ask for Nelnet to olace him
under the forbearance, | ask the custamer for the
el address that was sent from Nelnet,
donotreplyneinet.nel. | ask Lhe customer to send us
those emalls as well, Me stated he applied with
Melnet In 2016 far the IDR plan, | gave im the email
af isaombudsmanoffice@ed gov. He stated he ask

What iz golng on with my loans,

3/22/2021 16:07




Ma3dor 1640 Compkaliit
3f242021 10:56 Cemalahit
3/25/2021 2230 Complaint
3/26/3021 T:43 Compialnt

(0)(6)

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defadlt

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
tslies i Have you contacted the Department af
Education regarding this fssue: no Please descrbe
details of your issire, caller |5 trying to get a
garnishmani removed fram account so she can just
pay an her loans Call Notes: caller states that she
recaived a letter from her employer sbout
withhalding wages and <he didn?t think that at this
point 0 tme that the wages could not be garnished
right now and she has tried befare fo get |t so she
can pay hes loans and the garnishmens hit before
she could set up anything and she s trying 1o get her
garnishment removed she they are not taking the
maney out of her check and she will pay on her
Ipaniz. she said she has had other Ramily members
wark with this company and they had mamy
problems with the company, | 3dvised the call that
zhe will need ta make payments on tap of her wage
garnishment for it to be released. She can contact
DRG directly and speak to someone and i shie has
Geues we can escalate. | providid the number o
DRG as 800-G21-3115

caller is tryin got get 2 wape garnishmunt
removed because she does nol wank 1o
waork with the collection agency

dfaaf301 81

Renaying Student Financal & -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Franfierisy |
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 218 PM To: OCR
<0CR@ed gove Subject: loan Hi | am currently being
garnished. | was told that i needed ta get ahaid of
you and find cut how Lo get il stopped what can §

do? | hope you can help me. thank you G
hE)

3/25/2021 14:38

Repaying Student Financial Aid »
In Befault

Wage Garnishment

What |s the name of yaur coliection agency?
Fipancial Management Syscem Have you contacted
yourcollection agancy regarding this issue? Yes
Have you reached out to the U5, Department of
Education or your guaranty sgency regarding this
issie? Yes Have you worked with another entity,
such as a sludent loan debt relief company or also
knawn as a thind-party debt rellef compary,
regarding this [ssue? Yes Please describe the [ssue
you have repaying your loans or grants, Was being
garnizhed thraugh my employer None of the
amounts have changed they are =kl the same == 1t
never paid anythng.

Ta be free of any debt Tar abusive
mistandiing of financtal records,

5/17/2021 953

Henaying Student Financeal Aud
In Default

Wage Gamshment

What |s the name of your servicer? Others Have you
FontEcted your servicer regarding this issue? No
Have you reached out to the 115 Department of
Education or your guaranty agency (if applicable)
regarding this issue ? Mo Have you worked with
another enkity, stich as a student loan debl reliaf
company (also known as a Urird-party debt relied
company}, regarding this issue? No Please describe
the [ssue you have repaying your laans or granis,
‘Well | see that my pell grant has been garnizhed in
the 7 years that i've been to school and it says | have
uzed 3 pell grants issuers when i've only used 2
Because | went thraugh o whole semester at valley
which (s 2 lssuers because when | went bo chafTey |
anly went for 3 days and got dropped which maans |
didn't ger my grant for going tor gerting dropped
beralse we get it after mid-rerms and finals,

Giwlrig e the same aimount of Chang in
riy pell grant as | used to haye apd letting
corprate know i didn't make it through a
half of semester at chattey so they know |
only used 2 jssues of my pell grant

3/26/2031 15:54
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Camptaint
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Campiaiit

3/30/2021 16:38

Camgiaint

(0)(6)

Hepaying Studunt Financial Al
In Default

Wage Garnishment

What |5 the rame of your collection sgency? Deltz
Management Have you contacted your collection
agency regarding this ssue? Yes Have you reached
aut to the LLS. Department of Education ar your
Buaranty agency regarding this issue? No Have you
waorked with another entity, such as a student loan
debt relief company or also known as a third-party
debt relief company, regarding thiz issue? No Please
describe thie ssue yoU have reoaying your loans o
grapts, the Biden Adnyinistration American Rescue
plan passed in March of 2020 provides for
forbearance of garnishment of federal student inans
for aporoximately & months, the Delta collection
agenty refuses Lo honor that torbearance and
eontinues to collect garnishment on my lederal
student loans

1 would ike the Delia collection agency 1o
slop garnishing my wages for & manthe
and refund the last month of
farnishments,

3/31/203115:21

Repaying Student Financial fid
Ir Dl

‘Wage Garmshment

Have you confacted the antity associated with your
Issla: yes Have you contacted the Departmient of
Education regarding this issue: no Pleaze describe
detaile of your ssue; Would ke te prevent her
wages from belng garmshed Call Motes: The
rustomer called and stated that her wages are belng
taken, and possinly take it twice a month, If they do
this then it will make her homeless, She has no way
that she can make these payments at this time, And
she thought her loans was placed In forbearance due
s thils pandemic. | stated her loan s a FFEL loan and
It doesn't qualify. | stated that she can get in touch
with €00 and see if she might be able to consalidate
her lpans and see if she can then gat them targiven. |
then gave her thel number T-BIL557-739 | atso
stated that she has herloan with Ascendium and she
will need 1o call them at BEE-A26 7140 AES and sea
it they can hela her with her laans, | thep provided
her with the case number, she then thanked me and
ended the call.

Would like to prevent her wages from
being garnishad

3/29/2071 16:55

Wepaying Snenent Finanoal g -
In Dietault

Wage Garnishmenl

Hae you contacted the antity dssociated with yaur
155ie: o Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: na Please describe
details of your szue: Needs kelp with this loan so
fier wages won'tbe garnished. Call Notes: The
customer called and stated thal ber wages are belng
garnished and |t over a loan that s years old, She
stated she |5 just wanting some help, or some step
a5 tn whar she needs ta dao to get this out of defadlt
I viewed over the loan and stated which school this
wits with which shows Catherine Collége. That she
never @pplied Lo this schoel or even heard of them
nefore, sne Thought tnis was with a laan she hag
with a old schopl, | stated that we will need o get
her In tauch with her servicer and have her ta
request the [density Theft Packer apd see i they can
discharge this loans off. | then stated that her
sarvicer s ECME, | then provided her with their
numpber B85-221-3262 | also provided the case
number, she then thanked me and | fransferred her
over to them

Meeds el with this loan so her wages
wan't e Ramished,

3/30/2021 1648
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(0)(B)

Hepaying Student Firnancal &id
In Default

Wage Garmishmient

FromlipEY ]
| ITEYEEN ] sent: Manday,
Marech 29, 2021 9:3% AM To: DCR <0CR@ed, goivs
Subject: Fwd: REHABILTATIGN INCOME; AND
EXPENSE FORM Gaad marning, My name ==y
and I'm writing to express some concems
about some recent corversations | 've had with the
KHEAA. | currently have a student loan in defadit and
my paychecks have been garaished since 2018 |
nelieve. KHEAA 5 currently taking 15% of my income
from each check. Thie garmishments used 1o be
598.00 per check. In 2020, my company {like most
companies) established a “reduced hours" palicy
which caused me to lose 10% of my income each
eheck for 5 months due to the coronavirus. | lost
guite a bt of income. My nommal gross incorme &
550,000 annually, Last year, it was 545,000, In the
summer of 2020, KHEAM sent a letter stating that
wnder the CARES ACT, my garmishment was heing
deferred. That helped tremendously because
frarkly, this garnishment has boep a thorn in my sida
for gulte some time now. | didn’t know then, bt
Things with the KHEAS were abaut fa get worse In
January 2021, my company appraved our raise 1o
begin instead of making us wart until April of this
yedr sowe cap recover from the lost wages. | was
norrified when | recelvad my flrst payeheck after my

4/2/2071 1238

Repaying Student Financal aid -
In Default

Hawve you confacted the entity associated with your
lssus: Yes Have you contacted the Departmen of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your issue; Custofmer expressed concers
that Ascendium has yet to send campleted
paperwork ta Ploneer Collections to halt
garnishments, Call Notes: Custamer stated she was
given our nimber oy BD, to file 3 complaint agalnst
Ascendium wha helds ber loans. She has a pending
8D case, and according 1o BD rf.»e\mt\-mmg
wis completed o March 3, 2021 by Ascendium, She
spake with the Piohesr collections agency they
hadn?t recejved the Ascendium paperwark ta stop

Wage Gamishmen

garni Gar have taken place an
3/17/21 and today {3/31/21). She called Ascendium
today and they showed the account i i suspensian
status; by the saperwork still needs to be sent 1o
the collection agency, TPl verified** | stated that |
will rafer her case to be further reviewed for &
resolution. | advised her that she should be
contacted within 7-10 days, | provided her case
nurmber for relerance, She thanked me EOC

o haye Ascendidm paperwork sedf o the
collection agency bo stop gamishment

3/31/2021 13:08

Hopaying Student Financal did
In Default

Wage Gamishment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
msuer Yes Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please describe
ditalls of your wsiio: She is currently n AWG but
hadn?t had payments taken due ta COVID-19, She
was told from her HR office that on 08/02/2018 &
check was submitted for 580,42 that was never
rasher, she nesds to know what to do about this.
Call Notes: | asked how she knew it wasn?t cashied
and she said that she was tald by her HR Office. |
asked how long she has bacr in A gl she
wasn ™t sure, Loans may be under b}(ﬁ | ashed if
she had other guestions and she said that she did,
bt would callback at a later fime. | suggested thar
she would have to call DRG about this issue. |
provided BOD-621-3115 far her to call. [ said that the
can callback with us Tor her addiztonal guesiions T
shie would like but could also spezk with them as
well

Payment be applisd to her account,

4142021 4317
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(b)(6)

Hepaying Student Financial A
In Gefault

Wage Garnishmient

Have you contacted the enty associated with your
tasiies Yies Have youl contacted the Departmant of
Education regarding this issue; yas Ploase describe
details of your ssue; Would like 1o he refunded this
amount that was taken from him and have the TPO
applied to his loans, Call Notes, The customer callsd
and stated thal he iz still having maney baing taken
out uf his account. He stated thay he would like his
aceount 1o be carrectad and n good standing. He
stated he would 3lso like to be refunded for the
maney that was faken and also far his TPD that he
applied tor  year ago o be added ta his account
already. | have him the number for the New York
SHESC 2t 888-597-4372 and he stated he has already
calted them and gotten no help, 5o stated he can
alw contact TPO-Nelret and sew F they can help fum
with his application and why its hasp't been applied.
I then gave him their number §88-303-7818, which
he then stated he also discussed this with them ang
sald nothing but to call us. | stated that we can try o
eacalate his case and | exilained the process since
e skated he = a Bard ship., | then gave him the
case number, he then thanked me and ended the
mall

Wauld like to be refunded this amount
that was taken from him and have the TPO
applied ta his loaps,

Af23/2021 12:17

Repaying Student Financal Aul
In Detaule

Wage Garnishmenl

Fram VR }
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 2;08 PM To: OCR
<0CR@ed povs Subject: Student foan fraud Hello
not sure (Toght office. This week | separated from
my bass got my last check and there was a
garnishmeani for a student loan even though 've
never had one 7 So just trying to figure out it need tn
il police ar how Lo go ahout i Thanks far any help
WOu CEr give me,

Get AWG information

4/8/2011 758

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Defaulk

Wage Garmishmen|

R ]
(WY ssue- US Department Of
Education "Wage Garmishment” a duplication
attending soon the University Montreal, Canada
Reguirerments proof Official Copy farward University
Mentreal, Capada 2900 Edouard Montpeilt Blud.
Montraal, Qusbec H3T 114, Canada and copy for
salt, P Thank you|

Wants ta know how muzh was garnished
fram his check in 2006/2007.

5/17/2021 11:33

linpaying Stutunt Financial Al
I Crfault

Wage Garnishiment

Have yau contacted the antity sssociated with your
suE: ne Mave you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: no Please descnbe
defails of your ssue; Needs kelp with getting her
lzans cur of default Call Motes: The customer called
and stated thal she hasn't gotlen her stimulus yet
and sheis worrled she wen't and that her wages will
e garnished . She stated n 2019 her taxes was
taken and she s really worried this will happen
again. Fhe stated she s not sure how they becamein
defaultand i stated it could have been from missing
payments, but she will need e discuss this with her
zefvicer, and see if they can also get her out of
default, | stated that her soryicer s DRG and that she
can cantact them at 1-800-557-7394, i also gave her
the case number She then thanked me and i
transterred her aver ta them.

Mieeds help with getting her loans aut of
diefauli

4/6/2071 19.21

Repaying Student Finansal Aid -
In Default

Wage Gamishment

The custormer submitted docliments regarding her
loans. She states she has been garnished and oifset
for cwer 30,000 dollars and the privcipal ks not
eoming down and the inlerest just keeps going up
The custemer stated that she pald 530,000 In wage
and IRS garmishments since 2006, The principal is nat
decreasing, and the jnterest is increqsing. The
DOE/student loan agencies applied every penny to
fees and jnterast. Legisiation nesos to be passed
immediately to change this system. Please stand by
youlr promise ta change the system

Gt loan paymenits fo count for the
principal of the loan

4f1zfa01 13:47
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(b)(E)

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garnishmen|

‘What |5 the name af your collection sgency?
Performant Have you cantacted your callection
agency regarding this ssue? Yes Have you reached
aut to the LLS. Department of Education ar your
Buaranty agency regarding this issue? No Have you
warked with another entity, such as a student loan
debt relief company or also known as a third-garty
debt relief company, regarding this issue? No Please
describe the msue Yol have repaying your loans or
grants, | am not having 2 aroblem with repaying. |
have a problem with the agency garnishing my
wages jr spite af the federal order by Presidarit
BWiden Lo pause all federal schoal laan callections and
payments Lintil September 30, 2071

The collectian agency and my finznce
department stap all wage garnishment of
my paycheck for a direct federal school
[man lintil September 30, 2021 and refund
that monies that have been garished so
tar this year,

5/21/2021 16:11

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
ditails of your ssue: CUstomers wages are being
garmished apd she wants to know it she qualified for
PSLF. Call Notes: Custamer cailed i and told me that
here wages were being garmished and she wanted ta
see if she could get some help gerting a repaymant
plan o if she gualified tor PSLE. | asked the customer
(Fshe had contacted out office before, She stated
nio, | asked b (F§ could get her infarmation and
create her a contact and gase fn our system she said
nkay, | advised the customer that because her loans
were in defautt that she would not be able 1o qualify
for PSLF, but she could if she got her loan in good
standing, and | advised that she could look 4t
sludentald gov to see which one woukd bess fif her |
als0 advised that she would need to contact her
Servicer to et up a repayment ophion that was
affardable for her, | provided har with the number
tor Navional Cred|t Services {377-221-9729)

Wants to set a payment plan,

A28/2021 1750

Hepaying Student Firnancal Al
In Cefaulr

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity sssociated with your
e Mo Have you contacted the Department of
Educatinn regarding this fssue: No Please desorine
details of your ssie: Customer said that his wages
are baing gamished and he wants this to stop
happening, Call Notes: Customer said that his wages
are heing gamished and he wants this to stap
happening. bwent over the lpan account with them
and | advlsed the customer that the (sue they are
having will not be overseen within our department
and that they wauld have to contact their servicar
for additional information regarding the jssue. |
advised them to contact servicer at [B88) 2213262
and (BO0) 6213115 ar through ECME at
Ombudsmani@iecme.org, | provided the case numboer
and eall was disconpected.

ko get the wage garnishments to stap

5/5/3071 1004
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6/2f202153:43 Campaint

(0)(6)

Hepaying Student Financal A
In Gefault

Wage Garmishmient

Please ghve grovide details of your izsue? Caller
wants t make a cemplaint with a loap servicer
North Caroling EAA 0 regards Lo treasury offset and
wage garnishments not refunded . Notes: Caller
provided and verified PIl and PCM; Email. One loan
saryicer she is notin default but the second servicer,
Narth Carcling EAA states she is In dafault @nd her
wages were garnlshed . Her garnishmenl went Irom
Tromm S66,00 to 5270 ik January 2021, Caller was
informed that the garnizhment would end and
wauld be refunded what was taken, Caller states her
garnishment began January 2018 and then stopped
after September 2020 then began fanuary 2021 and
continued thru March 2021, Caller?s income taxes
for 2018 submitted (0 2015 and 2012 submitted
2020 were offser 3s well, The offset for 2020 wos
not refunded to the caller, | asked caller if they
offsether tanes this year and she stated no. Czller
stated she owed the IRS § from 2015 and the IRS
tack thal- Caller {irsk noticed that the garnlshment
stopued Dctober 2020 thry December 2020, Caller
stated she was Lying to consolidate luly 2020 and
was informed she did not qualify, Caller spoke with
MCEAA January 2021 ance her garnishment showed
up #gain for 5270.00 and informed caller
garnishment would be refunded from March 2020 to
Seplember 2020 and lanuary , Februany and March

Ta make a complant against GA NCSEAA.

Ef30/2021 11:33

Repaying Student Financal ad -

L. What s the name of your servicer? FLOSFA) Mami
Dade College 2. Have you contacted your servicer
regarding this [ssue? No 2, Have you reached out 1o
thie U5 Department of Education or your guaranty
agency (if applicable} regarding this issuet No 4
Have you warked with another entity, such aza
student loan debt relist company (alse known as a
third-party debt relief company), regarding this
issue? If yes, proceed with TPDR soript. NfA Please
diescr|be detalls of your (ssue: The borrower stales
she has received twa wage garnishments far
defaulred loans, but is unsure wha she needs o
contact fo have this stopped, She thought that

pay and g nad bean P iy
stopped due to Cares Act, Call Notes: | advised
N5LDS reflects she has three defaulted foans total,
Tweo with FLOSFA and one Perkins foan with Miam
Dare College. She asserts that the latest
garnishmen: was done with month on the 14t |
advisad har that defauited FFEL loans should not be
receiving an garnishment die to Cares Act, bul could
contact both agencies to see where the garnishment
Is coming from. | alsa advised that the Perking boan
with Miani Dade could be the ones garnishing her
wages a5 they have difierent regulations from FD.
She may contact FLOSFA at (833} 582-0048 or their
ganersl number 1-800-366:3475 if they cannot get &

Resotve default

5/25/2031 10:76

Repaying Student Financal Aid
In Default

Wage Garnihment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
wsue? - no Have you eoptaeted the Depariment of
Education regarding this tssue? - no Please describe
ditalls of you Esie: Customer wants to know If her
wages are being garmished an the loan as bt is n
defauly, Call Notes: Customer stated that they had
taken out & student loan. Customer wants ta know i
her wages are being garmished on the loan as it s in
default. She thinks that she may have paid a third
party company. She does net recall the name of the
comipany as it was ir 2014 that she had pald them, |
advised the caller that her loans are currently being
held by 2 collection agency called National
Recoveries apd provided costamer with thejr
riumber of 877-221-5729. | advised the customer of
the Cares act and that her wages would not be
garnished at this Lime, Customer thanked me and
ended the call,

Custamer wants ta know it her wages are
being garnished on the loan asi is in
defauls,

B/2/2021 9:54




6/3/202115:15

General Ingueiny

b/4/202113:03

Compiaint

Bf7/202110:59

Camokint

(b)(6)

Hapaying Student Financal Al -
In Befault

Wage Garnishment

What |5 the name of your coliection agency?
Immediate Credit Recovery Have you contacted your
collection ageney rogarding this ssue? Yes Mave you
reached put tothie U5 Gepartment of Education or
your guaranty agency regarding this ssus? Yes Have
you worked with another entity, such as a student
Iz deb relief company or also knawn as a third-
party debt relief company, regarding Lhis Issue? No
Hlease descrlbe the isiue you have repaying your
foans or grants. | paid this oan and no one listens
based on your owr account ledger it would have
heen pad already befors the pandemic and raturn
of funds from the cares act. It was stated that a totsl
of 15,122,584 cents has been collected. My last
payment is shawr as 55,00 02/05/16. Garrihiments
slarted 11/18/2018, Paymeonts ware made
0R/13/16,7/11/16,8/10/16,9/13/16,10v12/16,111/1
6/16,12/13/16,5/26/17,8/22/17—12/13/16 and
5/4/7017 the last two were for 5100 and the rest
were 560 There were dther payments made finma
different account prior tirough Befs but that
account was closed. These amoonts aren't included
in the fotal of payments made on the account iedger
provided. The letter | was sent stated that my

ployer was sent a garnish notice 10/14/16
but | wasn't in default | was paying. It also states
01/29/19 | was sent & notce but immediate cradit

Dismiss it too many consistencies,
Absalutely unfalr

6/1R/2021 15:07

Renaying Student Financal aid -
In Difault

‘What Is the name of your servicer? DMES 2. Have
you contacted your servicer regarding this issue? No
3, Have you reached out ta the U5, Departmept af
Eeducatlon ar yolr guaranty agercy | apolicabie)
regarding this issue? Mo 4, Have you worked with
another entity, such as a student loan debt reliet
company (also known a5 8 third-party oebt relist
company), regarding ths issue? IF yes, proceed with
TPOR sexipt. Mo Call Notes: Customer called on his
wifie beball, Customer stated that his wife was
served by & shenffs officer an June 2, 2021 for ald
lpans fram 15-16 vears ago. Customer was calling ta
see what they needed 1o do about this because they
are start g, B her wages 10% and they are

Wage Gami nt

already reafly stressed lore money right now. | had
the custormer o verfy fus Fil information because he
already had 3 coptact im our system. Since he was
callling on his wite benalf | had him to tell me his wife
infarmation. | advised the custamer that since his
wife was net there that | would not be able 1o
discuss any of the loan amounts with him. Costomer
slated that he understood. | adyised thie eustomer 1o
contact the servicer of the keans [DMCS) and |
prowided him with that phene pumber (B00-621-
3115). | also advised the customer that if they
wanted to call back when bis wite got hame from
wark they could that way she would b there so that

Customer wants 1o know it there |5
arythirig that be and his wile can do about
this

B/4/2021 17:35

Ropaying Studenl Financal aid
I Default

Wage Garmishment

1 What 15 the name of your servicer? Highsr
Education Assistance Authority 2. Have you
contacted your servicer regarding this [ssue? Yes 3.
Have you reacked out te the LS. Department of
Lducation or your guaranty agency (If applicable)
regarding this issue? No 4, Have you worked with
anather entity, such as a student loan debt refief
company (2lso known 23 & third-party gebt relisf
company}, regarding this lssue? f yes, proceed with
TPOR script. Mo Customer called and stated that her
ledans weere n dofaull. She stated that be wages had
been keing garnished and then it stopped. She talled
the ones that held her defaulted loans and they
advized her that they were in the process of
refunding the money that had been garnishad from
tier. She stated thak this wats two months ago and
sl dows ot have that refund, | placed the customer
an hold ta research her [ssue, Customer ended the
call while an hold

Wants her refund

6f7/2021 1425




6/R/2021 10:14

Camigkaint

(D)(6)

0142021 16:40

campaint

B/15/2021 21:14

Complai

Hepaying Student Financal Al
In Befault

Wage Garriishi

What is the name of your servicer? Unknown Have
v contacted your services rogarding this issue? Yes
Haye yau reached oul o the U S Department of
Education or your guaranty agency (f apolicabie)
reparding this (ssue? Yes Have you worked with
anpther entity, such as a student (oan debt relist
company (alsa known 25 a third-party debt relief
company|, regarding this issue ? Yes Plegse describe
thi Issue you have repaying yolr loans or grants. |
el op nard times financially after leaying schoo! and
COVID didn's help, In the last few manths, my
fortunes have changed ano | am |ooking to gel my
lopans out of default and get back into schaol. | have
left several wilh my loan servicer's delaull

depariment and they return a promise thal they will
‘pramptly glve mae 3 call back. This has not
happened and it has been about 2 years of
attempting, It is becaming extremaly apparent that
this campany is more interested in trying to garnish
my wages than to resolve the issue amicably, To
make ratters miore complicated, this debt keeps
meowing around and | have no clue wio, Tor certak,
fas this.

| just want my lozns pulled out of default
status so | can make some goad falth
payments o set up an I0H and reapply for
sthaol,

6/9/2071 18:05

Repaying Student Financal A -
In Default

Wage Gamishment

Hawve you confacted the antity associated with your
issUe: No Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this lssue: No Please describe
detalls of your issue; Customer called and sald that
he has Imans that are belng garnished on since In
defauly, but he has been paying on them, Call Notes:
Customer called and said that he has loans that ars
belng garnished on since In default, bul be has been
paying on them, | advised that he would have to be
In contact with his servicer b do thes. He would
need to get d payment histary from ms servicer and
also werk with them to get ot of default

o get garnishment o stop

£/14/2021 16,48

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Detault

Wage Garmishment

‘Wihat |s the name of your seryicer? North Caralina
SEAA Have you contacted your semacer regarding
This issue? Yes Have you reached ouf fothe LS
Department of Education or your guaranty agency (it
applicable) regarding this issie? Yes Have you
worked with anather entity, such as 3 student laan
debt relief company {(alsa known as 3 third-garty
debt relief company |, regarding this issue? No Plagse
describie the ssue you have repaying your loans or
grants. This is in regaras fa a loan that | had with
college foundation of MC and the predatory actions
of thelr callection team. Due ta them making it
nearky impossible to make payments, this aceount
went inta default and they then began withhaldlng
fram my paycheck (about 5850 a month) Covid
happened and the withholding stopped, so |
contzcted them directly to ses what | could da ta
gt the account current/actve to that | could pay
diroetly vs. ivbeing in withholding. | was twld | wauld
need to make a 5175 monthly payment fwhich |
have been dolng, this was set to auto-draft monthly)
and that would bring it to2 current actlve account
Thiz week | have faund out that 1. Thay're not
suppased Lo be collecting fight now In the first place,
I'was told that | was required ko make payments
thght nowi. 2. They are charging aearly 20% i
eollections fees for every single payment, this s not

1 I shauld be ghven the sption 16 ay e
current account balante with the fees that
were ariginally assessed when they took
awnership of the dept without that adding
an additional callections fee on the
payment.

6/22/2021 11:29
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Camalwin

7{9/2021 14:41

Lamplaint

1/16/2021 19:14

General Inquiry

(b)(6)

Hogaying Student Finandal aid -
I Dfauly

Wage Gamishment

What is the name of your collection agency?
Professional Bureau of Collections of MD Have yau
eontacted your collection agency regardIng this
15517 Yes Have you reached out to the LS.
Depariment of Education or your guaranty agency
regarding this issue? Yes Have you worked with
another enkity, sich as a student losn debt relief
eompany or alsa known as a third-party debt rellsf
eomipany, regarding this issue? No Please describe
the [s5ue you have repaying your loans or grapis,
The details listed on the site shaw my account has a
balance of 33716 and that my account was turped
aver to a collaction sgency. My wages were
garnished beginning on 1/19/2011 and Lhe payment
history shows the last wage garn shmenl was on
10/259/2013; however, my wages were stil| baing
garnished apd did not siop being garnished until
6/30/2018 when the balance was fulfilled. | had the
same employer Cox Communications from 2009-
2020 and close to 540,0000 was gardished from
201§-2018.

1'd lke to verify Ehat vou guys have ra
record of recelviig any wage gafnlshmoent
after 10/29/2013, | roached out to the Cox
Communications Hiiman Resolrces and
was adyised that there were no changes
on their side.

7/5/2021 14:03

Repaying Student Financial Ald -
In Default

Wage Garmishment

Please give provide oetails of your issue? Fafsa tor
last semester never went through and Wisconsin
dept of revenue has taken tunds fram her chacking
atcount and remaoved her entlre pay check, Motes:
Caller provided and verifiad PIl and PCM: Emall |
checked NSLDS and see all Ioans in Forbearance and
niot sesing history of in default. | advised caller ta
eontzct Wisconsin dept of Rev. Caller stated she
received a letter form Wisconsin dept of Bevende
stating (L was for 5300000 from the University of
Wiseonsin River Falls, which could be institutional
debt, | checked caller?s FAFSA for fast semester and
it hasn 71 been accepied as paren?s signature is
miszing and selectad for verification. | provided
caller with schao!?s FAM, PH: 715-425-
3141 to get assstance with the fafsa and then to call
thie Wisconsin Dept of Hevenue, 1 What (s the nama
af your servicer? Dept of Ed 2, Have you centacted
your servicer regarding this lssue? No 3, Have you
reached out fo the U S Department of Education or
yaur guaranty agency (if applicable) regarding this
issue? No . Have you worked wilh another entity,
such a5 a stodent loan debt rellef company (also
known as a thisd-party debt rellef compary),
rERarding this ssued Na

To get the garmishment stoppad af her
banking account.

7/9/2021 15:05

Hegaying Student Financal did -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

What is the name of your collection agency 7 Mot
listed Have you contacted your collection agency
regarding this issue? Yes Have you reached ourfo
the U5 Department of Eddcation or your guaranky
agency regarding this issue? Na Have you worked
with another enuty, such as a student loan debt
relief campany or also kaown as a third-party debt
relief campany, regarding this ssue? Mo Please
describe the issue you have repaying your loans or
grants. | went bo scheol at the university of Phosnly
and they applied for aid on my behalf, | feel that |
shouldr't have to repay 10 laans that | did nor need
arwant, | have not used the degree | received from
them and feel they are not in it to edicate people
Just ta steal from us. | do not feel garnishing my
wage is fair tor a Associate of Arts degree from 2010
was worth about 40,0005,

| feed canceling my loars would be 3 good
start and haolding the University of Phoeni
accountable for them,

71542021 12:31
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(D)(6)

Repaying Student Financial &id -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associabed with your
sl o Hawe you coptacted the Department af
Education regarding this issue: no Pleass describe
details of your ssie: Would like fo check on his
account to see the status.of his foans Call Notes) The
customer called and stated that he pad his loans in
full Zyears ago. Now his wages are being garnished
Decause apparently he has loans im default He =
confused how he has loans In default when he neve
heard anything about 4 payment or because he Pad
them in full himself, He states he paid them in full
and ke gat a refund check. | informed him i he can
provide ws with any documentation showing that he
has pald them |n ull then we can escalate his case F
not, the loans are with the school 5o he would have
to follow up with them Before | could tell Fim the
ghope disconnectad,

Wauld fike to check an his account to see
the status of his loans

4/15/202014:19

fiepaying Student Financial Aud -
In efault

Wagh Garishriant

Have you contacted the aptity assoclated with your
issue: No Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this issue: Garnish Please
describe details of your issue: customer s being
garnish of his 55 check, Call Motes: Customer is a
retired person wha is 70 years old; clstomer says
that since January 2006 he began to garpish the 55
check and that he has tried by all means 1o seek help
o know the reasen tor this garnishment and until
today nobody has yer been able to helo him with the
problem, Customer says that nobody has been able
e explain why he is being garmish, Customer says
That he fiever went To the Universily and that he
does ot know how someone or who used his
inentity to recetve this money, Customer says he
was out of the USA in those years working in
Panama Republic from 1571 to 1977, ke was
working with the La Borden company based in the
USA, Custommer says he Just firjshed his high schoal
and niever attended any unversity. CUstomer wants
This tase Investigated because (1 (s already 4 years
that EO is taking 322.05 monthly from the 55 check.
Customer says that he has asked for all kinds of
evidence to shaw that he owns thar debr but
nobody sends hlm anyihing unul today. Customer
says that He was never notified agaln that he had
thase accounts hefore 2016 that the garnishmeant

Loan i dufault and garnish to his 5% check.

12/2/2020 810

Repaying Student Finanoal Aid
In Defadlt

Wage Garmishment

What |s the natme af yaur collection

agency?  Immediate Credit Recovery Have you
contacted your collection agency regarding this
ssue?  Ves Have you reached out fo the LS.
Depariment of Education oryour guaranty agsncy
regarding Lhis issue?  Ves Have you worked with
another entity, such as a student loan debt ralief
comiprany (dlso known a5 a thirdoparty dedt reliel
eompany|, regarding this issue?  Yes undefined |
submitted a case in February that had & numbsr and
it disapeared out of your system_{ submitted a
second case that 45 of Loday is 14 days with no
response. this si completely unacceptable

ly cease my g, L
theres a global pandemic on by the way

10y23/2020 7:34
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(b)(6)

Hapaying Studuent Financal Aid
In Default

Wage Garmishment

Please describe detzilz of your lssue: Customer
states that she had paid her loans off around 2013
and riow they senla notice ta her employer far AWG
after so many years Call Notes; Customer states
that she was referred to us from BOR. Custamer
veritied her PIt Customer states that they are
ganishing her wages and this will cause her wo be
termirated. Customer states that she went through
3 Hearing as she had a judgement, Custormer states
that the case was i her favor and NY higher
education did nat appesl this and they came o a
setilement. Customer states that they did not even
had a MPN Lo provide Lo her. Customer stales Lhat
she included a disclosure of the case 4nd and the
eourt order, Clstomer states that she & disatied,
and a potice was sent o her, Customer responded
o this notice and wanted a Feaning. Clstomer states
that instead they sent a potice to garnish her wages.
Customer states that this will atfect her job and she
will be terminated. She will not be able to pay
anything off, Customer states that she knows (here
15 a disabillity thing but she s stll working and she o
ot permanently disabled a5 she doespt disclose
this. Customer states that she has talked to lawyers
and her lozns go back 1a the 1990, Customer states
that the paperwork was by hand and to gather all
this dacumentaton is really difficult. Custarmer

9/17/2020 16:01

Repaying Student Finanoial A -
In Dinfault

Wage GarmEhment

Have you contacted the entity associated with your
issue: No Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this 1ssue: No Please describe
ditalls of your ssbip: She said she was disputing the
loan betore her wages started being garnished. She
saiil Delta Management has the loan and now they
are garnishing herwages She said that they are not
hanaring the CARES Acy, they told her that they do
not have Lo, She said when a company has @ fedearal
student loan and they are gavnishing her wages are
thie payments anly fo go ta the interest and
eollection fees or does any g Tewards the prinsipal
nalance, They told her the anly way to get out of
default was to pay them 540,000 plus interest that |5
owed then it will be translerred over ta a new
servicef. She doesn't feel Hke that amaount i
accurate and (1 she did pay that why would |t be
transferred ta another servicer and not be fully paid
aft: She said they sent her a generic MPN and she
sald it was false, She sald she feals like they make up
thalr cwn rulés and not fallow federal guidalines.
She sand they told her that her interest rate s
varlable and | told her that an NSLDS 1t shows that
her loans have a fived interest rate of &.80%, Call
Notes: | explained that payments would first ahways
go towards the jnterest that has acoruzs on the (oan
and then once itis paid it would go vowsards the

Wants 3 sertlement 50 she can make ane
payment ta pay offl the entire loan,.,

Af2/2021 11:37

Repaying Student Financial Aid -
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contactad the entity associated with your
msuer Wo Have you contacted the Department of
Education regarding this fssue: No Please describe
ditalls of your issue: Customes sald that his loan
account was PIF but he is s1ill receiving wage
garnishment, Call Notes: Customer said for the Jase 4
years he has had wage garnishment. He said that he
thought s loans were completely paid in full. He
said that he has had 58000~ taken and applied 19
s loans, He said that his loans were in forbearance
and then he made the payoff amount. | asked when
he paid the loans off and he saiid 4 years ago. He said
that he doesn?t understand wWhy he is still getting
wage garnishment and how it is even being spplied.
| advised him the wage gamishment was applied to
each of the loans and | could request a dispute on
the case of he pald the loans 0 Tull and |= stll
receiving the garnishment, | 2dvised him that | could
also request 3 breakdgwn of the garmshiment gnd
how it was applisd to his loans. | adwvised him ance
the new case owner was assigned they would reach
out to him bo go over the Information on s case.
**Emiail (o ve sent o custamer with case number as
reguested,

to check the status of the loans

4/14/2021 14:27
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(b)(6)

Hepaying Student Financial A
In Gefault

\Wage Garmishment

Fram R A [sent:
Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:58 AM T F54
ambudsman Office

<FSAOmbudsmanOffice @ed.govs Subject: Student
Loan Gamishment Greetings My employer just
recefved a natification that my student loan
garnishment will begln 2gain as of anuary 5, 2021,
Of course, Loday is January 11, 2021 See the
attached by means of URL press release regarding
s betow, My understanding is that Secretary
Devoss ektender the remedies provided under the
Cares Act which ended 12/31/7020, ta lanuary 31,
2021, ta ghve the new President, Biden, and the new
congress fme Lo enact new and additonal
teglslation. What iT anything should | do ko advise
the boan secvicer that they are in the wrang to begin
collections/garpishment actions again, before
January 31, 2021, Thank vnum“maw
DeVos Extends Student Loan Forbearance Period
Through Janwary 31, 2021, in Response ta COVID-19
Natiaral Emergengy | U5 Department of Edusation
Secretary DeVos Extends Student Loan Forbearance
Period Through lanuary ..

Custamer wanls garnishment order
susperded until after the CARES At

3f73/2021 18:58

Repaying Student Finanoal Aid -
In Defaulr

Wage Garnishment

What |5 the name of your collection agency? Fioneer
Have you contactad your collaction agency regarding
this lssie? Yes Have you reached out to the LS
Department of Education of your guaranty agency
regarding this issue? No Have you worked with
another entity, such as a student loan debt reliaf
company or alse known 35 a third-party debt rellef
campany, regarding this issue? Yes Please describe
the [ssue you have rapaying your leans or grants.
Planeer Credit Recovery inc is attempting 1o collect
on & Federal Student Loan and has garmished my
wages. Dasgte the Implementation of the CAREs act
and a frepze on student foans per the Dept of
Education, Pioneer claims that they are exempt from
the CARES Act passed March 2020 And with Biden's
ED. They have reflused wremove the garmishmenl,
and they clalm they are exempt from Federal Law
and Mew York State Law and will not remove the
garnishment or reimiburse me funds that they are
attempting to coliect. | spoke with multiple
marnagers, and there was no equitable outcome

Remove any garnishments, refund me any
maney callectad, and comply with fhe
Federal Law signed within the CAREs Aot

4/29/2021 16:26

Aepaying Student Financal sid .
In Default

Wage Garnishment

Have you contacted the sntity associated with your
issue: Yes Have you contacted the Departmont of
Education regarding this issue: Yes Pleass deseribe
details of your issue: Customer’ s wages being
garnished. Call Notes: Customer called and stated
that her wapes were baing parnished. She stated
that that she thought the no payment was unell
0%/31/2021. She stated that hor taxes wire taken
Iast year but they referned them when the CARES
Act was signed, | venfied the custamear and oullsd up
the defadited laan, it was a FFEL loan but held by
DRG. | advised that we could fle 2 feadback case
and have it escalated for further review. | advized
that normally FFEL loans did nat gualify far the
CARES Act but ltwas held by DRG sa we would loak
inva it for fier

Wants 1o know why her wages ane Litling
garmlshed,

6/23/2021 9:55




2/24/2031 15:08 Researh
W/5/2021 16:38 Research
A7 2011 Ressarch

(b)(6)

Repaying Student Finanoial Aid -
In Defaul

Wage Garnishment

‘Whal |5 the name af your collection sgency?
Performant Have you cantacted your callection
agenty regarding this ssue? Yes Have you reached
aut to the LLS. Department of Education ar your
Auaranty agency regarding this issuet Yes Have you
worked with another entity, such as a student lozn
debt relief company or also known as a third-party
debt relief company, regarding thiz ssue? No Please
describe thie wsue yol have reoaying your loans o
grants, My collection agency has not stopped
garnishing my wages. Based on COVID Emergency
Relief Flexitilities Evtendead Through st Least Sept
30, 2021, this should not be becurring.

Ta have any refund gamished refunded o
e arid 16 shop the garahments untl the
end of the Aembliites

5/20/2021 16:00

Repaying Studenat Financal Ald
In Defaalt

Wage Garneshment

‘What is the name af your servicer? ECMEC Have you
contacted your seovicer regard ing this ssue? Yes
Have you reached out 1o the U 5 Department of
Education or your guaranty agency (If applicahle)
regarding this jssue? Yes Have you warked with
another entity, such as a student loan debt relief
company (alsa known 25 a third-party deot ralief
companyl, regarding this ssue? Mo Please deseribe
the lssde you have repaying your loans or granks.
EEMC has resumed (March 2021} a garnishment on
my wages on a ED-held FFEL student loan,

Stop the garnishment, reverse the |nterest
and fess, and retuen the money taken. |
uplpaded the garmishment, documents
from ECMC, and document from Federal
Student Aid showing the correct amaunis
owed,

6/10/20215:27

Repaying Studenl Financal aid
In Dofault

Wage Gamishment

‘Wil |s the name of your servlcar? Graat Lakes
Educational Loan Services Have you cantfacted your
siryecer regarding this ssue? Yes Have you reached
aut to the LS, Departmant of Education of your
guaranty agency (i applicable) regarding this issue?
Mo Have you worked with another entity, such asa
studerit losn debt relief company (also known asa
third-party debt ralief company|, regarding ths
seue? Mo Please desoribe the lssue you have
repaying your [oans or grants, | do rot have (ssue
with repayment/gamishment. | am having problems
with Pertormant, as they have been garnishing my
check for my fast 5 paychecks (Feb 5, Feb 20, March
5, March 20, April 2] It Is my understanding that on
ran 20, an Executive Order was signed to continue
thie halt of garnishment due ta Covld | was Ralted
ug until my Felb 5 payeheck, then the garnishment
started again. | contacted Performant, and they tald
me they were just now stepping the gamishment,
and thay would likely return the amount gamished
on April 5, 2021. They said they would notand did
net have Lo peturn the Feb & March 2021
garnishments. From what | fiave researchied, the halt
should have continued on after Jan 31, and was
extended through Ssptember, | am confused 35 1o
why they can keep the ampounts rom Fed and
Mareh, dnd decide ko stark now i April, when the

To have the gayments for Feb & March
refunded -3 per the new Executive Drder
that was signed ain 1.20-2021

5/12/202110:53




From: Kane, John

Sent: Wed, 28 Jul 2021 01:34:31 +0000

To: Piccolo, Marc;LaVia, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Bryant, Michael;Foss, lan;Campbell,
Colleen

Cc: Greene, Chris

Subject: Fresh Start Options Paper

Importance: High

Ok, here's my close-to-final version, which | plan to drop into Word and accompany with an updated
spreadsheet with administrative cost estimates. | think it addresses most of Rich’s questions at the

bottom of the thread‘|(b)(5l

(b)(3)

Julie is really anxious to see this, so if folks could give me any feedback in the morning | would really
appreciate it. Sorry for the fire drill and thanks very much. (And special thanks to Mark L for
brainstorming some of this with me.)

Fresh Start Loan Rehabilitation Initiative
Options

(B)(5)










(0)(5)

From: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 9:26 AM

To: Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>; Alag, Sartaj <Sartaj.Alag@ed.gov>; Wiggins, Charles
<Hunter.Wiggins@ed.gov>; Albers, David <david.albers@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris
<Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>;
Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Foss, lan <lan.Foss@ed.gov>; Campbell, Colleen
<Colleen.Campbell@ed.gov>; Morgan, Julie <Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Miller, Benjamin
<Benjamin.Miller@ed.gov>; Lee, Nicholas <Nick.Lee@ed.gov>; Williams, Rich <Rich.Williams@ed.gov>;
Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>

Cc: McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Fresh Start

Thx for this, my comments below (none of which should be taken as Gospel) are in CAPS
RC

From: Kane, John <John.Kane@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 3:04 PM

To: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov>; Alag, Sartaj <Sartaj.Alag@ed.gov>; Wiggins, Charles
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
<Benjamin.Miller@ed.gov>; Lee, Nicholas <Nick.Lee @ed.gov>; Williams, Rich <Rich.Williams@ed.gov>;
Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>

Cc: McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: Fresh Start

> -----QOriginal Message-----
> From: Kane, John



> Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:25 AM

> To: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Greene, Chris
<Chris.Greene@ed.gov>; Hardiman, Darrick <Darrick.Hardiman@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark
<Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Davis, James E. <James.E.Davis@ed.gov>; Bumgarner, Bradley
<Bradley.Bumgarner@ed.gov>; McGinnis, Colleen <Colleen.McGinnis@ed.gov>; Campbell, Patrick
<Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>; Albers, David <david.albers@ed.gov>; Alag, Sartaj <Sartaj.Alag@ed.gov>;
Hankish, James <James.Hankish@ed.gov>; Wiggins, Charles <Hunter.Wiggins@ed.gov>; Donoghue,
Kristen <Kristen.Donoghue@ed.gov>

> Cc: Morgan, Julie <Julie.Morgan@ed.gov>; Miller, Benjamin <Benjamin.Miller@ed.gov>

> Subject: RE: No-doc IDR - Today's Daily Servicing Meeting

>

> The timing works out nicely as we have the responses back from the vendors on the IDR-related CRs.

(b)(3)

(0)(5)

>
> The other thing | would like to go back and address today -- time permitting -- is the discussion we

started yesterday on Fresh Start. [p)5)

(b)(5)

>

(b)(3)




(b)(5)

————— Original Appointment-—--

From: Cordray, Richard <Richard.Cordray@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Cordray, Richard; Kane, lohn; Alag, Sartaj; Wiggins, Charles; Albers, David; Greene, Chris; Piccolo,
Marc; LaVia, Mark; Tyrrell, Pete; Foss, lan; Campbell, Colleen; Morgan, Julie; Miller, Benjamin; Lee,
Nichalas; Williams, Rich; Campbell, Patrick

Cc: McGinnis, Colleen

Subject: Fresh Start

When: Thursday, July 22, 2021 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
(b)) United States, Washington DC




Phone Conference IDl(b)(5)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




From: Piccolo, Marc

Sent: Thu, 6 Aug 2020 15:22:33 +0000

To: LaVia, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Fenwick, Benjamin
Subject: FSA Decision Memo on CARES Act 08062020
Attachments: FSA Decision Memo on CARES Act 08062020.docx

All — can we find 20 minutes later today to go over this one more time before we send it to Chris?

Thanks
Marc



Page 0401

Withheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

|

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 0402
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



Page 0406

Withheld pursuant to exemption
(D)(5)

|

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act
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From: Bryant, Michael

Sent: Fri, 6 Nov 2020 16:57:04 +0000
To: Tyrrell, Pete;Piccolo, Marc;LaVia, Mark
Cc: Van Buren, Eric;Derrick, Annette
Subject: FW: 3 AWG payments effective after 10/30
Pete, et al.-
[(0)(5) | Eric’s latest report showed

we had received 3 AWG payments this week. Since we had closed the box last Friday, | identified the 3
payments in guestion and asked Maximus to confirm there wasn’t a data entry error involved. What
they found is that the AWG payments were sent to the voluntary payments PO Box but a Maximus
employee identified them as AWG and corrected the payment type.|b)5) |
(b)(5)

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Cc: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>
Subject: RE: 3 AWG payments effective after 10/30

These are AWG payments that were sent to the voluntary PO box at the lockbox so posted as voluntary
however when identified as AWG the payments we reversed and reapplied as AWG. | have added the
remitter of the payments below in your chart.

Thank you,

Karen M Smith
Senior Director Business and Financial Operations
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)

Maximus Federal

5202 Presidents Court
Frederick, MD 21703
Mobile]b)(6) |
Karenmsmith@maximus.com

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>

Cc: Derrick, Annette <Annette.Derrick@ed.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 3 AWG payments effective after 10/30

Karen-



Can you have someone take a look at these 3 payments and confirm the effective date is correct? We
shut down the AWG PO Box after 10/30 so | don’t think there should be any AWG payments with
effective dates later than that. These accounts all have a weird pattern of payments being reversed and

re-applied so | wonder if this was a data entry error.

Effective | MemoCo Check Remitter
Borrnum cPl Amaunt de Posted
ADP El Pasco on behalf of
(0)(6) 11/3/20 11/5/20 CORNER BAR PARTNERS DBA
154,21 20 LBXAWG 20 MARLOW'S TAVERN
ADP El Pasco on behalf of
11/3/20 11/5/20 INDUSTRIAL TECHNICAL
144.92 20  LBXAWG 20 SERVICES
11/2/20 11/4/20 ALTIMETRIK
165.45 20 LBXAWG 20

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

Sent: Thu, 22 Oct 2020 13:09:22 +0000

To: Bryant, Michael;Szathmary, Michael;Wise, Mark;Tu, Steve

Subject: FW: APPROVAL // Decision Memo - CARES Act Adjustments

Attachments: FSA Decision Memo on CARES Act_October 2020_CPU v2 (mab signed).pdf

Please see the attached decision memo — we will need to walk through next steps. | have already
reached out to Treasury again to request a meeting for today....and we will need to also need to
communicate with MFS. Probably best to have a call with them first once we’ve had an opportunity to
meet internally.

Will set something up soon.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor
Federal Student Aid
Wanamalker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107

0: (215) 656-6014
¢ [0F

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 9:00 AM

To: LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Riski, Mary <Mary.Riski@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Fenwick, Benjamin <benjamin.fenwick@ed.gov>

Subject: FW: APPROVAL // Decision Memo - CARES Act Adjustments

Mary — Let’s discuss how best to communicate the decisions that impact the non-default population
later this morning.

Pete — | need a timeline for shutting the PO Box.

marc



Draft deliberative and confidential

FederalStudent Aid | rrouwsrowens.

n DFEION = IEFARTMENT o

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 19,2020
TO: Mark A. Brown, Chief Operating Officer, Federal Student Aid

FROM: Chris Greene, Deputy Chief Operating Officer for SEAD, Federal Student Aid

SUBJECT: CARES ActExtension Ending Transition Decisions

This memorandum describes several issues and recommendations related to expiration of the
CARES Act interest and payment suspension period, which is currently scheduled for
December 31, 2020. In the event of an extension, we plan to make corresponding
adjustments to any schedules approved in this document.

Issue #1: FSA is unable to initiate refunds to borrowers who are due a refund for
involuntary payments (e.g., Treasure Offset Payment (TOP) and Administrative Wage
Gamishment (AWG)) received during the CARES Act and extension period if valid mailing
addresses are not provided. Should FSA apply the funds, that would otherwise be provided to
the borrower as a refund, to outstanding defaulted loan balances as a payment?

Background: [©)®)
b))

Recommendation: It is recommended that FSA discontinue proactive borrower outreach 90
days after the expiration of CARES Act benefits. FSA should continue to refund involuntary
payments received during the CARES Act period for borrowers that are able to validate their
mailing addresses priorto June 31, 2021 (or six months after the extension period ends, if
extended). After that date, FSA will apply any involuntary payments collected to the
borrowers outstanding defaulted student loan balance.

Issue #2: As a result of the CARES Act, unemployed citizens may be eligible for additional
unemployment benefits of up to $600 per week. Under the CARES Act, this additional
benefitended July 31,2020. Existing interpretations of 34 CFR 685.209 and 685.221 require
FSA to consider all taxable income that a borrower receives toward the calculation of the
borrower’s payment amount under an Income-Driven Repayment (IDR) plan, including
unemployment benefits. Should FSA seek a waiver of these regulations under the HEROES
Actto temporarily ignore all unemployment or additional unemployment benefits?

830 First St. N.E., Washingron, DC 20202
StudentAid.gov



Backeround: [0)©)
(b)(5)

Recommendation: FSA should not seek a waiver to the current regulations for the
HEROES Act. Further, FSA should inform servicers to use the existing IDR instructions with
the full amount of income represented by borrower documentation (including the “increased”
unemployment benefits if they are extended and a suspension in student loan payments is
not). FSA should istruct servicers to update customer service representative scripts to
include information to explain to borrowers they can submit updated income information

when/if their income decreases/changes/[P)®)

(0)(5)

Issue #3: Should FSA automatically resume auto-debit agreements/auto match payment on
the default portfolio?

Background: |b)5)

(D)(5)

Recommendation: FSA should inform borrowers previously on auto-debit, prior to CARES
Act cancellation, that auto-debit will automatically resume, and they will not need to
reinitiate. This will be communicated to borrowers as part of the CARES Actnotification
process that will begin on or after December 15,2020.

Issue #4: Despite outreach efforts from Maximus Federal Services (MFS), approximately
1,000 employers, representing 1% of the original employer population, continue to send
administrative wage garnishment (AWG) payments to FSA. These AWG payments (physical
check) are sent to a designated lockbox and payments received are processed by U.S. Bank
via a contract managed by Treasury. These payments are then posted to the borrowers’
account on the Debt Management Collections System (DMCS).

Draft deliberative and confidential



Background: [0)®)
(R)(5)

Recommendation: FSA should instruct Treasury to temporarily close the AWG lockbox for
AWG payments, effective November 1, 2020, until further notice and the extension ofthe
CARES Act period. In support of this recommendation, FSA will work with MFS to send
notifications to employers and impacted borrowers, notifying them of this decision.

(b)(5)

Issue #5: In a normal year, borrowers under an Income-Contingent Repayment (ICR) plan
and in a negative amortization status are usually scheduled to have their balance capitalized.
This generally occurs in August, unless a borrower has paid the balance by August 1, but this
event was delayed until October 1 this year due to the April 2020 policy decision to delay the
capitalization event.

Background: [

(D)(5)

Recommendation: FSA should allow servicers to notify borrowers of their option to pay
accrued interest in advance of it capitalizing.

Approve \/ Signature e
Disapprove Signature
Needs more discussion Signature
Modify Signature

Draft deliberative and confidential



From: Piccolo, Marc

Sent: Thu, 22 Oct 2020 12:59:38 +0000

To: LaVia, Mark;Riski, Mary;Tyrrell, Pete

Cc: Fenwick, Benjamin

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

Background: [P)©)

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
mailing addresses prior to June 31, 2021 (or six months after the extension period ends, if
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



Background: [0)5)

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
not). FSA should instruct servicers to update customer service representative scripts to
include information to explain to borrowers they can submit updated income information

when/if their income decreases/changes, [P)©)

(b)(5)

Issue #3: Should FSA automatically resume auto-debit agreements/auto match payment on
the default portfolio?

Background: [b)5)

b)(3)

Recommendation: FSA should inform borrowers previously on auto-debit, prior to CARES
Act cancellation, that auto-debit will automatically resume, and they will not need to
reinitiate. This will be communicated to borrowers as part of the CARES Act notification
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

Background:
&)

Recommendation: FSA should instruct Treasury to temporarily close the AWG lockbox for
AWG payments, effective November 1, 2020, until further notice and the extension of'the
CARES Act period. In support of this recommendation, FSA will work with MFS to send
notifications to employers and impacted borrowers, notifying them of this decision.

D)3}

Issue #5: In a normal year, borrowers under an Income-Contingent Repayment (ICR) plan
and in a negative amortization status are usually scheduled to have their balance capitalized.
This generally occurs in August, unless a borrower has paid the balance by August 1. but this
event was delayed until October 1 this year due to the April 2020 policy decision to delay the
capitalization event.

Background: [P

B)(E)

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

Sent: Thu, 29 Oct 2020 17:13:38 +0000

To: Tyrrell, Pete;Szathmary, Michael;Wise, Mark;Wobhlfiel, Luz;Burris, Joshua
Subject: FW: ATP New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox
Attachments: CAO5DVO01 - Borrower CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure Notice -

Draft_10292020_v02.docx, WG86DV01 - Employer CARES Act AWG Lockbox Closure Notice -
FInal_v02.docx

| recommend we approve these notices for implementation.

From: Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>;
Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz
<Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua <loshua.Burris@ed.gov>

Cc: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M
<Lamonicalohnston@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen
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
Mobile:
JamesPugh@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. This emall, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s} and may contain confidential
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are

nat the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and destroy all copies and the original message.

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Pugh, James <lamesPugh@maximus.com>; Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>;
Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz. Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris,
Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>

Cc: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Johnston, Lamonica M
<Lamonicalohnston@maximus.com>; Lindbloom, Niev E <NievLindbloom@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen




M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>: Warmbrunn, Nicholas P <NicholasWarmbrunn@maximus.com>
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

To: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark Wise@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz
<Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua <Joshua.Burris@ed.gov>

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

Officg:
Mobl(b)(ﬁ) |
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
<SophioRazmadze @maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com>; Johnston,
Lamonica M <Lamonicalohnston@maximus.com>

Cc: Mark. Wise@ed.gov; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Waohlfiel@ed.gov>; Burris, Joshua
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

eCommunications to Employers — Send the attached letter to those employers from whom a payment
has been received the past 30 days.

*Communications to Borrowers — Send the attached notice to those borrowers for whom an AWG
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

Cell: [©)6) |

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6
Atlanta GA 30303
michael.szathmary@ed.gov
StudentAid.zov

FederalStudent Aid | mame:
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

Cc: Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Wohlfiel, Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Johnston, Lamonica M
<Lamonicalohnston@ maximus.com>

Subject: RE: New Notice under CR 5478 - Shutdown of AWG Lockbox

Good afternoon Mike,

b)(5)

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
Sophio <SophioRazmadze@maximus.com>; DMCS Contracts <DMCScontracts@maximus.com:>

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

Cell®)6)

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6
Atlanta GA 30303
michael.szathmary(@ed.gov
StudentAid.gcov

FEGEFBIS‘(UGEM 1 FEOUD YETenTR #
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
Luz <Luz.Wohlfiel@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise @ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F
<RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>; Mcnally, Paul
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

Office: 240
Mobile:|(b)(B)
JamesPugh@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are

not the intended recipient, please conlact the sender, and destroy all copies and the original message.

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

Sent: Mon, 26 Jul 2021 13:52:50 +0000

To: Salanik, Kathleen

Subject: FW: AWG Lockbox Analysis - Updated PPT

Attachments: CARES ACT Stop AWG Non-Compliant Reporting prior to shutdown and after

start-up 063021.pptx

Kathleen — can you please have your staff update this. We are mostly interested in updates to slides 2, 5
and 8 — and for slide 8, can you please also include the individual weekly totals since re-opening of the
mailbox. Alsc welcome any other analysis your team may feel is relevant,

Can we please have this by nhoon tomorrow.

Thanks.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamalker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C: [oye)

From: Salanik, Kathleen <KathleenSalanik@maximus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, lune 30, 2021 5:14 PM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Cc: Santos, Bob <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>;
Seeley, Theresa L <TheresalSeeley@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com>
Subject: AWG Lockbox Analysis - Updated PPT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or epen attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Pete and Mike,

Attached is the updated presentation on the analysis of re-opening the AWG lockbox. We have provided
initial slides with the summary, new data on phone calls from borrowers or employers after the lockbox
closure, and then recommendations (also pasted below). The subsequent slides have the supporting
data with the last slide that includes the comparison data for the full month of October 2020 compared
to the 4 weeks of data from the AWG lockbox re-opening.

Please let us know if this addresses the updates you requested and if you have any additional questions.

History of Administrative Wage Garnishment
e As of 10/23/20, OIG reported FSA continued to receive wage garnishments far 1,930 borrowers.




= As of 10/30/20, DMCS continued to receive wage garnishments from 1,400 employers impacting
2,283 borrowers.
* The AWG Lockbox was shut down on 10/30/20 and payments were returned to the employers
as undeliverable.
= Re-opened AWG Lockbox on 5/31/21.
e Started receiving AWG payments on 6/4/21.
e Through 6/25/21, received 78 payments:
* 67 employer wage garnishment payments from 25 employers
* 11 misdirected voluntary payments
* The 67 employer wage garnishment payments were received from 25 employers
impacting 28 borrowers.
¢ Continued to receive payments from two employers that also garnished in
October 2020 impacting 3 borrowers,
e Ardent Health Services (2 borrowers / 6 payments ) and Olympia Family
Restaurant (1 borrower / 2 payments).
* MFS performed an outreach to the 25 employers that sent AWG payments between 6/4/21 and
6/25/21.
e 19 - Confirmed will stop
* Some reasons provided for sending payments include:
» Thought CARES Act ended 6/1/21
* Unaware of CARES Act
» Employer did not understand garnishment was for student loan
* Check returned so employer thought they needed to send check again
* Employee returned from leave; cease garnishment missed
* Employee was rehired; cease garnishment missed
s Replacement check for old AWG check
« 4 - |eft voice message for employers
e 2 - Unable to leave voicemail

Borrower or Employer Contact from 10/1/20 - 10/30/20 on wage garnishments
s 61 borrowers called in regarding garnishments continuing after 10/30/20 and asking for a status
on refunds.
s 24 employers called in questioning why checks were being returned after 10/30/20.

Employers Accessing the Employer Address Web Page

e 339 unique employers used the employer website to update their demographic information /
FEIN.

Summary:
* By closing the AWG lockbox and returning the checks, the employers stopped sending
garnishment checks.
e Received payments when the AWG lockbox reopened effective 5/31/21 through
6/25/21 from only 2 of the 1,400 employers that garnished in the month of Octaber
2020.

Recommendations:
b)(2)




(b)(5)

Best Regards,
Kathleen

Kathleen Salanik
Program Manager
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)
Maximus Federal

Remote: Olney, MD. Eastern Time
Mobile{®)X6)

KathleenSalanik@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law,
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies and the original message.






Non-Compliant Employers Garnishing Wages

History of Administrative Wage GarnishmentAs of 10/23/20, OIG reported
FSA continued to receive wage garnishments for 1,930 borrowers.As of
10/30/20, DMCS continued to receive wage garnishments from 1,400
employers impacting 2,283 borrowers. The AWG Lockbox was shut down
on 10/30/20 and payments were returned to the employers as
undeliverable.Re-opened AWG Lockbox on 5/31/21.Started receiving AWG
payments on 6/4/21.Through 6/25/21, received 78 payments:67 employer
wage garnishment payments from 25 employers11 misdirected voluntary
paymentsThe 67 employer wage garnishment payments were received
from 25 employers impacting 28 borrowers.Continued to receive
payments from two employers that also garnished in October 2020
impacting 3 borrowers.Ardent Health Services (2 borrowers / 6 payments
) and Olympia Family Restaurant (1 borrower / 2 payments).MFS
performed an outreach to the 25 employers that sent AWG payments
between 6/4/21 and 6/25/21.19 - Confirmed will stopSome reasons
provided for sending payments include:Thought CARES Act ended
6/1/21Unaware of CARES ActEmployer did not understand garnishment
was for student loanCheck returned so employer thought they needed to
send check againEmployee returned from leave; cease garnishment
mlssedlEmployee was rehlred cease garnlshment mlssedReplacement :




AWG Non-Compliant Employers

Borrower or Employer Contact from 10/1/20 — 10/30/20 wage
garnishments61 borrowers called in regarding garnishments continuing
after 10/30/20 and asking for a status on refunds.24 employers called in
questioning why checks were being returned after 10/30/20.Employers
Accessing the Employer Address Web Page339 unique employers used the
employer website to update their demographic information / FEIN.

10/2712021



AWG Non-Compliant Employers

Summary:By closing the AWG lockbox and returning the checks, the
employers stopped sending garnishment checks.Received payments when
the AWG lockbox reopened effective 5/31/21 through 6/25/21 from 2 of the
1,400 employers that garnished in the month of October
2020.Recommendations:Close the AWG lockbox Received a low volume of
payments since the AWG lockbox reopened on 5/31/21 from employers that
were not garnishing in October 2020.0n 9/30/21 when CARES Act expires, it
will prevent a large volume of payments from being received since some
employers didn’t cancel wage garnishment but only suspended wage
garnishment. Send a notice to employers reminding them that wage
garnishment should be canceled for all U.S. Department of Education
borrowers.

10/27/2021 ]
————————————— .



AWG Non-Compliant Employers (5/31/21-6/25/21)

Number of
Borrowers
Affected

Number of
Payments
Received from
Employer

Unique
Payment
Dates

Last Effective
Payment Date
by Employer

Date Outreach
Made to
Employer

Results of contacting Employer

ARDENT HEALTH SERVICES

SURGE STAFFING
OASIS OUTSOURCING INC
PENDER VETERINARY CENTRE
BAYOU CONCRETE LLC

AUTORIDAD DE CARRETERAS

AUBURN UNIVERSITY AT MONTGOMERY

LOAD KING MFG
SILKTOWN ROOFING, INC
WILLIAMS-SONOMA INC

HEAT TREATING SERVICES
ALCOTT HR GROUP

MCDONALD'S

WHOLE FOODS
OLYMPIA FAMILY RESTAURANT
J&M SMOG & AUTO REPAIR

DBI SERVICES LLC
THOMAS JEFFERSON FOU.

SWIFT BEEF COMPANY C/O
WHITE RIVER MARINE LLC
ROUSES ENTERPRISES LLC

UPs
SOUTHEAST CONNECTIONS LLC

BEST WESTERN ROSEVILLE INN

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS EMPLOYEES LLC

10/27/2021
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6/16/2021
6/14/2021

6/16/2021
6/21/2021
6/17/2021

6/16/2021
6/14/2021
6/4/2021
6/4/2021
6/16/2021
6/8/2021
6/16/2021
6/16/2021

6/16/2021
6/21/2021
6/21/2021

6/4/2021
6/4/2021

6/4/2021

6/10/2021
6/11/2021
6/11/2021
6/15/2021

6/16/2021
6/25/2021

6/24/2021
6/18/2021

6/17/021
6/22/2021
6/16/2021

6/29/2021

6/29/2021
6/16/2021
6/16/2021
6/24/2021
6/16/2021
6/16/2021

6/29/2021
6/29/2021

6/29/2021
6/22/2021

6/30/2021
6/16/2021

6{16[202_15{29[202

i
6/16/2021
6/16/2021
6/16/2021
6/29/2021

6/29/2021
6/29/2021

Confirmed they will stop

Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they will stop

New payroll service; unaware CARES Act; confirmed they
: will stop

Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they will stop
Confirmed they will stop

Unable to leave voicemail with employer; contacted
borrower

Left voicemail
Replacement Check from 2/19/20
Confirmed they will stop

Confirmed they will stop
‘Confirmed they will stop
Confirmed they will stop

Left voicemail

Left voicemail
Payments sent in error; confirmed they will stop
Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they will stop

Employer unaware of CARES Act; confirmed they will stop
Replacement Check from 4/28/20

Employer researchingUnable to leave voicemail

Confirmed they will stop
Confirmed they will stop
Confirmed they will stop
Left veicemail
Payroll unaware of CARES Act; emailed notice to
employer; confirmed they will stop
Thought CARES Act ended; confirmed they will stop

5



Enhanced Calling Measures Pre-Lockbox Shutdown

Per the request of FSA, MFS took greater measures to escalate Stop Wage Garnishment outreach efforts with non-compliant
employers having larger rosters (9 or more). The following data represents those employers where stopped garnishment had not
been achieved as of 10/30/20.

Employer
# of Borrowers Confirmed Confirmed Dufreaty Voice Made Contact and
x Attempts
Employer Receiving Stopped Stopped : Message Spoke to
: (includes ;
Garnishment Garnishment (Date) Left Representative
phone calls
and emails)

7ELEVEN 64 No 56 Yes Yes
PARKER HANNIFIN 53 No 10 Yes No
COMMUNICATIONS TEST DESIGN 42 No 4 No No
GOODWILL 31 No 50 Yes Yes
HYATT 28 No 53 Yes Yes
HEARTHSIDE FOOD SOLUTIONS 28 No 6 Yes Yes
LOEWS HOTELS 19 No 11 Yes Yes
WASTE MANAGEMENT 18 No 5 Yes No
MAVERIK COUNTRY STORES 15 No 6 Yes No
TACO BELL 13 No 35 Yes Yes
THE PARADIES SHOPS 12 No 22 Yes No
EXETER FINANCE 11 No 8 Yes No
GLAXOSMITHKLINE 11 No 2 Yes No
BURBERRY 9 No 3. Yes Yes

Since reopening the lockbox on 5/31/21, no AWG payments have been received from these employers.

10/27/2021 6



Top 20 AWG Non-Compliant Employers (10/19/20-10/30/20)

Number of Borrowers Affected EBSCERECive bRyment Ratey

Employer

HEARTHSIDE FOOD SOLUTIONS* 18 10/28/2020
GLAXOSMITHKLINE* 11 10/26/2020
PARKER HANNIFIN* 10 10/20/2020
COMMUNICATIONS TEST DESIGN* 6 10/26/2020
EXETER FINANCE* 6 10/20/2020
EMPLOYEE OF INDEPENDENT 7ELEVEN 5 10/26/2020
RAINBOW USA 5 10/29/2020

MAVERIK COUNTRY STORES* 5 10/28/2020
INTERDENT SERVICE 5 10/29/2020

APEX LABORATORY 4 10/20/2020

THE PARADIES SHOPS 4 10/20/2020
TUESDAY MORNING 4 10/20/2020

GPM INVESTMENTS 4 10/26/2020
HUDSON RIVER HEALTHCARE 4 10/29/2020
HELMER SCIENTIFIC 4 10/23/2020

OCEAN SPRAY CRANBERRIES 3 10/20/2020

DS SERVICES OF AMERICA 3 10/23/2020
SOUTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY 3 10/20/2020
HYATT* 3 10/29/2020

*These employers were identified as part of our Top 20 enhanced calling measures.Since reopening the lockbox on 5/31/21, no AWG
payments have been received from these employers.

10/27/2021 5
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Non-Compliant Employers Garnishing Wages

Nirhbarof Borrowers
AWG File Receipt AWG .t En?pln?yers # of Borrowers =nployer Em;.)loyers fERCe Y
garnishing : Outreach confirmed to Employer
Date payments impacted -
p wages Attempts stop confirmed to
received
stop
10/1/20 — 10/30/20 3,452 1,400 2,283 1,834 212 334
5/31/21 - 6/25/21 67 25 28 25 19 22
10/27/2021 8



From: Tyrrell, Pete

Sent: Thu, 1 Jul 2021 19:39:40 +0000

To: LaVia, Mark;Piccolo, Marc

Cc: Bryant, Michael

Subject: FW: AWG Lockbox Analysis - Updated PPT

Attachments: CARES ACT Stop AWG Non-Compliant Reporting prior to shutdown and after

start-up 063021.pptx

@Piccolo, Marc — here is the analysis that MFS has provided on the temporary opening of the AWG
lockbox. Overall, | think it is positive. | can put sometime on the calendar next week to review and also
offer up our own options (MFS has included a couple) and we can go from there.

Recall that the lockbox is slated to close down again after 7/9/21....which is next Friday.

Thanks.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C: [(b)5)

From: Salanik, Kathleen <KathleenSalanik@maximus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 5:14 PM

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
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
e As of 10/23/20, OIG reported FSA continued to receive wage garnishments for 1,930 borrowers.



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
October 2020 impacting 3 borrowers.
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
e Some reasons provided for sending payments include:
» Thought CARES Act ended 6/1/21
e Unaware of CARES Act
= Employer did not understand garnishment was for student loan
* Check returned so employer thought they needed to send check again
e Employee returned from leave; cease garnishment missed
» Employee was rehired; cease garnishment missed
¢ Replacement check for old AWG check
+ 4 - Left voice message for employers
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

Remote: Olney, MD, Eastern Time
P —

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
== e .



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



From: Howell, Lawannah

Sent: Fri, 20 Nov 2020 18:34:42 +0000

To: Russo, Kami

Cc: Benson, Mark;Tyrrell, Pete;Cross, Maxine;Patillo, Aquita;Lewis, Tyrone
Subject: FW: AWG Lockbox

Importance: High

Kami,

Here is the message that Mark sent out to the PCAs.

Lawannah

From: Benson, Mark <Mark.Benson@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Pioneer <EDContract@pioneer-credit.com>; ERS/Alltran
<ED_ERS_Contract_Administration@ERSINC.com>; Action Financial <afscorp@actionfinancial.us.com>;
Bass <ed@bass-associates.com>; Central Research <EDMods@central-research.com>; Coast
Professionals <PCA.EXEC@coastprofessional.com>; Credit Adjustments <EDPCA606Contracting@credit-
adjustments.com>; FH Cann <edmanagementteam@fhcann.com>; ICR
(ICRcontractexecs@icrsolutions.net) <ICRcontractexecs@icrsolutions.net>; National Credit
<NCSEDContract@ncscollect.com>; National Recoveries <fedcontracts@nationalrecoveries.com>; PBCM
<pbcdoe@pbcmcorp.com>; Reliant Capital <rcsceocfo@reliant-cap.com>

Cc: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Cross, Maxine <Maxine.Cross@ed.gov>; Gomes, Milene
<Milene.Gomes@ed.gov>; Howell, Lawannah <Lawannah.Howell@ed.gov>; Laine, Douglas
<Douglas.Laine@ed.gov>; Patillo, Aquita <Aquita.Patillo@ed.gov>; Russo, Kami <Kami.Russo@ed.gov>;
Searcy, Hunter <Hunter.Searcy@ed.gov>; Shea, Sarah <Sarah.Shea@ed.gov>; Thorne, Richard
<Richard.Thorne@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

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
payments; notices will also be sent to impacted borrowers. These communications will be sent the
week of November 2, 2020.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Mark Benson
Contracting Officer
Federal Student Aid, Business Process Operations Team



U.S. Department of Education
Office: 404-974-9400
Cell #{2€ |




From: Szathmary, Michael

Sent: Wed, 3 Feb 2021 15:54:35 +0000

To: Tyrrell, Pete

Cc: Wise, Mark

Subject: FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Attachments: AWG Payment sent to Vol Lockbox.docx, VOL to AWG Payment Tracking.xlsx
Importance: High

Pete,

What CR are they billing this process too? | reviewed our current CRs to see which one it falls under and
| thought maybe 5669, CARES Act AWG Employer Outreach, but it mentions nothing about the FSA
Lockbox.

Mike Szathmary
DMCS Administrative Contracting Officer
FSA Acquisition Directorate

Duty Hours: 7:30AM-4:00PM
Office: (404) 974-9261

Cell:|[)6) |

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street SW, Suite 18T30-6
Atlanta GA 30303
michael.szathmary(@ed.gov
StudentAid.gov

FeGeralStudent ! PROUD SPONEOR of

Ihe ARERICAN Mok *

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 10:28 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise@ed.gov>; Bryant,
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>

Subject: RE: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Pete,

Please see attached for details on employer who are sending AWG payments to the voluntary lockbox
and below for a summary:
» 59 employers identified as submitting AWG payments
o 35 employers were contacted by DMCS NPC to cease wage garnishment
o 33 employers ceased wage garnishment payments
= 26 employers contacted by DMCS NPC via telephone, email and mail
= 7 employers contacted by other sources



» Sources identified but not limited to employee and/or PCA
o 5 employers did not received stop garnishment notices or confirm stop through pilot
outreach

59% of employers were contacted after 11/1/20
74.3% success rate of stopping AWG payments after contacting employer
2% AWG payments stopped by outside influences

The initial volume of employers submitting AWG payments estimated as approximately 130. We
removed duplicate accounts with repeated payments, AWG payments identified in error{actually VOL
payments) and other issues needing research eliminating them from this tracking report resulting in 59
employers rather than 130.

Also attached is the process we are following to identify AWG payments sent to voluntary lockbox and
actions we take once identified.

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
Mobilefe)Xe) |

Karenmsmith@maximus.com

From: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:23 PM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise@ed.gov; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>

Subject: Re: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Pete, we only started looking for the AWG payments made incorrectly into the voluntary payment
lockbox back in November last year. This is purely a manual process that we were looking into as we had
time. Typically we would not know if the payment was voluntary or not unless we researched it, and
given the current volumes of payments we have been able to do this research.

So we are compiling a list of the AWG payments made by employers to the voluntary lockbox as of
November, adding to this list the employers name, address and number and whether or not we were
able to make contact or not. We are currently only partially thru January, but we will compile this list
and work to get this to you by the by noon tomorrow.



| also asked Karen to update the data with any additional correspondence we may have sent these
employers since March of 2020. But as we discussed, it might not be anything since if they always sent it
in thru the voluntary lockbox we would not have captured it as an AWG payment.

Please let me know if you have any concerns with this approach. | added Karen as she will be providing
the information once she has it pulled together,

Thanks,
bob

Bob Santos

VP, Debt Management and Collection System (DMCS) Program Executive
MAXIMUS Federal

5202 Presidents Court

Frederick, MD 21703

Mobile{b)6) |

RobertSantos@maximus.com

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

Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 11:34 AM

To: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@ maximus.com>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>, Mark.Wise@ed.gov
<Mark.Wise@ed.gov>, Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Thanks —and it probably makes sense to get a total level of effort to reach each of these employers
dating back to March 2020.

Thanks.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C: [(b)8)

From: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 11:13 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark Wise@ed.gov>; Bryant,
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox




| will talk with the team and let you know if we have any questions,

Thanks,
bob

Bob Santos

VP, Debt Management and Collection System (DMCS) Program Executive
MAXIMUS Federal

5202 Presidents Court

Frederick. MD 21703

Mobile: |2)6)

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

Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 at 10:33 AM

To: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@ maximus.com>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>, Mark.Wise @ed.gov
<Mark . Wise@ed.gov>, Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Bob —

According to reporting, there continue to be a number of AWG payments that come into the voluntary
lockbaox......of which your staff has identified dating back to November | believe.

Can you please have your staff identify these particular employers and provide us with a list that
includes what actions have been take with those particular employers (in reaction to payments coming
into the voluntary lockbox). That list should also include the address and phone number (if available).

b)(5)

Please make this a priority — and let me know if you'd like have a quick call to talk through and we can
do that.

Thanks.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014




N COR——

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



AWG Payments that Employers are Sending to the Voluntary Payment Lockbox:

MFS has created a query that identifies any systematic posted voluntary lockbox payments. The query is
run daily.

We have assign staff to review the payments from the query against the check in ECP to determine if the
payment is being received from a company and if it is we are reviewing DM to see if the employer UDP
and the company are the same. If they are, we then assign to a research group who reviews the
payments and takes appropriate action to reverse the payment and reapply as an AWG and refunds the
payments if made after the CARES effective date.

The employers are then contacted; they are contacted through phone, email, and/or postal mail. We
communicate two things to them: CARE legislation prohibits the employers from garnishing wages, and
they must stop immediately and inform them they are using the incorrect lockbox for AWG payments.

If we are unsuccessful with contacting employers we also reach out to the borrowers through phone,
email and/or postal mail soliciting their assistance with getting their employer to stop garnishing.

The borrowers who are identified as having AWG payments sent to the voluntary lockbox are added to a
list and are monitored to refund any additional AWG payments that are received and would require
refunding.

After talking with borrowers or employers, if they state that the borrower requested payments to
continue to be sent, we document the accounts and do not refund those payments.

Note: that this effort is labor intensive, and we are not current on reviewing files. We are currently
starting files received in January 2021.

As we reviewed the borrowers account for the most part the employer received a notice to stop
garnishments. When the employer did not receive the notice the employer’s address was invalid. The
borrowers received a CARES notice. More detail can be found in column K on the tracking spreadsheet.

Employers that send AWG payments to the voluntary lockbox did not receive outreach beyond the
letters being sent; our stop AWG effort utilized the AWG lockbox files as input for which employers
needed to be contacted.
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From: Bryant, Michael

Sent: Thu, 4 Feb 2021 13:06:59 +0000

To: LaVia, Mark;Piccolo, Marc

Cc: Tyrrell, Pete

Subject: FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Attachments: AWG Payment sent to Vol Lockbox.docx, VOL to AWG Payment Tracking.xlsx
Mark & Marc-

Here is the info Maximus provided. As they come across these, they are trying to contact the employer

Mike Bryant, Federal Student Aid
319-333-8836

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:28 AM

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
* 59 employers identified as submitting AWG payments
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
e Sources identified but not limited to employee and/or PCA
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

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gav>; Mark.Wise @ed.gov; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@ maximus.com>

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

Mobile:[)X6) ]

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

Thanks — and it probably makes sense to get a total level of effort to reach each of these employers
dating back to March 2020,

Thanks.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C: [b)E) |

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

Mobile[b)6) |

RobertSantos@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emall, including altachments, fs for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
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
lockbox......of which your staff has identified dating back to November | believe.

Can you please have your staff identify these particular employers and provide us with a list that
includes what actions have been take with those particular employers (in reaction to payments coming
into the voluntary lockbox}. That list should also include the address and phone number (if available).

(b)(3)

Please make this a priority — and let me know if you’d like have a quick call to talk through and we can
do that.

Thanks.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C: (b))

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
recipient, please contact the sender and destray all copies and the original message.



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

Sent: Thu, 11 Feb 2021 21:01:10 +0000

To: Piccolo, Marc

Cc: LaVia, Mark

Subject: FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox
Attachments: VOL to AWG Refunds Follow Up - 1.xlsx

@Piccolo, Marc — here is the updated list provided by MFS. We should be able to sort/exclude that have
since stopped sending AWG payments to the voluntary mailbox......and then sugge{®)®)
CE) |

Maybe we can find time tomorrow to talk through.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaler Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

C:[b)6) I

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 4:45 PM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark . Wise@ed.gov>; Bryant,
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>

Subject: RE: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Please see the attached. All numbers below and attached are as of 2/10/2021:
75 borrower accounts with AWG payments received in the VOL lockbox
. 59 originally reported on 2/2/2021

. 16 new borrowers identified

Garnishment status

. 51 employers stopped garnishments
. 24 employers still garnishing wages and the accounts are monitored daily (details in attached
spreadsheet)
o} 2 employers have not been sent WG34, however, we have contacted the emplayer by
phone
o 22 employers have received 1 -5 WG34s (column | on spreadsheet)

Pease let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Karen M Smith



Senior Director Business and Financial Operations
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)

Maximus Federal
5202 Presidents Court
Frederick, MD 21703

Mobile: [(b)(6)
Karenmsmith@maximus.com

From: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Mark.Wise @ed.gov; Bryant, Michael
<Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Karen — can you just provide the list of employers that continue to send awg payments to the voluntary
payment mailbox, that list of 26 or whatever it is. Also, in terms of CARES act notices sent (believe the
final column), can you just make sure that it states either notices have been sent or none sent? Not
always clear when | looked at them. Do keep the last known address as part of the spreadsheet.

(b)(5)

Thanks.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

[0 |(b)(6) |

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@ maximus.com>

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
> 33 employers ceased wage garnishment payments




= 26 employers contacted by DMCS NPC via telephone, email and mail
» 7 employers contacted by other sources
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

The initial volume of employers submitting AWG payments estimated as approximately 130, We
removed duplicate accounts with repeated payments, AWG payments identified in error(actually VOL
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
Mobilef@X® |

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

Mobile:[P® ]

RobertSantos@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are

not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and deslfoy all copies and the original message.

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

C

From: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 11:13 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark Wise @ed.gov>; Bryant,




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

Mobile: [(P)}8)
RobertSantos@maximus.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including altachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipienl(s) and may contain confidential
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

To: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>, Mark.Wise @ed.gov
<Mark.Wise@ed.gov>, Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Bob -

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
into the voluntarv lockbox)., That list should also include the address and nhone number (if available)

(0)(3)

Please make this a priority —and let me know if you’d like have a quick call to talk through and we can
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

Sent: Fri, 12 Feb 2021 15:36:23 +0000

To: Santos, Bob F

Subject: FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox
Attachments: VOL to AWG Refunds Follow Up - 1.xlsx

Can you call me on this then — want to talk through a few items.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal 5tudent Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

S CON—

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
o} 2 employers have not been sent WG34, however, we have contacted the employer by
phone
o} 22 employers have received 1 -5 WG34s (column | on spreadsheet)

Pease let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Karen M Smith

Senior Director Business and Financial Operations
Debt Management and Callections System (DMCS)

Maximus Federal



5202 Presidents Court
Frederick, MD 21703

Mobile: {(b)(6)

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

C: |(b)(6) |

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
s Sources identified but not limited to employee and/or PCA



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

Frederick_MD 0
Mobile{P)®)

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

C: |b)B)

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

Mobile{b)6)

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

Sent: Tue, 2 Feb 2021 19:28:13 +0000
To: Bryant, Michael
Subject: FW: AWG Payments into the Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Do you agree with the highlighted comment below?

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
Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>; Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>

Subject: Re: AWG Payments into the Valuntary Payment Lockbox

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



Mobile|®X6)

RoberiSantos@maximus.com

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

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 15107
0: (215) 656-6014

C: [bX8)

From: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 11:13 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.Szathmary@ed.gov>; Wise, Mark <Mark.Wise @ed.gov>; Bryant,
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

Mobile(b)(6)

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

Cc: Szathmary, Michael <Michael.5zathmary@ed.gov>, Mark.Wise @ed.gov
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

C: [p)®)

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

Sent: Tue, 23 Feb 2021 15:15:04 +0000

To: Piccolo, Marc

Cc: LaVia, Mark

Subject: FW: AWG Payments Received in Voluntary Lockbox Post 10/30/2020

@Piccolo, Marc — AWG payments received via the voluntary payment mailbox added to chart below.
Alsa, MFS is still working through their process in reaching out to both employers and borrowers in an
effort to get them to stop sending these AWG payments. |instructed MFS that they need to make sure

they exhaust all efforts and provide a final list of|(b)(5}

[0)®) | They have requested additional time through the end of February — so we should
have a final list next week sometime.

Thanks.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamalker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

c: [oy@

From: Smith, Karen M <KarenMSmith@maximus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 9:10 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Cc: Santos, Bob F <RobertSantos@maximus.com>; Pugh, James <JamesPugh@maximus.com>
Subject: AWG Payments Received in Voluntary Lockbox Post 10/30/2020

Per your request to Below is the updated AWG payment received chart showing AWG payments
received through the voluntary payment lockbox:



AWG Payment Summary

Timeframe

Number of

Payments

Tatal Dollar

Amount

Average

Payment

Amount

March 13 - 27, 2020 318171/ $ 106,818,408.03 | $ 335.73
April 3 - 24, 2020 258341] § 89,788,423.06 | § 347.56
May 1 - 28, 2020 104,908| § 28,863,945.63 | § 275.14
June 5 - 26, 2020 17,234] §  3632,623.72 | $ 210.78
July 3 - 31, 2020 16,638| $  3,008,032.82 | $ 180.79
August 7 - 28 2020 8648 §  1,741450.73 | $ 201.37
September 4 - 25, 2020 4069/ $  698,052.83 | $ 171.55
October 2 - 30, 2020 3813|§  656,196.71 | $ 172.09
November 6-27, 2020* 103 $16,819.26 | $ 163.29
December 4-25, 2020* 96 $20,000.29 | $ 208.34
January 1-29, 2021* 98 $13,035.21 $ 133.01
February 5-19, 2021* 29 $5,917.48 $ 204.05

732,148

$ 235,262,905.77

* Payments received in Voluntary Payment Lockbox

Thank you,

Karen M Smith

Senior Director Business and Financial Operations
Debt Management and Collections System (DMCS)

Maximus Federal
5202 Presidents Court
Frederick, MD 21703

Mobile|b)6)

532133

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

Sent: Thu, 2 Sep 2021 12:42:16 +0000

To: Piccolo, Marc;Kane, John

Cc: LaVia, Mark

Subject: FW: BPO transition draft and pre-decisional
Attachments: DRAFT-Short-Long Term Plans.pptx

Marc and John — attached is a DRAFT that SEAD put together around S/L term plans on transitioning to
BPO collections work. Christian/SIT is providing input as well, so this is not final but wanted to get in
front of you to ensure you agreed with the path we are taking on this.

Thanks.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor
Federal Student Aid
Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107

0: (215) 656-6014
C: |b)E)

From: Krobath, Christopher <Christopher.Krobath@ed.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 8:35 AM

To: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: BPO transition draft

Chris Krobath

Management & Program Analyst
Student Experience and Aid Delivery
Christopher.Krobath@ed.gov

Federal StudentAid




Page 0487

ithheld pursuant 1o exemption ‘
)67

 the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act ‘



Page 0488

ithheld pursuant to exemption ‘
)67

 the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act ‘



Page 0489

ithheld pursuant 1o exemption ‘
)67

 the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act ‘



Page 0490

ithheld pursuant to exemption ‘
(DYS)

f the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act ‘



Page 0491

ithheld pursuant to exemption ‘
)67

 the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act ‘



Page 0492

ithheld pursuant to exemption ‘
(DYS)

I the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act ‘



Page 0493

ithheld pursuant to exemption ‘
)67

 the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act ‘



From: Tyrrell, Pete

Sent: Fri, 11 Dec 2020 16:02:30 +0000
To: Piccolo, Marc
Subject: FW: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10

Will see what Mike comes back with on these specific awg payments, but | think that one cause is that
employers sometimes send the payments to the voluntary payment lockbox. Wouldn’t be surprised if
that’s the case in many of these.

Pete Tyrrell | Senior Advisor

Federal Student Aid

Wanamaker Building, Philadelphia PA 19107
0: (215) 656-6014

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10

Thanks Mike

Get Outlook for I0OS

From: Bryant, Michael <Michael Bryant@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 10:59:08 AM

To: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>

Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10

Patrick inquired about why we continue to see AWG payments post (which is different). The reason we
continue to see AWG payments refunded is that some of the borrowers with invalid addresses finally
give us a good address (e.g., respond to the emails we send every week). | have not had time to
investigate this week’s AWG postings and may not have time to today, given other priorities (Barber
report, Alttran/Pioneer recalls, OIG request, etc.)

From: Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Bryant, Michael <Michael Bryant@ed.gov>

Cc: Tyrrell, Pete <Pete. Tyrrell@ed.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10

Mike — | think Patrick already inquired about this, so apologies if I'm repeating his question, but can you
share some insight on the AWG increase?



From: Bryant, Michael <Michael.Bryant@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Campbell, Patrick <Patrick.Campbell@ed.gov>; Fenwick, Benjamin <benjamin.fenwick@ed.gov>;
Laine, Douglas <Douglas.Laine@ed.gov>; LaVia, Mark <Mark.LaVia@ed.gov>; Marini, Tara
<Tara.Marini@ed.gov>; Piccolo, Marc <Marc.Piccolo@ed.gov>; Russo, Kami <Kami.Russo@ed.gov>;
Shock, Edward <edward.shock@ed.gov>; Tessitore, Lisa <Lisa.Tessitore@ed.gov>; Tyrrell, Pete
<Pete.Tyrrell@ed.gov>; Van Buren, Eric <Eric.Vanburen@ed.gov>

Subject: COVID19 Refund Progress Report as of December 10

The fallowing data was derived from
gueries of DMCS:

Totals Since Project Inception

TOP- TOP AWG- AWG
Completion Total Unigue Total Borrow | Payme TOP Borro | Payme | AWG
Date Barrowers Dollars ers nts Dollars Wers nts Dollars

$2,495,1 $2,308,6 $186,5
Total as of 61,645.6 | 1,073,1 | 1,158,6 | 06,022.5 | 381,21 | 1,098, | 55,627.
Today 1,390,116 9 65 05 7 5 356 12
$2,495,0 $2,308,5 $186,4
Total as of Last 44,847.7 | 1,073,1 | 1,158,5 | 86,144.4 | 381,10 | 1,097, | 58,703.
Report 1,389,998 4 57 96 3 3 75 31
$116,80 $19,878. $96,92
Increase 118 1.95 8 9 14 112 581 3.81
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